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Now is Not the End

Season 1
Episode Number: 1
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Tuesday January 6, 2015
Writer: Christopher Markus, Stephen McFeely
Director: Louis D’Esposito
Show Stars: Hayley Atwell (Agent Peggy Carter), James D’Arcy (Edwin Jarvis), Chad

Michael Murray (Agent Jack Thompson), Enver Gjokaj (Agent Daniel
Sousa), Shea Whigham (Chief Roger Dooley)

Guest Stars: Lyndsy Fonseca (Angie Martinelli), Dominic Cooper (Howard Stark),
Andre Royo (Spider Raymond), James Hebert (Green Suit), Kyle Born-
heimer (Agent Ray Krzeminiski), Ashley Hinshaw (Colleen O’Brien),
Carrick O’Quinn (Tall Bouncer), James Frain (Leet Brannis), Tim True
(Tipsy Guy), Johnny Marques (Bartender), Jeffrey David Anderson
(Short Bouncer), James Urbaniak (Scientist), Bill Kalmenson (Sena-
tor Webster), Lesley Boone (Rose), Costa Ronin (Anton Vanko), Kevin
Heffernan (Madison Avenue Guy)

Summary: After returning from the war, SSR agent Peggy Carter finds herself
forced to return to her position as a glorified secretary. However,
weapons developer Howard Stark soon offers her a chance for excite-
ment when he asks Peggy to secretly find out who is framing him for
the sale of his weapons technology.

Steve Rogers tries to pilot the plane away
from New York and has no choice but to
crash it. He talks to Peggy Carter of the
SSR on the radio and tells her that he
has no choice. Steve then puts a phot
of Peggy on the dashboard and takes the
plane down.

New York City, 1954 — Several
months later, Peggy is in her apartment
making a cup of tea. She catches a news-
paper article about Howard Stark being
investigated about a weapons sale, and
remembers him flying her and Steve on
a mission. Peggy then checks the injuries
on her shoulder and remembers her time

with Steve and Howard testing weapons. As she dresses and water her plants, Peggy’s roommate
Colleen O’Brien comes in, complaining that she’s feeling sick, and says that the factory where
she works let ten women go after ten GIs returned. Colleen wonders if Peggy is going on a date,
but Peggy says that she isn’t. She secretly packs her gun and leaves.

Peggy makes her way through the streets to the telephone company that serves as a cover for
the SSR. One of the operators, Rose, lets Peggy through a secret door into SSR proper. An alarm
goes off and Peggy’s superior, Roger Dooley, tells her to man the phones. Peggy calls Rose and
has her redirect all calls to the briefing room, and then goes with Roger.

The SSR agents watch a newsreel on Senator Webster questioning Howard about whether he
stole military-grade technology to enemies of the U.S. Howard denies having done so knowingly.
Once the reel runs out, Roger says that six pieces of Howard’s technology have turned up in
enemy hands. The hearings have concluded and Howard didn’t show for them. Roger orders
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them to find Howard and squeeze him, and puts Agent Jack Thompson in charge. Peggy objects,
saying that Howard is no traitor, and Roger tells her that the war is over and it’s time for the
professionals to handle the tough jobs.

As the agents leave, one of them, Ray Krzeminski, insinuates that Peggy knew a lot of guys
during the war. Another agent, Daniel Sousa, takes offense and tells him to apologize to Peggy.
However, he backs down when Ray challenges him. After everyone else is gone, Daniel limps out
on one leg and Peggy tells him that she’d rather handle it herself... but thanks him for the effort.
Agent Jack Thompson comes in and tells Peggy to do some filing for him, and she snaps at him.
Undeterred, Jack leaves her with the file and goes.

Later, Peggy is eating at an automat and reading a newspaper article about Captain America.
The waitress, Angie Martinelli, notices and says that she saw the hero once at a USO show. She
notices that Peggy is feeling down, and Peggy explains that she’s feeling at loose ends since the
war is over. Angie assures her friend that she has talent and that she’ll get her chance eventually.
A customer complains and Angie goes over to deal with him. Peggy gets some food and when she
comes back, she finds a note asking her to meet in the alley in five minutes. When she goes out,
a man named Edwin Jarvis steps out of the shadows and says that she’s coming with him. A car
lights up its headlights, and Peggy punches Edwin and tries to go back inside. The door is locked
and Peggy runs down the alleyway and drives her gun. She shoots out the tire and it crashes to
a halt, and Howard opens the door and asks if she missed him.

Edwin drives them off and Howard explains that he’s being set off. He kept his ”bad babies”
in a vault in his office, and a month ago he was in Monaco and someone drilled into the vault
and cleaned it out. A couple of weeks later they started showing up on the black market. Howard
figures that the Senate would believe he set it up to avoid attention. He needs someone on the
inside, and Peggy is the only one that he trusts. She doesn’t want to be a traitor, but Howard
says that it’s her chance to prove herself... and she’s the only one who can stop whoever stole
the weapons.

Edwin pulls over on the darks and Howard tells Peggy that he’s going overseas to look for
some of his technology. A formula for a high explosive is hitting the market in the day or two
and Howard wants Peggy to handle it. He explains that Edwin is his butler and will help Peggy
however he can. Once Howard leaves by boat, Peggy goes up to Edwin, who gives her his card so
she can reach him. When he wonders what she’s planning next, Peggy says that she’s going to
work.

The next day, Peggy goes to SSR HQ and spots Daniel with photos of Howard on his desk.
In the photos, Howard is on a boat with a girl. Peggy says that Howard hates the water. Jack
is in the office with Roger, and Daniel says that Jack got word of a club owner named Spider
Raymond trying to sell one of Howard’s inventions. He doesn’t know where, and Peggy takes his
coffee cup over to the pot. She then takes coffee into the conference room where Jack is briefing
two of his agents. As she drops off the coffee, Peggy gets a glimpse of the files. Roger objects to
Peggy being in there, but Jack says that she might learn things. Peggy asks for a days off, citing
”lady’s things,” and Roger hastily grants her request.

That night at Spider’s club, the Martinique, the owner meets with the seller, Leet Brannis.
Spider wants to know what Brannis has to sell, but Brannis refuses to answer. The owner pays
him off for the file on the explosive and Brannis goes out through the club. Peggy is in the crowd,
wearing a blonde woman, and sees Brannis and his bodyguard go. A drunk hits on her and she
quickly turns him down, and then spots more men going up to see Spider.

Once they go upstairs, Peggy approaches the guard and hints that she’s a prostitute. He lets
her pass and she goes into Spider’s office and says that she has some friends interested in buying
the formula. Peggy offers to search him, and Spider says that it isn’t on him and then grabs Peggy
and kisses her... unaware that she’s wearing drugged lipstick. Peggy then uses a device in her
wristwatch to open Spider’s safe and finds a glowing bomb inside. She calls Edward, who is at
home, and tells him that they’ve weaponized the formula. Edward checks Howard’s notices and
warns Peggy that the explosive has reached peak vitality. If the shell is cracked open then it
will generate an explosion 500 yards in diameter. It can be rendered inert with a combination of
sodium hydrogen carbonate and acetate. Howard also left a note saying not to touch the core to
the containment ring. Edwin’s wife Anna calls to him, and he hastily hangs up.

Jack and his two men arrive at the club and a bouncer sends a man up to warn Spider. The
guard arrives and sees Spider unconscious, and Peggy knocks him out with a stapler. Once she
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hides the guard in the closet, Peggy goes downstairs past another man wearing a green suit, who
has been watching everything. She tries to slip out but the SSR agents are between her and the
door, so she grabs the drunk from earlier and dances with him.

Spider wakes up and realizes that the bomb is gone. Green Suit is there and Spider asks for
a chance to fix it, but Green Suit shoots him.

On the dance floor, Jack looks toward Peggy and she has her partner dip her. Once Jack
moves on, Peggy goes out through the kitchen.

Jack and his men go to Spider’s office and find him dead on the floor.
Green Suit goes outside and sees Peggy drive away.
Peggy arrives home and discovers that Colleen is still home sick. Colleen is happy to see

that Peggy is dressed for dancing and then rolls over and goes to sleep. Peggy grabs the proper
chemicals from the kitchen, takes them to the bathroom, and mixes them together. She then
carefully removes the core and douses it with the chemicals, rendering it inert. As Peggy pours
herself a drink, she hears something outside. She goes out to investigate and finds Colleen dead.

Green Suit steps out of the closet, gun drawn, and Peggy spots him in the mirror. She attacks
the killer and as they struggle, Peggy catches a glimpse of a three-pronged blood-red scar on his
neck. She finally throws him out the window and he runs off. Peggy then sits on the bed next to
Colleen’s body and breaks into tears.

The next day, Edward meets Peggy at the automat. She assures him that her name wasn’t
on the lease and no one can connect her to Colleen. Peggy blames herself, admitting that she
screwed up and got her friend dead as a result. Edwin hands her a handkerchief and assures
her that she’s a credit to her profession. Peggy wonders if it was worth it, and Edwin warns her
that they won’t know until the job is done. Peggy figures that they have to trace the bomb, and
Edwin says that he knows just the man.

Edwin takes Peggy to Stark Industries to speak with Dr. Anton Vanko. Vanko confirms that
there is only one factory, Roxxon, which could have manufactured the bomb. The scientist con-
firms that the bomb is still emitting low levels of vita-rays, which Penny knows all about. She
goes to the SSR and pulls the file on Project Rebirth: the project that turned Steve Rogers into
Captain America. Daniel comes in and sees her, and realizes that she’s up to something. He jokes
about his missing leg and turns to go, and Peggy tells him that he’s one of the lucky ones. Once
Daniel leaves, Peggy finds a vita-ray detector in the bottom of the box and takes it with her.

That night at his hotel room, Green Suit uses a concealed radio to send a message to his
superiors warning that he’s been compromised and Peggy has seen his face. His superiors give
him permission to terminate her and tell him to complete the mission at all costs.

Peggy and Edwin drive to Roxxon and discover that there are armed men at the gates. She
tells the butler to stay in the car and uses rubber clothes to climb over the electrified fence.
Peggy then uses the detector to home in on the vita-rays, knocking out a guard who goes past.
She makes her way to the main laboratory, where a scientist is constructing another vita-ray
bomb... with Brannis.

Edwin spots a truck pulling up and calls Peggy on the radio. The scientist and Brannis hear
the call, and the scientist draws his gun and goes to investigate. Peggy blinds him with a hand-
held gadget and then goes after Brannis, who has the bomb. She catches up to him as he runs
to a truck parked outside, but Brannis opens the back to reveal dozens of similar bombs. Peggy
can’t fire for fear of hitting them. Brannis opens his collar, revealing a scar like Green Suit’s, and
then speaks via an electronic device. He explains that he’s an independent businessman selling
weapons. Peggy demands to know who Green Suit is, and Brannis say that he doesn’t have a
name anymore. He tells Peggy that Leviathan is coming and they’ll tell her who they are soon
enough... and she won’t like the future that’s coming.

Brannis throws the bomb on the ground and warns Peggy that she has 30 seconds, and then
drives off in the truck. Peggy runs off and calls to tell Edwin to bring the car around. The guards
open fire on him but Edwin drives through the gate and heads for Peggy. She leaps aboard and
tells him to drive as fast as he can. The butler drives back out through the gates just as the bomb
goes off. The wave spreads toward them and Edwin just manages to outrun it as the energy wave
implodes, destroying the factory.

Later, Daniel is meeting with Roger when Jack comes in and tells them that the bouncer at
the club saw a blonde at the club the same time that Spider was killed. The club photographer
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took a photo of the woman on the dance floor. Daniel gets a call and tells them that the Roxxon
factory apparently blew up, and the men head out, leaving the camera behind.

The next day at the automat, Peggy and Edwin meet. Peggy assures the butler that he did well,
and Edwin goes to check Howard’s files on any mention of Leviathan. As he goes, the customer
from the other day berates Angie. He slaps her on the butt as she goes, and Peggy comes over
and jabs a fork into his artery. The agent describes how quickly he’ll bleed out if she stabs him,
and suggests that he find a new place to eat... and tip generously.

As Peggy leaves, Edwin secretly watches her and reports to Howard that she was an excellent
choice. He assures his employer that he doesn’t think Peggy will have any suspicions at all.
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Bridge and Tunnel

Season 1
Episode Number: 2
Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Tuesday January 6, 2015
Writer: Eric Pearson
Director: Joe Russo
Show Stars: Hayley Atwell (Agent Peggy Carter), James D’Arcy (Edwin Jarvis), Chad

Michael Murray (Agent Jack Thompson), Enver Gjokaj (Agent Daniel
Sousa), Shea Whigham (Chief Roger Dooley)

Guest Stars: Lyndsy Fonseca (Angie Martinelli), James Hebert (Green Suit), Kyle
Bornheimer (Agent Ray Krzeminiski), James Frain (Leet Brannis), Erin
Torpey (Betty Carver (Radio Actor)), Walker Roach (Captain Amer-
ica (Radio Actor)), Greg Bryan (Daisy Clover Forman), Ray Wise
(Hugh Jones), Meagen Fay (Miriam Fry), James Urbaniak (Miles Van
Ert/White Haired Scientist), Devin Ratray (Sheldon McFee), Ralph
Garman (Radio Announcer), Don Luce (Mob Boss), Jeff Locker (SSR
Lab Tech), Atticus Todd (Winston)

Summary: Peggy closes in on the thief who took Stark’s bomb formula, only to
discover that he is part of a worldwide conspiracy group calling them-
selves Leviathan. Meanwhile, SSR discovers evidence tying Stark to
the destruction of Roxxon.

Roxxon Motor Oil is presenting a radio
episode of the Captain America Adven-
ture Program. Peggy is at the automat lis-
tening and asks Angie to turn the radio
off. The waitress notices that Peggy is go-
ing through the classifieds for an apart-
ment, and tells her friend that an apart-
ment opened up in her apartment build-
ing. As they talk, Peggy sees an obituary
about Colleen and passes rather than en-
danger her friend.

Peggy goes to Howard’s penthouse and
Edwin explains that Howard wanted her
to stay there. The butler explains that it’s
a private residence, and Peggy accepts for

one night once she sees the master bedroom. He then tells her that he found no mention of
Leviathan, and Peggy has confirmed that there are no New York patients recorded with the throat
scars in the last three years. She figures that they’re from out of town, and set out to find the
milk truck that Brannis drove off with the bombs.

At his hotel room, Green Suit reports to his superiors that he’s proceeding as instructed
and trying to track down the thief, Brannis. His superiors warn Green Suit that they’re growing
impatient.

As Peggy ushers Edwin out, he asks her again to go with her. She refuses, explaining that she
can use the vita-ray detector to find the truck. Edwin warns that she might prove conspicuous
but Peggy quickly gets him out.

Green Suit’s superiors tell him to track Brannis. The mute killer then goes through an address
book and tracks down a mobster. He tortures the man, showing him a card with Brannis’ name.
The mobster says that he doesn’t know anyone named Brannis. Green Suit then asks him about
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another of Howard’s inventions, nitramene. The mobster says that he didn’t want to buy it but
Gino DeLucia would. Green Suit confirms that he has Gino’s address and then kills the mobster
and walks out past the man’s dead wife.

The next day, Peggy goes to Daisy Clover and poses as a health inspector. She tells the foreman
that she has a court order to inspect his factory. Once the foreman leaves her alone, Peggy scans
the trucks with her vita-ray detector. She finds nothing but notices that one of the trucks is
missing. The foreman says that one of the drivers, Sheldon McFee, uses it to commute and has
been out sick the last two days.

Roger, Jack, and Ray go to the SSR basement where the imploded remains of the Roxxon fac-
tory are stored. The chief agent figures that some of Howard’s missing technology is responsible,
and tells Ray to pry it apart while he and Jack pay a visit to Roxon.

At the SSR, Peggy gets Sheldon’s address and notices Daniel placing bets on the horses. She
gives him a recommendation and then asks Daniel to cover for her. A technician drops off the
photo from the club and Daniel explains that it may reveal the identity of the mystery woman
with Spider. Before Daniel can check the photo, Ray calls him over to take apart the imploded
factory. Daniel locks the photos in his desk drawer and goes, and Peggy goes to Roger’s office
and makes a call to Edwin. She tells him to dispose of Howard’s car because it’s traceable due to
the vita-ray radiation it absorbed makes it traceable. Peggy then says that she has a lead on the
driver, but says that there’s something at SSR HQ that she needs to take care of first.

Jack and Roger meet with Hugh Jones, the CEO of Roxxon. They share a drink and Roxxon
explains that Howard cuckolded him with his wife. Hugh claims that Howard wanted to buy the
factory from him and then destroyed it. The agents assure Hugh that they’re not investigating
him, and the CEO says that his sources tell him that Howard was working on a formula for
nitramene that would cause the kind of damage that wiped out the factory... and involves vita-
rays.

At SRS HQ, Peggy waits until the coast is clear and then uses a lockpick to pick the lock on
Daniel’s desk. The phone on Daniels’ desk rings and Daniel, coming back, goes over to answer
it. Peggy hides in the leg well and then crawls back to her desk, and Daniel tells her that Roger
is calling. She takes the call and then goes to check the Project Rebirth file on her superior’s
orders.

Once she has the files, Peggy takes it to Hugh’s office. Roger informs her that anyone near to
the blast was hit with vita-rays, and they’re scanning all of Roxxon’s employees on the theory that
it was an inside job. Peggy is ordered to scan the female employees. She goes to the bathroom
and scans herself, confirming that her wristwatch is irradiated.

Once she throws the watch away, Peggy and Jack scan the employees. She recognizes one of
them as the scientist from Roxxon who was working with Brannis to manufacture the bombs.
Jack confirms that he’s clear, and Peggy suggests that they scan the clothing, which would
remain tainted for a longer period. The scientist runs for it, and Jack and Roger go after him.
Peggy confirms where the stairwell to the front lobby is, goes down, and trips the scientist with
a briefcase.

At SSR HQ, Jack and Roger interrogate the scientist, Miles Van Ert. They try to convince him
to give up his superiors, and give him until Roger leaves the room. Miles refuses to talk and Roger
goes. As Jack beats him, Roger, Daniel, and Peggy watch through the two-way mirror. Roger tells
Peggy that she shouldn’t have to see the beating and gives her the night off.

At the automat, Peggy waits for Edwin. Angie calls out to tell her that she’s found an apartment
for Peggy. It’s perfect, and right next door to Angie. Rather than endanger her friend, Peggy turns
the offer down and meets Edwin as he pulls up. They drive to Sheldon’s address, listening to the
Captain America radio show, and Edwin admits that he was pleased that Peggy called him. The
butler assures Peggy that he disposed of Howard’s car, and Peggy says that they only have so
much time until Jack gets the same addresses from Miles.

Jack beats Brannis’ name out of Miles, but there’s no immigration records on him. Daniel calls
Daisy Clover to get Sheldon’s address, and Roger figures that Miles and Brannis are working for
Howard. The dairy company finally gives them the address and the agents head out.

Green Suit kills Gino as the man tries to sell the nitramene to his buyers.
Peggy and Edwin pull up to Sheldon’s house and spot guards outside. She tells Edwin to

go home to his wife, saying that she has her own ride home. Peggy approaches Sheldon’s milk
truck and finds the bombs in the back. Inside, Sheldon tunes the radio to the Captain America
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program, and Peggy goes inside and subdues the man after a brief fight. Unfortunately, she
knocks Sheldon out so that he can’t answer her questions.

As Peggy handcuffs Sheldon to a chair, Brannis arrives and tries to start up the milk truck.
The agent goes outside and draws a gun on him, and Edwin steps out to reveal that he stayed
after all... and removed the truck’s carburetor. Irritated, Peggy tells him to put it back and then
questions Brannis. She says that the SSR will protect him if he provides useful information,
and Brannis says that Leviathan is the organization he used to work for. They sent him to rob
Howard’s vault, but then he went into business for himself. Leviathan only wanted one thing
from Howard.

As Edwin goes to get Sheldon, Brannis says that he wants protection in return for more
information. The butler returns and tells Peggy that Sheldon escaped, and they take off in the
truck. Peggy has Brannis drive at gunpoint to Manhattan. Green Suit drops off a bridge onto
the truck as it passes and then fires through the roof. Peggy climbs out and fires, but Green
Suit shoots back and she loses her gun. Edwin fires Sheldon’s shotgun through the roof, forcing
Green Suit to duck.

As Jack and Roger arrive at Sheldon’s house, they see the man running down the road, still
handcuffed to the chair.

Peggy climbs up on the roof and fights with Green Suit, while Brannis speeds up. A stray shot
hits Brannis in the shoulder and Edwin takes the wheel, just as one of the bombs fall off the
rack and onto the floor.

Jack and Roger drive Sheldon back to NYC and tell him that they know Brannis paid him off
to use the milk truck. They want to know who handcuffed Sheldon to the chair.

As the milk truck approaches a curve, Peggy pins Green Suit’s hand to the roof with a knife,
and he drops his hotel key. She grabs Edwin and Brannis and throws them clear, and the truck
goes off the cliff and into the water. It explodes, and Jack and Roger see the explosion in the
distance. On the road, Edwin reports that Brannis was mortally injured in the fall. Peggy asks
him where the rest of the stolen weapons are, but discovers that his voice synthesizer is broken.
She asks him to help stop Leviathan, and Brannis draws a broken heart in the dirt before he
dies. Sirens sound in the distance, and Peggy wipes out the symbol and then heads for the car
with Edwin.

Later, Jack and Ray clean up the crash site. Jack figures that someone is one step ahead of
them. An agent finds woman’s footprints near Brannis’ body and they figure it’s the blonde from
the nightclub. Daniel finds Green Suit’s hotel key on the road.

Back at Howard’s penthouse, Edwin treats Peggy’s injuries. He says that she’s fortunate that
he ignored her instruction, and says that she can’t remove herself from the world that she wants
to protect. Edwin warns Peggy that no man or woman can carry the weight of the world on their
shoulders. When Peggy says that Steve could, Edwin says that she was Steve’s support and has
to let others help her.

The next day, Angie takes Peggy to the Griffith Hotel building and introduces her to the women
staying there. The waitress assures her friend that the owner, Miriam Fry, is a pussycat. Miriam
interviews Peggy and is impressed with her references, and says that the hotel is a place for
proper young women. The owner expects proper dress and proper behavior at all times. Peggy
assures her that won’t be a problem.

When Peggy arrives at SSR HQ, she finds Daniel and the others going over photos. However, it
turns out there are no clear shots of Peggy. Daniel figures that she can’t stay out of sight forever,
and promises to locate the mysterious blonde eventually.

As Ray goes through the debris from the imploded factory, he finds the license plate that was
torn off of Howard’s car.

9



Marvel’s Agent Carter Episode Guide

10



Marvel’s Agent Carter Episode Guide

Time and Tide

Season 1
Episode Number: 3
Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Tuesday January 13, 2015
Writer: Andi Bushell
Director: Scott Winant
Show Stars: Hayley Atwell (Agent Peggy Carter), James D’Arcy (Edwin Jarvis), Chad

Michael Murray (Agent Jack Thompson), Enver Gjokaj (Agent Daniel
Sousa), Shea Whigham (Chief Roger Dooley)

Guest Stars: Lyndsy Fonseca (Angie Martinelli), Kyle Bornheimer (Agent Ray
Krzeminski), Meagen Fay (Miriam Fry), Patrick Smith (Agent Wallace),
Alexander Carroll (Agent Yauch), Rob Mars (Jerome Zandow), Lesley
Boone (Rose), Benita Robledo (Carol), Bridget Regan (Dottie Under-
wood), Laura Coover (Molly), Tim James (Jimmy), Paul Roache (Build-
ing Manager), Christie Lynn Herring (Emily), Rick Steadman (Automat
Customer)

Summary: The SSR arrests Edwin after tracing Howard’s car from the Roxxon
explosion. Meanwhile, Peggy continues her pursuit of Leviathan.

A man in a suit stands outside of the Grif-
fith Hotel, looking up at Peggy’s room.
Inside, Peggy looks at a sketch of the
broken-heart drawing that Brannis made
before he died. She looks it up in a book
of symbols, and then hears a noise from
outside and draws a gun on the climber...
and discovers that it’s a soldier, Jimmy.
He says that his girlfriend Molly Bowen
lives there, and Peggy directs him to the
next window over.

Jack and Ray go to Brannis’ hotel
room in a rundown part of town and
search the room. They find a number of
fake IDs and the typewriter with a trans-

mitter attached.
The next day at the Griffith, Peggy is having breakfast with the other women when Molly

comes down and admits that she had a late night. Peggy says that she’s too busy with work
right now. Angie asks her about Edwin, and Peggy insists that the man is just a colleague. As
she gets up to go, Miriam tells her to wait and reminds everyone that men are not allowed above
the first floor. She then evicts Molly, who begs for a second chance. Miriam refuses and assures
the others that the building is impenetrable. Once she leaves, Peggy tells Angie that she doesn’t
believe it and goes off.

At SSR, Ray and Jack tell Roger what they have on Brannis, including the fact that his voice
box was cut out. He was Russian, but died two years ago in the Battle of Finow in Germany. The
lab technicians have identified the typewriter as a long-range transmitter. As Jack goes to run
Brannis’ photo past his contacts in the embassy, Daniel comes in and says that they’ve identified
the license plate from the factory wreckage to Howard. Roger tells him to find out who the driver
was.

Edwin slips out of his house to join Peggy when she shows up at his doorstep. She says that
she wants to see how someone penetrated Howard’s impenetrable vault. They go to the main
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house and Edwin explains that a thunderstorm knocked out the alarms on the night of the
robbery. They’re interrupted when Daniel and Jack knock at the door. Edwin answers it while
Peggy hides, and they tell the butler that they found the bumper o the car. Edwin points out that
he reported the car stolen several days ago, but Jack says that they have more questions and
Edwin has no choice but to go with them.

At SSR HQ, Peggy arrives as Ray tries to get someone to cover for him that night. She then
goes into the observation room with Roger and Daniel, as Jack interrogates Edwin. Roger figures
that Edwin was driving the getaway car. Meanwhile, Jack questions Edwin about the dead man
who were selling Howard’s weapon technology. Edwin insists that Howard is innocent, and Jack
glances back at the two-way mirror. He then points out that Edwin was charged with treason,
and suggests the charges were dropped because Howard paid a pride. Edwin received a dishon-
orable discharge and Jack threatens to release the information to Immigration. When the agent
threatens to tell Anna, Edwin warns him to keep his wife out of it.

Peggy goes back to her desk and Ray asks her to take his shift. She ignores him, gets a
file, and goes back to the observation room and says that she needs Roger’s signature. Once
Roger signs it, Peggy takes the stolen-car file on Edwin and leaves. Jack leaves and meets with
Roger outside, and Peggy listens as the director tells Jack to focus on Anna. As they go in, Peggy
interrupts and apologizes for taking the report. Taking advantage of the interruption, Edwin says
that he’s leaving and tells them to contact Howard’s lawyers if they want anything else from him.
Roger chews out Peggy for messing up the interrogation. She has no choice but to apologize for
ruining Jack’s work, and Roger orders her out.

Back at the hotel, Peggy dresses for a mission. Angie arrives at her door and she quickly
puts on a robe and hides her equipment. The waitress sits down and tries to talk, and suggests
that they have a drink and share notes about their crappy days. Peggy begs off and Angie takes
offense, figuring that she’s getting a brush off. As she leaves, Miriam introduces them to their
new resident, Dottie Underwood. Angie goes to her room and Peggy wishes Dottie luck.

Later, Peggy goes to Howard’s mansion and asks Edwin if he has anything else to tell her.
He says that he doesn’t and they go to the vault. They climb down the hole into the sewers
and Peggy realizes that Edwin has climbing equipment. As they drop down, Peggy says that she
doesn’t need to know the details of his past. She figures all Brannis needed to do was use a raft
and float the stolen items down the flooded sewer tunnel.

At SSR HQ, Jack leaves Ray and Daniel on night shift. Ray figures that Daniel is sweet on
Peggy, and says that no girl is going to settle for a one-legged man after having Captain America.

In the sewer tunnels, Peggy finally tells Edwin that she needs to know his past if they’re going
to work together. He finally explains that he traveled with a general and met Anna in Budapest
before the war. She was Jewish, and the general refused to grant her a letter of transit so Edwin
stole one and forged his name. They arrested Edwin and Howard used his influence to get him
cleared and Anna out of Budapest. They hear the river ahead, and Edwin says that Anna doesn’t
know about his current activities for Howard. They come to the rivers and spot a nearby boat,
and Peggy spots the broken heart symbol on the smokestack.

Emerging from the sewers, Peggy and Edwin drive to the docks. They realize that someone is
still aboard and Edwin borrows a gun from Peggy. As they approach the ship, a man watches
from the shadows. The duo goes up the gangplank and down into the hold, and find a pile of
crates. Peggy opens one and finds a device that Edwin explains is a muscular contractor. As she
goes to call it in, Edwin points out that she can’t report the stolen equipment without blowing her
cover. All she can do is place herself under suspicion, and Edwin warns her that they’ll only tear
her down. He tells Peggy that she has to clear Howard’ name from the shadows. After a moment,
Peggy tells Edwin to call it in from across the street and let Daniel get the credit.

At SSR HQ, Daniel takes the call and Edwin, faking an American accent, gives the agent
directions to the ship. When Daniel starts to ask question, Edwin quickly hangs up. Meanwhile,
Daniel and Ray head for the ship.

A huge man, Jerome Zandow, enters the hold and charges at Peggy. He knocks her to the floor
and she loses her gun, and he tells her that it won’t make a difference that she’s a woman. They
fight and after a vicious struggle, Zandow pins Peggy to a crate and chokes her. Edwin attacks
him from behind, distracting him long enough for Peggy to use the contractor on him. Zandow’s
muscles contract, snapping his arm bones, and Peggy knocks him out with a pipe. Sirens sound
and Edwin says that they have to go and leave Zandow behind.
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Daniel and Ray arrive and find the unconscious man and the stolen weaponry. Ray figures
that they’re set for promotions, but Daniel points out that someone is setting them up. They call
in their colleagues and haul out Zandow. Roger wonders why Zandow was just waiting there with
the stolen weapons, and tells the agents to get it back to SSR HQ ASAP. As Ray drives Zandow
back in the lead car, the strongman asks if the ”English broad” was working with SSR. They
come to a train crossing and Ray is forced to stop. A car bumps into them and Ray goes back to
complain, and the driver shoots him dead. He then kills Zandow and drives away.

The next day, Peggy arrives at work and finds the operators crying. Rose tells her that Ray
was killed. The agents are all stricken silent as well, and have left a wreath at Ray’s desk. Daniel
tells her that it reminds him of the war, and Jack explains that a professional killed Ray and
Zandow. As Daniel vows to find the killer, Roger comes out and tells everyone not to forget that
Howard is ultimately responsible for Ray’s death. He tells them to get him action plans within
the hour and goes to call Ray’s wife with the news.

That night, Peggy goes to the automat and sits down at the counter. When Angie comes over,
Peggy asks if she could tell her friend about her day. Angie agrees and Peggy explains that one
of her co-workers died suddenly. She admits that they weren’t close and the man was a jerk, but
he was good at his job. Angie asks what she can do, and Peggy asks if she still has the bottle.
The waitress agrees and says that she’ll clock out and they can go back to the hotel.
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The Blitzkrieg Button

Season 1
Episode Number: 4
Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Tuesday January 27, 2015
Writer: Brant Englestein
Director: Stephen Cragg
Show Stars: Hayley Atwell (Agent Peggy Carter), James D’Arcy (Edwin Jarvis), Chad

Michael Murray (Agent Jack Thompson), Enver Gjokaj (Agent Daniel
Sousa), Shea Whigham (Chief Roger Dooley)

Guest Stars: Dominic Cooper (Howard Stark), Stan Lee (Man Next to Stark), Lyn-
dsy Fonseca (Angie Martinelli), Bridget Regan (Dottie Underwood),
Meagen Fay (Miriam Fry), Jack Conley (Colonel Mueller), Gregory
Sporleder (Otto Mink), John Bishop (III) (Frank), Alexander Carroll
(Agent Yauch), Tim de Zarn (George), Kevin Cotteleer (Alex Doobin),
Sarah Schreiber (Lorraine), Benita Robledo (Carol), Meagan Holder
(Vera), Joanna Strepp (Gloria), Billy Malone (Large Smuggler), Jeremy
Timmins (Larger Smuggler), Jim Palmer (Goon), Tim Garris (Hoodlum),
Chad Danshaw (Thug)

Summary: Despite the SSR manhunt, Howard smuggles himself into New York
City and asks Peggy to steal back one of his inventions from the SSR
lab. However, Peggy soon discovers that Howard has an ulterior mo-
tive. Meanwhile, Daniel tries to track down the mysterious blonde
woman, while Dottie reveals an unexpected side to her personality.

At a rail yard, two smugglers working for
Otto Mink tell Jarvis that he’ll get the
package when they get their money. As
their friends stand guard outside, Peggy
takes them all out. Inside, the smug-
glers demand another $100,000 for their
silence. Jarvis tells them that he only
has $50,000, hits a secret trigger on the
case, and hands it over. When one of
the smugglers opens it, he’s gassed un-
conscious. Peggy arrives and knocks out
the other one, and they go to a nearby
railcar containing the package: Howard,
playing pool. He figures that Mink would
hold them up for more money, and fig-

ured Jarvis and Peggy could take care of the smugglers, and then knocks an approaching one
out with a pool ball.

As they drive through town, Peggy wonders why Howard took the risk of coming back to
the city. As they approach Howard’s penthouse, Peggy has Jarvis pull over and points out two
SSR agents watching the building. She has Jarvis drive off and Howard says that nobody knew
that he owned the building. Peggy warns him that the SSR will uncover all of his accounts and
corporations, and reluctantly gives Jarvis directions to the Griffith. Howard knows about the
place... and Miriam.

Peggy and Howard sneak in through the basement and she sends him up in the dumbwaiter.
Miriam comes in and complains about the hours that Peggy keeps as a telephone operator. Peggy
claims that she was doing her laundry, but Miriam insists on escorting her to her room.
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At SSR, Roger shows Jack a report on the Battle of Finow where Brannis allegedly died. It’s
redacted and the general responsible died a month ago. As for Green Suit’s typewriter, the lab
techs have confirmed that it sends signals. Roger says that Colonel Ernst Mueller led the Nazi
regiment that overran Brannis and his men, and is scheduled for execution in two days. The
SSR head is going to Germany to find out what Mueller knows and leaves Jack in charge until
he returns.

Miriam escorts Peggy to her door and assures her that she’ll protect her from her own im-
pulses. The landlady reminds her about her laundry in the dumbwaiter, and is surprised when
there’s actually laundry inside. Once Miriam leaves, Peggy looks into the dumbwaiter shaft but
hears one of the girls, Lorraine, laughing in her room. Realizing who she’s entertaining, Peggy
knocks at the door and Howard comes out, saying that Peggy is his cousin. In Peggy’s apart-
ment, Peggy gets ready for work while Howard explains that he’s heading for Rio in three days
and wants to know what the SSR has obtained. She wonders why Jarvis isn’t there, and Howard
shows her a camera-pen that he brought her.

When Peggy arrives at work, Jack calls everyone over and reminds them about Ray’s death.
He says that none of them will be resting until they find the killers, and calls them into his office
one at a time for their assignments. Daniel tells Peggy that he’s going to the public phone that
the anonymous caller used, hoping he’ll get some prints. Before he can go, Jack calls Daniel in
and tells Peggy to take lunch orders.

Peggy goes to the lab and takes scientist Alex Doobin’s lunch order. As he shows her some
of the equipment they recovered from the ship, Peggy takes photos with the camera-pen and
quickly leaves.

At the docks, Daniel is lifting fingerprints from the phone when he sees two bums playing
cards. He comes over and pays them a nickel for what they know. One of them, Frank, angrily
says that he doesn’t talk to cops and takes a swing at Daniel. Daniel knocks him down and
handcuffs him.

The smugglers report to Mink and tell them that Jarvis brought a girl... and five or six men
to beat them up. Mink kills one of them and the other one says that Howard called the woman
Peggy. His employer kills him anyway, saying that he’ll take care of Howard and Peggy.

Peggy returns to her apartment and Howard emerges from a neighboring room belonging to
Helen.

Daniel brings Frank in and the agents sarcastically applaud. Jack wonders what he’s doing,
and Daniel says that the bum may have seen something at the wharf.

Peggy develops the film, just as Angie knocks at the door. Howard says that Peggy should go
and he’ll look through the rest of the photos, and asks her to bring something back for him.

Daniel talks to Frank, pointing out that their fellow soldiers. He talks about how everybody
applauded when he went to a diner, and they did it because they felt guilty he had lost his leg.
Daniel assures Frank that nobody cares about either one of them, and Frank talks about how
he lost his wife and his job. He still refuses to talk to cops. Daniel goes outside where Jack is
watching, and insists that Frank is a witness. He’s sure that Frank saw something, and Jack
considers.

At the dinner, Peggy slips food into her sweater, and Angie assures her that they all do it.
When the agent goes back to her room, Howard tells her that all of his inventions are in the SSR
lab... and she needs her to steal one back. All of them are inactive but one of the, the Blitzkrieg
Bomb, shuts off all the lights in a city. However, he never figured out a way to undo the effects.
Howard has a mockup and needs Peggy to substitute it before someone pushes the button and
shuts down New York. As Peggy meets Jarvis downstairs and they drive away, unaware that Mink
is following them.

As Daniel continues questioning Frank, Jack comes in with food and Scotch. Frank perks up
at the sight of food and Jack offers it to Frank in return for information. The bum immediately
says that there was a fancy-dressed man with a woman who got on and off the boat before the
police arrives. He doesn’t recognize the disguised Peggy from the club photo, and says that the
woman had dark hair. Jack gives him the Scotch and leaves.

At Nuremberg Prison in Germany, Roger enters Mueller’s cell as they prepare to hang him.
Roger offers to help him escape if he tells him what happened at Finow.

As they drive to SSR, Peggy realizes that Jarvis is nervous. She wonders if Howard is planning
to use the Button himself, and Jarvis insists that he isn’t as he tugs nervously at his ear.
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As Roger makes conversation, he removes his wristwatch and opens a compartment to reveal
a cyanide capsule. He tells Mueller that the Nazi can have a painless death in return for informa-
tion, and Mueller says that there was no Battle of Finow. When he and his men got there, they
found bodies piled high and ripped apart. Roger isn’t convinced, but Mueller assures him that if
he had killed the Russians then he’d take credit for it. The SSR head gives Mueller the pill and
leaves... and offers another breath mint pill to the guard.

In the interrogation room, Jack admits that Daniel found a witness. Peggy is passing outside
as Jack says that during the war he just did what need to be done. He asked Daniel where he lost
his leg, but Daniel ducks the question and leaves. Meanwhile, Peggy goes to the lab and finds
the Button, and switches in the fake. She then enters a storage room and examines the Button,
and then pushes the single button. Inside is a small vial of a reddish fluid.

As Peggy goes out in the hallway, an agent comes out and she ducks into the interrogation
room. Jack asks why she’s working there when all she does is take lunch orders. He notices
that she’s nervous and says that she’s hiding something. Jack then says that no man will ever
consider her an equal, and Peggy sarcastically says that she can always come to him for the
truth and walks out.

Mink follows Jarvis and Peggy back to the Griffith and spots a deliveryman at his truck.
Meanwhile, Peggy confronts Howard and demands to know what’s in the vial. He finally tells her
that it’s Steve Roger’s blood, and Peggy punches him in the drawer.

Mink enters the lobby with flowers and tells Miriam that they’re for Peggy and he’s her
boyfriend. When Miriam starts to question him, Mink leaves.

Peggy is furious that Howard lied to her, and Howard admits that he learned from an early
age to lie to get what he wants. He was one of the lead scientists on Project Rebirth, and he got
one vial. The government is almost through their supply, and they won’t give back the blood even
if Peggy clears his name. Howard believes that the blood holds the cure to untold diseases. When
Peggy accuses him of planning to sell the cure, Howard is shocked and Peggy says that he always
finds a way to make a buck. She made a pledge to be as honorable as Steve was, but she forgot
that playing corporate spy. Peggy goes out and tells Howard to be gone when she gets back.

Mink climbs up the air shaft and approaches Peggy’s apartment. Dottie comes out of her room
and Mink draws his gun, telling her to go back to her room. Staring at the gun, Dottie says that
she wants it, leaps forward, and snaps Mink’s neck in one perfect move.

On the street, Jarvis approaches Peggy as she goes to the SSR with lunch. She asks if he knew
what was in the vial. Jarvis says that he and Howard both respect her, but Peggy is unimpressed.
Once she moves on, Jarvis approaches a shoeshine stand and sits down next to Howard. He tells
his employer that he’s tired of apologizing for him and the whole thing stinks.

At SSR, Peggy hands out the lunches while Daniel studies the club photo of the mystery
woman. He finally colors in the hair with a pencil. Meanwhile, Roger returns and tells Jack
what Mueller told him, and suggests that Brannis and Green Suit took the identity of men who
died there. Jack found a plane that landed at an airfield near Finow the day after the supposed
battle... and Howard was on it. Intrigued, Roger figures that they’ve got a conspiracy.

That night, Peggy returns to her room and turns on the radio to cover the noise. She then
pounds on the wall, unaware that Mink’s body is underneath the bed.

Roger looks over the board with the photos from the club.
Dottie is examining Mink’s gun when Dottie knocks at the door and tells her that it’s dinner.
Peggy puts the vial container in the hole she’s pounded in the wall, and then covers it up.
As Roger goes over the photos of Brannis, the typewriter starts typing on its own as it receives

an incoming message.
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The Iron Ceiling

Season 1
Episode Number: 5
Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Tuesday February 3, 2015
Writer: Jose Molina
Director: Peter Leto
Show Stars: Hayley Atwell (Agent Peggy Carter), James D’Arcy (Edwin Jarvis), Chad

Michael Murray (Agent Jack Thompson), Enver Gjokaj (Agent Daniel
Sousa), Shea Whigham (Chief Roger Dooley)

Guest Stars: Neal McDonough (Dum-Dum Dugan), Bridget Regan (Dottie Under-
wood), Ralph Brown (Dr. Ivchenko), Leonard Roberts (Happy Sam
Sawyer), Greg Serano (Agent Rick Ramirez), Eddie Shin (Agent Mike
Li), Alex Veadov (Nikola), John Glover (Roger’s Informant), Richard
Short (Pinky Pinkerton), Jared Gertner (Cryptographer), James Austin
Kerr (Junior Juniper), Veronika Bonell (10 Year Old Dottie), Caitlin
Carmichael (10 Year Old Anya), Chiara Aurelia (10 Year Old Eva),
J. Anthony McCarthy (Pete the Newspaper Guy), Vladimir Tevlovski
(Leviathan Soldier)

Summary: Peggy requests assignment to Jack’s mission to Belarus and gets it
when she provides the Howling Commandos as backup. Meanwhile,
Roger reaches out to Jarvis, and Dottie pays a visit to Peggy’s apart-
ment.

Russia, 1937 — Several dozen young
blonde girls are released from the bar-
racks beds that they’re handcuffed to,
and then fed. One girl, Dottie, gives her
friend Anya some stolen bread. They then
go to a classroom and watch Snow White
and the Seven Dwarfs to learn English.

Afterward, they learn martial arts un-
der the strict tutelage of a matron. Dottie
and Anya fight, and Dottie is ordered to
snap Anya’s neck... which she does.

New York, 1946 — Dottie gets up in the
morning, goes through a strict regimen of
training exercises, and then meets Peggy
at the automat for breakfast. Peggy con-

templates the card that Jarvis gave her and listens as Dottie talks about how she wants to tour
the city. She finally says that Dottie should avoid the tourists traps and talk to the normal every-
day people, and Dottie says that she sounds just like Captain America. Dottie then ”accidentally”
knocks Peggy’s purse on the floor, and helps her pick up the contents. She secretly takes Peggy’s
apartment key and then leaves.

As Peggy buys a newspaper from Pete the vendor, Jarvis approaches her and admits that
Stark is often thoughtless and arrogant, but is a good man despite that and had a good reason
for having Peggy get Steve’s blood. Peggy doesn’t believe it and complains that Stark is using both
of them, but Jarvis responds by noting that the SSR are wasting her talents sending her to take
lunch orders.

She tells the butler that she’ll make them change their minds about and goes on her way.
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At SSR HQ, Daniel tells Peggy that the typewriter picked up a transmission and they brought
in a cryptographer to decipher the message. The two agents go into the conference room and
discover that the cryptographer hasn’t had any luck. Peggy volunteers, pointing out that she can
read Russian and the message is encrypted in Russia. She deciphers it and says that it’s a series
of map coordinates, and a message saying that the exchange will take place in Belarus, Russia
in two days’ time. Leviathan will purchase a prototype reactor in return for payment. Roger has
heard of rumors of Leviathan, a Russian organization that was buying weapons after the war
to fight the Allies. Much to her disappointment, Peggy deciphers the last part of the message...
which says that Leviathan is buying the reactor from Stark. Jack figures that it’s their chance to
capture the industrialist once and for all.

Roger tells Jack to take agents Mike Li and Rick Ramirez to Belarus and capture Stark. Peggy
speaks up, saying that she’s best qualified for the mission and insists on going. Roger talks to
her and Jack privately and Peggy outlines her qualifications. Roger leaves it up to Jack as the
mission commander, and he points out that they don’t know what they’re getting into. Peggy
explains that she was in the area when she fought in the War, and Roger points out that if
she gets killed or gets someone else killed then he’ll be blamed either way. Peggy mentions the
Howling Commandos and Roger calls what he thinks is her bluff, saying that if she can get them
on the mission then she’s in. Peggy walks out and Roger irritably tells Jack that he has no time
to put up with his crush on Peggy. Peggy comes back and tells them that she’s made a call, and
the Commandos will meet them on the Russian border. Realizing that he has no choice, Roger
tells both agents to get ready.

Jack goes to the men’s locker room and finds Peggy there. She points out that they don’t have
a lady’s room in the HQ itself and goes in to change. Li and Martinez object to Peggy’s presence
but Jack tells them that it’s not his call. As they dress for the mission, Daniel arrives with files
on the area, and Jack sends him over to Peggy’s side of the locker room without telling him. The
young agent quickly looks away, but not before noticing two bullet wound scars on Peggy’s right
shoulder.

As the team heads for Russia, Peggy notices that Jack is nervous, and he admits that it’s his
first jump. When she tells him that it’ll be fine, Jack irritably says that she’s not his mother. They
make the jump and touch down, and then head for the border. The Commandos are waiting and
get the drop on them, and then introduce themselves: Dum-Dum Dugan, Junior Juniper, Pinky
Pinkerton, and Happy Sam Sawyer. Dum-Dum warns Jack that the Russians are expecting them
on the border and Jack agrees to take the Commandos’ trucks on an alternate route.

As the trucks drive toward the rendezvous, Dum-Dum sits with Peggy and she gives him a
bottle of bourbon that she smuggled in. They share a toast and Peggy explains that their mission
is to capture Stark as he sells weaponry to Leviathan. Neither one of them believes Stark is guilty,
and they figure that it’s a trap. When Dum-Dum lights a cigar, Peggy snaps at him to put it out
and Dum- Dum says that he misses Steve as well.

At SSR HQ, Roger is leaving for the day and tells Daniel that he’s going home to his wife.
Agent Yauch brings Daniel Peggy’s file, and the young agent confirms that she has two bullet
wound scars. He then gets out the photo of the mystery blonde at the club... who has the same
scars.

The Commandos camp for the night and they exchange stories about yeti in Tibet. She asks
Jack for a story from his time in the Pacific theater, figuring that he did something important to
earn his Navy Cross. Jack reluctantly tells them that six Japanese soldiers snuck into his camp
while he was on watch, and he killed them before they could kill his fellow soldiers. Impressed,
the Commandos give Jack a beer and he toasts them.

Instead of going home, Roger meets a reporter at a bar. The reporter tells the SSR head that
his editor killed the story about the slaughter at Finow, because it implicated Stark and the U.S.
Army in the cover- up that followed. Stark was there after the massacre along with one-star
general John McGuiness. McGuiness didn’t want Stark there and Stark ended up punching the
general. The general beat Stark up and then resigned, and a few weeks later, Stark broke off all
ties with the army. The reporter notes that Stark was declared a wanted man a short time after
that, and figures that the two are connected. He warns Roger that he doesn’t have the whole
story, and Roger promises to get the truth.

The group arrives at the rendezvous and finds an old factory. Jack wants to split the group up
into four teams, but Peggy suggests that two teams would be safer. The senior agent reluctantly
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agrees and they split up. Jack takes Sawyer, Pinkerton, and Ramirez in on one side, while Peggy,
Dum-Dum, Li, and Junior go in via the other. As they search the building, Peggy’s team finds
what seems to be an American school room. Li sets off the projector by accident and Peggy
confirms that it’s used to teach Russian how to speak English.

The team hears a girl crying and investigates, and finds the barracks room. They find a 10-
year-old girl, Eva, hunched over in a corner. Dum-Dum approaches her and tries to befriend
her. Eva smiles but then pulls a knife and stabs Dum-Dum in the chest. She then grabs his gun
from its holster and shoots Junior, then crawls out through a ventilator shaft before Peggy can
stop her. Dum-Dum prepares to toss a grenade in, but Peggy stops him from hurting a child.
He confirms that he’s unharmed because of his Kevlar vest, but there’s nothing to be done for
Junior.

Jack’s team run in when they hear the gunshot, and they figure that Leviathan knows that
they’re there. Dum-Dum takes Junior’s dog tags and says that they need an exit out, and Peggy
tells him, Pinky, and Ramirez to find it while she and the others continue searching for Stark.

In New York, Roger finds Jarvis and asks him about the fight between Stark and McGuiness.
Jarvis says that he doesn’t know about it, and Roger gives him his card and asks the butler to
call him anytime if he wants to tell Stark’s side of the story. He realizes that Jarvis figures that
it’s a trap and assures him that he just wants to get at the truth.

Peggy and her team find a Leviathan soldier on guard duty and Sawyer shoots him dead. The
soldier was guarding a cell with two Russian prisoners, and Sawyer stands guard while Peggy
tells the prisoners that they’re the good guys.

Dottie breaks into Peggy’s apartment and notices that she’s wedged a piece of string in the
inside lock. She searches the place and finds the photos Peggy took of Stark’s weapons at the
SSR lab. Intrigued, Dottie studies them for a moment and then puts them back.

She then goes to Peggy’s dressing table, sits down, and pretends to be Peggy. She then leaves,
putting the string back in the lock to make sure Peggy doesn’t realize she had an intruder.

One of the prisoners, Ivchenko, explains that he’s a psychologist. The other prisoner is Nikola,
an engineer, and Leviathan has been using Nikola to decipher a schemata that they bought.
Nikola only sees the world in scientific terms, so Leviathan captured Ivchenko and has him
anchor Nikola to reality. Nikola speaks up, saying that the schemata is for a photonic amplifier.
Jack asks if Stark is there, and Nikola irritably says that Leviathan wouldn’t need him if they
had the industrialist.

Sawyer warns that more soldiers are coming. Peggy and the others break Ivchenko and Nikola
out and run down the hallway to the basement. The two sides exchange fire and Li is killed. Nikola
says that he knows what to do, grabs a gun, and puts it to Sawyer’s head. He then calls to the
Leviathan soldiers, saying that if they let him go then he’ll give them the Americans. Ivchenko
tries to get through to Nikola, telling him to focus, and Peggy threatens to shoot the engineer if he
doesn’t drop the gun. Apparently realizing that it’s hopeless otherwise, Ivchenko shoots Nikola
dead.

As the Leviathan soldiers move in, Peggy and Sawyer run low on ammo. Peggy yells at Jack
to get Li’s ammo pack, but he freezes in place. Dum-Dum and his people blast through the wall
and take out the remaining Leviathan soldiers. Peggy tells Jack to snap out of it and he finally
gets moving. She covers the rest of the team as they get to the trucks and pull out, and then
runs up and leaps aboard as they escape.

The team goes to the airfield and the Commandos say their goodbyes. Dum-Dum asks Peggy
if she wants to join them, but she says that she has to return to the States and convince the SSR
of Stark’s innocence. She invites Ivchenko to come back with her and he agrees.

Once the plane takes off, Peggy asks Jack if he’s all right. He admits that she saved his life
back at the factory, and then tells her the truth about his Navy Cross. The Japanese soldiers
were coming in under a white flag to surrender. Jack didn’t see the flag and opened fire, killing
them. Afterward, he buried the white flag so no one would know what he did. Jack admits that
he can’t stand people thinking that he’s a hero when he isn’t, and Peggy notes that he’s finally
told someone the truth.

In her apartment, Dottie handcuffs herself to the bed and then goes to sleep.
At SSR, Jack and Peggy tell Roger what happened, and Jack gives Peggy credit for the success

of the mission. Peggy insists that Stark wasn’t there and doesn’t believe he’s tied to Leviathan,
but Jack isn’t convinced. Roger congratulates Peggy, who leaves his office and notices Daniel
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staring into space. He says that he was up late worrying about them, and congratulates Peggy
on the mission. Much to Peggy’s surprise, Jack invites her out with the other agents for a drink.
He asks Daniel as well, but Daniel says that he has work to do. Once the others go, Daniel takes
out the night club photo and studies it again.
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A Sin to Err

Season 1
Episode Number: 6
Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Tuesday February 10, 2015
Writer: Lindsey Allen (II)
Director: Stephen Williams (I)
Show Stars: Hayley Atwell (Agent Peggy Carter), James D’Arcy (Edwin Jarvis), Chad

Michael Murray (Agent Jack Thompson), Enver Gjokaj (Agent Daniel
Sousa), Shea Whigham (Chief Roger Dooley)

Recurring Role: Lyndsy Fonseca (Angie Martinelli), Bridget Regan (Dottie Underwood)
Guest Stars: Ralph Brown (Dr. Ivchenko), Meagen Fay (Miriam Fry), Rick Pe-

ters (Dr. Honicky), Devin Ratray (Sheldon McFee), Steven Hack (Al-
bert), Dimiter Marinov (Fyodor), Alexander Carroll (Agent Yauch), Dave
Matos (Pasha), Victoria Profeta (Josephine), Yasmine Aker (Thelma),
Krista Marie Yu (Edith), Joyce Greenleaf (Esther), Kellen Michael
(Small Boy), Mike Massa (SSR Agent 1), Marcus Young (SSR Agent
2), Denney Pierce (SSR Agent 3)

Summary: Daniel closes in on Peggy, who learns that Leviathan is more danger-
ous than she imagined.

Russia, 1944 — Dottie removes the
hoods from four men who are tied up.
General Fyodor comes in and congrat-
ulates them on having been selected to
join Leviathan. He invites any of them to
speak if they want to decline the oppor-
tunity, and one man says that his fam-
ily needs him. Fyodor has Dottie kill him
with a knife and says that his family will
be joining him shortly. He asks one of the
other men—Ivchenko–if he wants to de-
cline.

The Present — Ivchenko tells Roger,
Jack, and Peggy what happened to him,
and explains that Leviathan has been ac-

tive since World War I. Stalin has been developing weapons so Russia can be the most powerful
country in the world. Peggy realizes that the girl they found was a human weapon, trained to
be an assassin. Ivchenko admits that women are often overlooked and taken for granted. He
doesn’t know the specifics and when Peggy tries to question him further, Roger escorts her out
and tells her to let him finish the interrogation. Peggy warns that one of the Russian women
may have killed Krzeminski because he was shot with a low-caliber Russian gun. She suggests
that Howard was manipulated by a woman, and asks Roger if he thinks the industrialist is in-
volved with Leviathan. Roger considers and then tells her to run down the lead, stunning her
into silence.

At the automat, Angie is rehearsing dialogue for the play that she was auditioning for. One of
the customers, Esther, congratulates her. Angie then gives Peggy her new key because she lost
the original. She admits that an actress career may not be for her, and Peggy says that they’ll talk
about it more that night. Edwin comes in and sits at the booth next to Peggy, and Angie gives
them their privacy. Peggy says that they are still working toward a common goal, and Edwin
tells her that Roger spoke with him. The butler admits that Howard visited Finow and began
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construction of his vault shortly after the massacre. Edwin has been unable to reach Howard
and Peggy asks for a list of all the women Howard has been with in the last six months.

Dottie goes to a dentist’s office across from the disguised SSR headquarters. Once she con-
firms that the dentist is alone and still taking applicants, Dottie closes and locks the door. .
Daniel goes to prison and meets with Sheldon McFee, Brannis’ man. He offers to get his sentence
knocked down to three months if he can identify the woman who tied him up. Sheldon agrees
and confirms from a photo that the woman is Peggy. When Sheldon wonders who she is, Daniel
merely says that she’s not who he thought she was.

Peggy and Edwin go to a jewelers and the clerk shows them the bracelet that Howard gives
to every woman he dates. The clerk hands them the list and Peggy crosses off those that are
publicly established.

The dentist tells Dottie that he’s looking for someone who is willing to go the extra mile, and
puts a hand on her leg. She grabs him and shoves him down into his dentist’s chair, gags him,
and starts drilling.

Edwin drives Peggy to check the remaining women on the list. The butler warns that he is
usually the one who has to send them on their way when Howard is done with them. Peggy
explains that she needs to see their wrists because the girl in Russia had scars on her wrists
from when she was handcuffed to the bed. Edwin reluctantly goes with her and they talk to
woman... after woman... after woman. Most of them slap and kick Edwin. Next on the list is Ida
Emke, a dancer he met at a charity event.

Roger has Ivchenko go over the schemata, but Ivchenko reminds the SSR head that he’s
a psychiatrist, not an engineer. They take a break and Roger pours out drinks, and Ivchenko
realizes that Roger is having trouble at home. Reading the signs, Ivchenko figures that Roger is
having problems with his wife.

Dottie prepares a sniper rifle and draws a bead on Roger’s office.
As Roger takes a drink, Ivchenko opens the window to admire the view. He opens the window

and Dottie prepares to kill him. However, she sees him making hand motions and then writes
down the message. Ivchenko needs more time to get the items, and tells Dottie to kill Peggy.

Edwin and Peggy go to Ida’s apartment but she doesn’t answer the door. Peggy goes in and
finds mail lying on the floor, and empty drawers. A boy approaches Edwin in the hallway and the
butler claims that he’s an exterminator. Meanwhile, Peggy checks the bed and finds handcuff
scars on the bedpost. She goes out and tells Edwin that Ida is the woman they’re looking for, and
tells Edwin to check with the owners and meet her back at the automat.

At SSR, Roger tells Ivchenko that his wife Loretta cheated on him while he was overseas.
Meanwhile, Yauch gives Jack a report and comments that Ivchenko has been with Roger for a
long time. He points out that it’s different than how Roger usually handles things, but Jack tells
him not to worry about it.

Ivchenko says that he lost his wife and children during the War and tells Roger that it’s not
too late to save his family. He advises him to focus on the good times and slowly hypnotizes him.
However, Daniel comes in and interrupts him, saying that he has something that can’t wait.

At the automat, Peggy meets Edwin. He says that Ida always paid on time, and Peggy admits
that she hasn’t turned anything up. She notices that everyone is leaving the automat and realizes
that the SSR are evacuating the place to minimize civilian casualties. Peggy spots the SSR agents
in the room and tells Edwin to block the front door. She then attacks the agents while Edwin
knocks out the man at the door and holds it shut until he can jam it with a door. They run out
but find Jack waiting for him with his gun drawn. He explains that they’ve tied her to Brannis
and warns her that she has no choice but to surrender. Peggy apologizes and then knocks him
out, and tells Edwin that she needs to get Steve’s blood from the Griffith and they’ll meet later.

As Peggy runs for the street, Daniel steps out, gun drawn, and orders her to surrender. She
insists that there’s more going on than he understands, and says that Daniel won’t shoot him.
Peggy walks past him and Daniel tells her not to run because he’ll know it’s true. She apologizes
and keeps going.

At SSR, Roger mobilizes his agents to hunt down Peggy while Ivchenko looks on. Roger ushers
Ivchenko to a conference room and says that he has to take care of some business, and leaves
Yauch to make sure the psychiatrist doesn’t leave the room.

Once Jack recovers, Daniel points out that he couldn’t outrun Peggy. They admit that neither
one of them suspected Peggy, and head to the Griffith.
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Ivchenko begins analyzing Yauch and offers his assistance in helping the agent prove his
worth. He begins hypnotizing Yauch using his ring.

Peggy goes to her room at the Griffith. In the lobby, Jack and Daniel confront Miriam and find
out Peggy’s room, and go upstairs despite her objections.

In her room, Peggy removes the sphere from the hiding place and hears Miriam outside as she
follows the agents up. They burst in seconds later and find no sign of Peggy. As they search the
place, they’re unaware that Peggy is outside on the ledge, several stories above the street. She
inches her way to the next window and almost falls when some of the stone breaks away. Angie
opens her window and wonders what Peggy is doing there.

Before Peggy can answer, the SSR agents knock at the door. Angie lets them in and they
question her about what Peggy. The waitress claims that she saw Peggy on her way out and
doesn’t know where she was going. When she sees Jack at the window, Angie breaks into tears
on cue to distract them. Jack comes over and Angie sobs into his shoulder. Daniel and Jack
finally leave and have their team escort Miriam to her office, and continue their search for Peggy.

Angie lets Peggy in through the window and tells her friend that she knew she didn’t work at
the phone company.

Ivchenko hypnotizes Yauch into showing him where Howard’s weaponry is locked up, and
then commands Yauch to take him there. Yauch refuses, explaining that they’re in lockdown,
and Roger is the only one allowed in the lab. Ivchenko has Yauch show him the exits, and then
commands him to go to his favorite bar, drink a bourbon, and then walk out into traffic.

Angie calls his brother to have him drop a car off so Peggy can get out of town. They share a
hug and Peggy promises to tell her friend what is going on some day. As Peggy heads downstairs,
Dottie finds her and gives her a hug, and then kisses her on the lips. Peggy realizes that Dottie
is wearing her drugged lipstick, and sees the bruises on Dottie’s wrist before she passes out.

As Dottie takes out her knife, Jack and Daniel arrive and order her to play back. Dottie plays
innocent as Daniel confirms that Peggy is unconscious. Jack handcuffs her and the agents lead
her out to their car. As Peggy recovers consciousness, she looks back and sees Dottie among the
girls watching her.

At SSR, Peggy tells Roger that she can explain everything. He ignores her and Jack and Daniel
take her away.

Angie knocks on Dottie’s door, saying that Miriam wants everyone downstairs. She gets no
answer and discovers that the door is unlocked. Angie goes inside and discovers that Dottie has
left and taken everything with her.

In the interrogation room, Jack handcuffs Peggy to the table and Daniel shows her the photo
from the club. They have the sphere with the blood, and Roger tells them not to go easy on Peggy
as he leaves.
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Snafu

Season 1
Episode Number: 7
Season Episode: 7

Originally aired: Tuesday February 17, 2015
Writer: Chris Dingess
Director: Vincent Misiano
Show Stars: Hayley Atwell (Agent Peggy Carter), James D’Arcy (Edwin Jarvis), Chad

Michael Murray (Agent Jack Thompson), Enver Gjokaj (Agent Daniel
Sousa), Shea Whigham (Chief Roger Dooley)

Recurring Role: Bridget Regan (Dottie Underwood)
Guest Stars: Ralph Brown (Dr. Ivchenko), Lesley Boone (Rose), Sarah Bloom

(Loretta Dooley), Pawel Szajda (Ovechkin), Kevin Cotteleer (Alex
Doobin), Rob Locke (Surgeon), Travis Johns (Agent Corcoran), Lincoln
Melcher (Emmett Dooley), Madonna Cacciatore (Ovechkin’s Mom), Lisa
Pescherine (Salesclerk), Diana Gettinger (Usherette), Mary-Beth Man-
ning (Woman), Chris Palermo (Middle-Aged Man), Sandy Gimpel (El-
derly Woman)

Summary: While Peggy’s former colleagues interrogate her, Ivchenko makes his
move and subverts an SSR agent to help him steal one of Howard’s
inventions.

Russia, 1943 — A surgeon calls Dr.
Ivchenko to surgery, explaining that
they need him to numb a man’s pain.
They’re out of anesthetic and need
Ivchenko’s help. If they don’t ampu-
tate the wounded soldier’s leg, he’ll die.
Ivchenko agrees and regresses the sol-
dier, Private Ovechkin, to before the war
where he was playing chess with his
mother. Ivchenko says that he must focus
and can stay there as long as he wants.
Ovechkin feels nothing as they amputate
his leg.

Three Years Later — Daniel questions
Peggy as Roger and Ivchenko walk. The

SSR agent lays out the case against her, and she asks if he thinks that she killed Krzeminsky.
Daniel figures that it was a performance and says that he had her back for six months while
she sold him out. He tells her to explain the vial, and Peggy says that he’s wasting time when a
trained killer is out there. In the observation room, Ivchenko notes that Peggy is an excellent liar.

Daniel goes to get some coffee, while Jack tells Roger that Yauch is dead, hit by a truck. He
wonders why Ivchenko is there, and Roger assures Ivchenko that he can stay. Ivchenko says that
he’ll go rather than be a distraction, and Roger tells Jack to take Ivchenko back and then come
back to continue the interrogation.

Roger, Jack, and Daniel continue bombarding Peggy with questions. Jack figures that some-
thing doesn’t add up given that she saved his life in Russia. Daniel figures that she’s involved
with Howard and Jack suggests that he hung Peggy out to dry. Peggy insists that Howard isn’t
the man they want and she’s been conducting her own investigation. Roger says that they were
investigating Howard and asks her about the sphere. Peggy refuses to explain and says that she
knows nothing about Finow, and tells them to look for Dottie.
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Dottie is shopping for a baby carriage and tells the clerk that she’s taking it with her. The
clerk gets her a blanket and notes that she doesn’t look very far along.

Jack tells Peggy that the deal he offered is off the table. He warns her that Roger will have her
beat her, but Peggy isn’t intimidated.

Edwin enters the operator’s room and asks Rose to let him see Roger. He says that he’s been
there before for questioning, and says that he has the signed confession of Howard Stark.

The agents bring Peggy to see Edwin per his request. Edwin says that Howard has decided
to come clean and admitted that that he robbed his own vault and sold his weapons tech. Once
Roger agrees to Howard’s terms to release Edwin and Peggy, Howard will turn himself in. Roger
refuses to release them until he has Howard in custody, and Edwin agrees. As he goes, Roger
tells Peggy that she’s out of the SSR.

Peggy packs up her things from her desk and goes back to the conference room. Once they’re
alone, Edwin admits that he panicked. The confession portrays Peggy as a seduced woman, and
Peggy admits that she didn’t think Howard was so noble. Edwin hesitates and Peggy realizes
that Howard didn’t write the confession. He explains that Howard never returned his calls so he
panicked and forged the confession. Peggy points out that when Howard doesn’t show up, they
will both be hanged.

In his office, Roger calls his wife Loretta and says that he has always wanted the best for her,
and wants to talk to her at dinner. Ivchenko listens and once Roger is done, says that the call
sounded fruitful. Roger thanks him for his advice.

Edwin suggests that they lure an agent in, but Peggy warns that it won’t work. She sees
Ivchenko in Roger’s office, signaling out the window, and realizes that he’s communicating with
someone. Across the street, Dottie takes down the message. Peggy recognizes the Morse code and
translates it as ”Prepare for evacuation” in 90 minutes, and realizes that Leviathan is coming.

Peggy approaches Roger and says that she wants to make a confession. She tells him that
Howard’s confession is fake but she’ll give them the truth. In the conference room, she says that
he found the stolen weapons and called Daniel to let him take the credit, because she knew
they would never acknowledge her. When Roger wonders why she’s confessing, she says that she
needs them to believe her about Ivchenko. Roger defends Ivchenko and Daniel wonders why she
didn’t come to one of them. Peggy says that they all ignore her, and says that there’s one more
thing. She opens the sphere and reveals the last sample of Steve Roger’s blood. Peggy admits
that she kept it because she wanted a second chance at keeping Steve safe.

Roger, Daniel, and Jack discuss the situation privately and Daniel says that he believes her.
Jack figures that Daniel is carrying a torch for Peggy, but Daniel points out that he’s the one who
brought her down. Roger doesn’t trust her, but he trusts Daniel and tells Jack to investigate the
building across the street while he watches Ivchenko.

Back in his office, Roger asks Ivchenko to close the window. As Ivchenko does so, he notices
the agents going across the street. He then hypnotizes Roger again, getting him to describe
the perfect dinner with Loretta. Roger tries to resist but Ivchenko tells him to enjoy it because
afterward they have something important to take care of.

Jack, Daniel, and the other two agents take the elevator up through the neighboring building.
They split up and Jack admits to Daniel that he believes Peggy. He tells Daniel to shoot to kill if
they find the woman.

Roger takes Peggy and Edwin to the interrogation room and then draws a gun on them. He
then locks them in and breaks the key off in the door.

Dottie spots Daniel and quickly closes the door. He hears her and goes to investigate.
Roger takes Ivchenko to the lab and tells Doobin and his scientists that Peggy stole the sphere

and they’re shutting down the lab for an inquiry. Doobin vouches for everyone there, but Roger
cuts him off and repeats his order. The scientists leave and Ivchenko tells Roger to get him Item
17 from Howard’s collection. While Roger searches, Ivchenko finds a quilted vest and says that
it’s something he’s heard only whispers of. Roger finds the crate with Item 17 and Ivchenko opens
it to confirm it’s what he wants.

Dottie emerges from the dentist’s office and sees Daniel’s shadow in an adjoining hallway. She
walks past and he orders her to freeze, and then spins and kicks the gun out of his hand. They
struggle and Dottie knocks him down, but Daniel manages to grab his gun. Dottie runs onto
the stairs and one agent cut her off, but she drops down the stairwell, bouncing from railing to
railing. Another agent is waiting, and Dottie drops down in front of him and smiles.
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Ivchenko has Roger escort him to the elevator and asks for the package containing Item 17.
Roger hesitates and Ivchenko has him focus again. He then gives Roger the vest and tells him
that his family is waiting.

Jack finds the dead agent and calls it in.
Ivchenko walks outside and Dottie picks him up in a car. She says that they’ve been compro-

mised but Ivchenko says that it’s irrelevant. He tells Dottie that they need to test the item, and
assures her that the SSR will soon be too busy to worry about them.

In the interrogation room, Peggy and Edwin realize that no one is coming. They pick up the
table and smash the one-way mirror, but they realize that they’re still handcuffed to the table.
Jack comes in and Peggy asks where Roger is.

Roger hallucinates coming and finds his son making a birdhouse in his kitchen. Loretta
wonders why he’s there early, and Roger says that he needed to see her. He admits that he
screwed up and let a man in custody walk out. Loretta asks what he’s going to do, and Roger
says that he doesn’t care. He just wanted to come home, and asks Loretta if he can come home.
Loretta takes his hand and they kiss.

Jack and the others find the entranced Roger in his office, wearing the vest which is glowing
red. Roger goes to the door and Edwin, recognizing the vest, tells everyone to get clear. He explains
that it’s the prototype for a new source of armor and doubled as a heat source. Locking the armor
activates the self-sustaining battery. The energy source is powerful and flawed, and quickly
overheats. Peggy goes to get the scientists.

Daniel finds the dentist dead in his office. He finds Dottie’s case that she left behind and
discovers the message Ivchenko sent to Dottie to kill Peggy.

The vest continues heating up, and Roger says that Ivchenko hypnotized him and made him
take something from the lab. Edwin warns that they can’t tamper with the circuitry, and it’s
impervious to all outside elements. Doobin has no idea what to do, but Roger says that he knows
what to do. He grabs a gun from Jack, and tells them to tell Loretta that he’s sorry he missed
dinner. Roger then tells Peggy to promise that she’ll get Ivchenko, and she promises. He then
shoots out the window and jumps out, and the vest explodes.

As the agents recover from the explosion, Daniel returns and Jack tells him what happened.
Peggy admits to Edwin that it’s her fault because she brought Ivchenko to the SSR. Edwin insists
that it’s Howard’s fault for building the technology, and Peggy realizes that Ivchenko was after
the blood.

At the movie theater, Dottie wheels in the baby carriage and takes a seat. She turns on the
gas cylinder in the carriage and leaves, and Ivchenko bars the door behind her. As they leave,
Ivchenko assures Dottie that the invention will work.

At the lab, Peggy and the others confirm that the blood is still there. They start searching the
crates to find out what Ivchenko took. Doobin confirms that Item 17 is gone, and Edwin admits
that he has no idea what it does.

In the theater, the people start coughing and then go berserk, attacking each other.
An usherette takes a husband and wife who are running late to the theater. They find the door

bolted and when they open it, they find the theater filled with corpses.
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Valediction

Season 1
Episode Number: 8
Season Episode: 8

Originally aired: Tuesday February 24, 2015
Writer: Tara Butters, Michele Fazekas
Director: Christopher Misiano
Show Stars: Hayley Atwell (Agent Peggy Carter), James D’Arcy (Edwin Jarvis), Chad

Michael Murray (Agent Jack Thompson), Enver Gjokaj (Agent Daniel
Sousa)

Recurring Role: Bridget Regan (Dottie Underwood), Lyndsy Fonseca (Angie Martinelli)
Guest Stars: Dominic Cooper (Howard Stark), Toby Jones (Arnim Zola), Ralph

Brown (Dr. Ivchenko), Glenn Taranto (Detective Prendergast), John
Prosky (Senator Walt Cooper), DaJuan Johnson (Officer Pike), Erin
Torpey (Betty Carver (Radio Actor)), Walker Roach (Captain America
(Radio Actor)), Ralph Garman (Radio Announcer), Patrick Smith (Agent
Butch Wallace), Kevin Ashworth (Agent Fisher), Alex Michaels (Me-
chanic), Matt Raimo (Reporter 1), Ward Roberts (Reporter 2), Gerald
Webb (Prison Guard), Christopher Poehls (Ground Crewman)

Summary: Peggy races against time to stop Ivchenko and Dottie from carrying out
Leviathan’s master plan using Stark’s stolen technology.

The actors for the Captain America Radio
Show go to work.

The police calls in the SSR when they
get word about the massacre at the movie
house. Peggy, Jack, and Daniel arrive and
the officer in charge, Detective Pender-
gast, tells them that there were no sur-
vivors and it looks as if a monster tore
apart the moviegoers. The agents exam-
ine the bodies and realize that the movie-
goers killed each other. Daniel goes into
the theater and finds Dottie’s overturned
baby carriage and the gas canister it con-
tained. He sets it of by accident, receiv-
ing a spurt of gas in his face. When Jack

comes over, Daniel goes berserk and tries to kill him. Peggy tries to pull him off and it finally
takes a police officer with a club to subdue the agent.

As Dottie and Ivchenko drive through the city, Ivchenko admires the city and what it repre-
sents. Officer Pike pulls them over and Dottie prepares to shoot him, but Ivchenko suggests that
they take a subtler approach. Pike comes over and points out that Dottie ran a red light, and she
puts on her innocent woman routine and convinces Pike that she made a mistake. The officer
lets her go with a warning and returns to his car, but hears a radio alert about Dottie’s car. When
he turns around, Dottie is aiming a gun at him.

Daniel wakes up in a hospital room and discovers that he’s been strapped to a bed. Peggy
tells him that he went berserk and explains what happened, and Daniel says that he wanted
to kill everybody under the influence of the gas. They go back to the SSR and Jack is briefing
his agents. Ivchenko took ten canisters of the gas, and Peggy figures that Ivchenko plans to use
them on a specific target.

Much to everyone’s surprise, Stark and Jarvis come in and Stark says that Ivchenko is tar-
geting him.
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Jack arrests Stark and demands answers, and Stark shows them a box full of his files on the
gas. It’s named Midnight Oil, and that he created it as a sleep preventative for the Army. It caused
psychosis instead and Stark took it out of circulation. However, General McGinnis took the gas
and research, then used it against the Russians at Finow and they tore each other apart. When
Stark explains that the gas causes symptoms of asphyxiation, Peggy figures that Brannis and
Green Suit suffered the effects and then Ivchenko performed laryngotomy procedures on them.
According to the files, Ivchenko is actually Johann Fennhoff, a Russian psychiatrist specializing
in hypnosis. They figure he hypnotized Roger into helping him, and Stark offers to act as bait
to lure Ivchenko out of hiding. Jack agrees and says that they need to have a public press
conference.

Dottie drives to a private airfield and disposes of the mechanic and charge when he warns
that it’s private property. While he waits, Ivchenko hears a radio broadcast announcing a major
break in the Stark case. When Dottie comes back, she’s surprised when Ivchenko tells her that
they’re going back to New York.

As Stark prepares for his public appearances, Peggy brings him a standard bulletproof vest.
He says that it’s junk and goes to the lab with Peggy to get his own equipment. Peggy points out
that he’s risking his life and wonders why, and Stark says that it’s the only way to lure Ivchenko
out before he releases the gas. He explains that he’s trying to redeem himself after Peggy accused
him of only thinking about himself. When Peggy leaves, Stark quickly grabs the vial of Steve’s
blood and goes after her.

Jack soon holds a press conference outside and declares Stark innocent. As SSR agents scan
the crowd, someone fires a shot from an adjoining hotel. Jarvis takes Stark to a police car and
tells the officer inside to get his employer to SSR headquarters. As the car drives off, Jarvis spots
two unconscious policemen nearby and realizes that it’s a trap. In the car, a hypnotized Pike tells
Stark that Ivchenko wants to see him.

While Jarvis tells Daniel what happened, Peggy and Jack go up to the hotel room that the
shots came from. They discover a gun rigged to automatically fire, and realize that it was set to
go safely above Stark’s head. Peggy figures that it was a diversion, just as Daniel calls over the
radio to tell them that Stark has been taken.

Stark tries to bribe Pike but the hypnotized officer ignores him.
As they go back to the podium, Peggy warns Jack that Ivchenko must have a fate worse than

death planned for Stark. Jack wonders what could be worse than the movie house massacre, and
figures that it was just a test. They pass several soldiers on the street heading to Times Square,
and Peggy realizes that Ivchenko plans to unleash the gas at the VE celebration.

The police find Pike’s car and Daniel and Jarvis arrive on the scene. Pike is slumped over the
wheel and there’s no sign of Stark.

Ivchenko drives his car while Dottie sits in the back seat with Stark and says that they spent
a nice weekend together. When he doesn’t remember her, Dottie pistol-whips him.

Daniel finds a witness who describes Dottie’s car, and the last report shows it heading out
of town. Jack returns to warn the others that the city government won’t call of the celebration
so they can’t evacuate. When the SSR agents confirm that they’ve shut down all of the public
airports and private airfields, Jarvis sheepishly admits that Stark had a second vault that the
SSR never found out about. The butler figures hat Ivchenko plans to use one of Stark’s private
airplanes to incriminate him.

Six months earlier, Stark takes Dottie to the vault: a private airfield filled with his high-tech
vehicles.

At Stark’s hanger, Dottie ties Stark up and he still can’t remember the name she used with
him. Ivchenko explains that he and his brother were at Finow when McGinnis released the
gas. He only survived because he found a gas mask, but was forced to watch his brother and
the others kill each other. Ivchenko blames Stark, saying that he understands that Stark feels
guilt and remorse, but doesn’t let them cloud his vision of a better world. As he talks, Ivchenko
hypnotizes Stark, telling him to focus and think of the one thing that he would change if he
could. Stark imagines himself on an airfield next to a plane, receiving word that Steve Rogers is
alive. Peggy arrives carrying Steve’s shield and asks Stark to bring their friend back alive.

Peggy, Jack, Daniel, and Jarvis arrive at the airfield just in time to watch Stark take off in the
plane. Daniel warns that Stark will arrive at Times Square in ten minutes, and they figure that
they can get through to Stark and break Ivchenko’s spell if they can reach the millionaire on the
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radio. Peggy says that they’ll need to take a plane after Stark to shoot him down over the water
if he fails. Jarvis confirms that he’s the only one there who can fly a plane, and Peggy tells Jack
and Daniel to get the plane ready while she looks for Ivchenko.

Upstairs in the airport radio room, Peggy finds Ivchenko with Dottie, talking to Stark over the
radio. She orders them at gunpoint to surrender, but Dottie gets close enough to disarm Peggy
and the two women fight.

As Jarvis prepares to take off, he admits to Jack that he’s never shot a man before. The SSR
agent tells him that if Peggy succeeds than Jarvis won’t have to.

Dottie draws her knife and attacks Peggy, who manages to hold her off. She goes for the radio
and tries to reach Stark, but Dottie knocks her away and tells Ivchenko to run. He leaves and
Dotty beats Peggy, saying that she was jealous of women like Peggy until she realized that she
could be anyone that she wanted. Peggy manages to kick the Russian killer out through the
window, and Dottie falls onto a plane two stories below. Peggy then warns Jack and Daniel that
Ivchenko has escaped. As they look for him, Peggy gets on the radio and tries to get through to
Stark, but he insists that he’s going to rescue Steve.

Jack and Daniel split up to search the hangar, and Ivchenko ambushes Jack and knocks
him unconscious. Daniel arrives and orders Ivchenko to surrender, but the psychiatrist tells the
agent that he won’t shoot an unarmed man because he’s too virtuous. As Daniel advances on
Ivchenko, hesitating, the Russian offers to help him overcome the pain of being half a man.

Stark tells Peggy that Ivchenko showed him how to bring Steve back.
Ivchenko continues trying to hypnotize Daniel, saying that he knows how Daniel feels about

Peggy and that he can convince her to love him. Daniel apparently falls into a trance and Ivchenko
tells him to shoot Jack as the other agent wakes up. However, Daniel knocks Ivchenko uncon-
scious and removes the earplugs that he used.

Stark says that he’s done talking to Peggy, as Jarvis arrives in the other plane and says that
he has his employer in his sights.

With time running out, Jarvis asks Peggy if he should take the shot. Peggy tells him to wait
until she tells him, and Stark says that he sees Steve ahead. He explains that Project Rebirth was
the one good thing that he did for the world, and Peggy says that they both loved Steve... and they
both have to let him go. After a moment, Stark asks Peggy if Steve was good before he got hold
of him. Peggy says that he was, and Stark snaps out of his trance. Peggy then goes down to the
hangar floor and discovers that Dottie survived the fall, and escaped despite her injuries. Daniel
and Jack take a gagged Ivchenko away, while Stark lands and complains about how Jarvis was
planning to shoot him. He thanks Peggy for stopping him and she says that Dottie escaped but
will undoubtedly turn up again.

The next morning, Peggy returns to the SSR and receives a round of applause from her
co-workers. Jack and Daniel asks if she’ll be staying on, and Peggy tells them that she just
came to get her paycheck. Senator Walt Cooper arrives with his Secret Service entourage and
congratulates Jack on stopping Ivchenko. Jack says that he only did what needed to be done
and doesn’t mention Peggy’s contribution. Once they go into Jack’s office, Daniel threatens to
tell Cooper and the President about what Peggy did. Peggy stops him, saying that it doesn’t
bother her and that she doesn’t need anyone else’s approval because she knows what she did.
Daniel finally asks her to go out with him for drinks, but Peggy says that she has to meet a
friend. As Daniel turns away, Peggy looks at him and smiles.

Later, Jarvis takes Peggy and Angie to one of Stark’s private penthouses in the city. Jarvis
explains that Stark has offered it to them for as long as they need a place to stay. When Angie
goes to call her mother and share the news, Peggy asks Jarvis if he’s relieved to be back to his
normal duties. He says that he is, but assures Peggy that it would be his honor to help her if
she calls upon him. Peggy thanks him and wonders where Stark is, and Jarvis explains that he’s
negotiating with the SSR for the return of his technology. Stark plans to destroy all of it, sure
that no government–even his own–can be trusted with the advanced weaponry.

Jarvis then gives Peggy the sample of Steve’s blood, and admits that Stark isn’t aware of what
happened to it. The butler tells Peggy that he may owe Stark, but the millionaire doesn’t own
him, and he trusts Peggy to do what she has to with the blood.

Later, Peggy goes to the Brooklyn Bridge, takes out the vial, and pours the blood into the river.
Crying, she says goodbye to Steve.
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A prison guard takes a muzzled Ivchenko to his new cell and locks him in. Ivchenko’s cellmate–
Arnim Zola—tells Ivchenko that just because one vision is destroyed doesn’t mean that the psy-
chiatrist can’t find another. He offers Ivchenko pencil and paper and says that he knows all about
his cellmate’s work, and suggests that they collaborate. Ivchenko hesitates and Zola points out
that they’re in an American prison... and America is the land of opportunity.
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The Lady in the Lake

Season 2
Episode Number: 9
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Tuesday January 19, 2016
Writer: Brant Englestein
Director: Lawrence Trilling
Show Stars: Hayley Atwell (Agent Peggy Carter), James D’Arcy (Edwin Jarvis), Chad

Michael Murray (Agent Jack Thompson), Enver Gjokaj (Agent Daniel
Sousa)

Recurring Role: Bridget Regan (Dottie Underwood), Wynn Everett (Whitney Frost), Reg-
gie Austin (Jason Wilkes)

Guest Stars: Currie Graham (Calvin Chadwick), Lotte Verbeek (Ana Jarvis), Sarah
Bolger (Violet), Sean O’Bryan (Det. Andrew Henry), Lesley Boone
(Rose), Matt Braunger (Dr. Sammerly), Kurtwood Smith (Vernon Mas-
ters), John Gilbert (Elderly Teller), Edward Deraney (SSR Agent 1),
Kevin Ashworth (Agent Fisher), Bruce Katzman (Medical Examiner
Harry Metzner), Alex Alcheh (Rookie Cop), Angela Cristantello (Isodyne
Receptionist), Jonathan Lavallee (Commanding Officer (uncredited))

Summary: Peggy is reassigned to LA to help new bureau chief Daniel with the
case of a deep-frozen corpse. . . and the freezing temperatures are con-
tagious. Meanwhile, Jack’s patron informs him that the SSR’s days
are numbered.

Dottie, dressed as Peggy, enters a bank
and draws a gun on the teller. The men
with her draw guns and order everyone
to put their hands up. Dottie woman tells
the teller to give her the key to safety
deposit box 143, well aware of the hid-
den alarm. They open the vault and one
of Dottie’s men goes inside... and Peggy
knocks him out. She aims a shotgun at
Dottie and informs her that she’s under
arrest, and the teller draws a gun on Dot-
tie as well. In the main room, all of the
”customers” and ”employees” draw their

guns and explain that they’re the SSR.
Dottie kneels to put her gun on the floor, and then kicks the teller and ducks as Peggy fires.

She then attacks Peggy and the two women fight in the vault. When Peggy tries to grab the
discarded shotgun, Peggy hits her in the head with a bag of coin and handcuffs her.

Los Angeles, 1947 — Daniel pulls up to Echo Park where a crowd has gathered. The detective
in charge, Andrew Henry, introduces himself and explains that another murder has taken place
where two women were killed two years ago. Andrew leads Daniel to the lake... where a large part
is frozen over. On the shore is a large chunk of ice with a woman frozen inside.

At the New York City SSR headquarters, Jack Thompson and two of his agents watch through
a one-way mirror as Peggy confronts Dottie in an interrogation room. Dottie isn’t impressed, and
Peggy removes her handcuffs and says that she isn’t afraid of her. She shows Dottie a lapel pin
that was the only thing in Box 143 and asks why the Russian agent wanted it, and Dottie tells
her that they both know there are currencies stronger than money.
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Daniel calls Jack and congratulates him on capturing Dottie. The new LA chief tells Jack
about the dead woman and asks for additional staff. Jack looks at Peggy and sys that he has
just the agent for him. He calls Peggy out and tells her that she’s done with Dottie. Jack says
that Daniel asked for Peggy and she’s heading out on the next flight to LA. Peggy warns Jack not
to let his insecurity undermine their investigation, and Jack irritably says that he’ll interrogate
Dottie.

Peggy soon arrives in LA and finds Jarvis waiting for her. Jarvis accompanied Howard to LA
on business concerning a defense contract, and he explains that the flamingo in the car, Bernard
Stark, is the newest addition to the manor menagerie. As they drive through LA, Jarvis explains
that Howard is busy with his newest hobby: a motion picture studio. Jarvis is glad to ferry Peggy
around and warns that LA isn’t a civilized town. Desperate, Jarvis finally admits that he’s been
bored and would like the adventure of accompanying her.

They drive to the Auerbach Theatrical Agency where the SSR operator, Rose, is auditioning
two dancers. When Peggy comes in, Rose dismisses the dancers and then takes Peggy into the
file room. the cabinet slides away to reveal a secret passage, and Peggy goes to the main office.
He’s surprised to see her there and quickly covers. Peggy wonders why he didn’t return her calls,
and Daniel admits that sometimes the time difference felt like a lifetime. Andrew comes in with
boxes of old case files, and figures that the press will soon be calling him and help find the killer.
Peggy suggests that the frozen lake and the body are unrelated, and the trio heads out.

At the SSR morgue, the body is radiating extreme cold. The SSR lab tech, Henry Meltzer, says
that he doesn’t have an autopsy report because the corpse is frozen solid even with the heat
lamps. Her stab wounds are consistent with the two women who were murdered two years ago,
and her shoes are switched which matches the killer’s MO. Meltzer doesn’t know if the body
caused the lake to freeze, and turns off the lights... and the corpse glows in the dark.

Once the team has chiseled runs into a scientist, Â open the body, the SSR lab tech Dr.
Samberly examines it and says that whatever frozen substance is in the body isn’t ice. He figures
that the radiation is caused by uranium, meaning the victim was near a particle accelerator.
Samberly informs them that there is one in Pasadena at Isodyne Energy. The trio goes there and
the receptionist is less than helpful. Peggy asks to use the restroom and Daniel flirts with the
receptionist while Peggy bumps into a scientist, pickpockets his badge, and slips into the secure
area. She runs into a scientist, Jason Wilkes, who assumes that she works there and takes her
to his lab. Jason distills a pink liquid and invites Peggy to taste it, explaining that it’s ethanol. It
tastes like wine, and Peggy realizes that Jason is a genius. She asks if Jason knows the victim
and he says that she’s Jane Scott, a particle physicist. Peggy convinces Jason to say that Jane
had a close relationship with Isodyne’s owner, Calvin Chadwick. The receptionist comes in and
escorts them out. Jason gives Peggy his card and his personal number, and asks for her number.
Peggy avoids giving it to him.

Back at the SSR, Daniel confirms that Calvin’s office is stonewalling as well. Andrew has a
sketch of a man seen near Echo Park two years ago and he looks nothing like Calvin. Peggy
discovers that Calvin is going to be at the horse racetrack that afternoon at Santa Anita. Andrew
insists that a wealthy industrialist who is running for Senator is no murderer, and suggests that
they use the press to get the word out. Daniel tells him to have at it, and then privately tells
Peggy to check out Calvin at the track.

Jarvis drives Peggy to the tracks and provides her with a covert outfit picked out by his wife
Ava. The flamingo is walking on the lawn, and Jarvis apologizes for not being able to confine
it. When they arrive at the Jarvis home, Ava hugs Peggy and insists on kissing Jarvis on the
mouth for several seconds. Once Jarvis leaves, Peggy admits that she was expecting someone
less outgoing. Ava provides her with an outfit and a combined garter-holster.

At the track, Calvin and his wife–actress Whitney Frost–are posing at the track with their
winning horse. Peggy tells Jarvis to distract Whitney and he leads her off, claiming to be the
head of Stark Productions. Meanwhile, Peggy says that she’s one of Calvin’s advocates and turns
on the charm. She mentions that Jane is her friend and Calvin abruptly moves off. Peggy asks
if he’s aware that Jane is dead, and says that she’s with the SSR. Meanwhile, Jarvis fumbles
through an explanation of his new movie and wants to cast Whitney as a spy. Peggy asks for
a complete list of employees at Isodyne Energy. He agrees... if Peggy gets proper clearance. He
collects Whitney and Peggy leaves with Jarvis.

When Peggy returns to the SSR, Andrew catches up with her and Daniel as they go to the
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morgue once the autopsy is complete. They go to the morgue, and find Metzger frozen solid. He
falls over and shatters into a million pieces.

Jack enters the interrogation room holding a stick, and Dottie asks where Peggy is. He tells
her that Peggy has moved onto a new case, and Jack takes out a carrot and a stick. He explains
that he and his boss had a routine, but Dottie’s friends killed his boss.

Jack then removes the handcuffs and says that he’s not afraid of her, and Dottie pins him to
the floor with a table. She tells him that he needs Peggy as the agent come in and subdue her.

Jarvis brings Jason to the SSR and Peggy shows him the team cleaning up Metzger. The
scientist says that he can run tests to see what happened. Daniel talks to Peggy privately, while
Andrew goes to a drinking fountain to get some water. The water freezes out of the spout just as
Jason comes in to get some water.

Daniel tells Peggy that the official autopsy report shows that the woman died due to an un-
known toxic substance. The killer stabbed Jane to make it look like she was another victim of
the Lady of the Lake killer, when she actually died of the same thing that froze the lake. Only the
police knew about the killer switching the shoes, and they go to find Andrew.

Jarvis is out polishing his car when Andrew leads Jason out at gunpoint. The detective
punches Jarvis unconscious and tells Jason that he’s going to fix him as he gets him into his
car.

Jack questions Dottie about the pin, and she asks what Jack will give her in return for
information. She wants deportation but settles for prison. FBI agent Vernon Masters comes in
with two men and informs Jack that he’ll be taking custody of Dottie. The other men take Dottie
away and Vernon suggests that he and Jack have a drink.

Daniel and Peggy rive after Andrew, and Peggy tends to Jarvis’ bruised jaw. They catch up to
Andrew’s car on the side of a bridge, and discover that the inside is frozen. Neither man is inside,
and Peggy spots a card on the seat. She realizes that Jason left them a clue and gives Jarvis a
gun with orders to wait for the police.

Andrew leads Jason under the bridge and insists that he didn’t kill anyone. He explains that
he takes money to clean up other people’s messes. Andrew made it look like the Lady of the Lake
killer was back to revive the case and get his resources back. Sirens sound in the distance, and
the police open fire. Jason runs off and Peggy grabs him and drags him aside, and then radios
to the police to stop firing so they can take Andrew alive.

A frost-covered Andrew catches up to Daniel and trains his gun on him. When the detective
pulls the trigger, he discovers that the gun is frozen. Peggy arrives and says that they can help
him, but Andrew warns that he won’t last. A rookie arrives and shoots, claiming he didn’t have
his radio, and Andrew shatters into pieces.

At a bar in NYC, Vernon assures Jack that he still supports him. He got him the job at the
SSR, and tells Jack to play the long game. With the war over, the SSR is becoming irrelevant.
The government is restructuring the Department of War and Jack needs to consider where he’s
going to end up. Jack admits that he wants to continue working for the government, and Vernon
explains that Dottie was stealing from some important men. Those men know Jack stopped
Dottie, and Vernon promises that they’ll reward Jack suitably for his help.

As the EMTs clean up Andrew’s body, Peggy apologizes to Â Jason for endangering him. Jason
figures that it requires exposure to contaminated blood, and promises to get a written report to
Peggy of what Andrew told him. Before he goes, Jason invites Peggy to dinner and dancing in
return for saving his life. She says that she doesn’t associate with persons of interest in a case,
and Jason is flattered that she finds him interesting.

The rookie who killed Andrew drives up to Calvin on the street and tells him that the job is
done. Calvin hands him an envelope full of money and the rookie drives off. Whitney emerges from
the shadows and they both figure that they’ve cleaned everything up once Calvin endangered
everything with his affair.

Peggy and Daniel return to the SSR, and they figure that the case isn’t closed. She suggests
that they have a drink, and Daniel says that he can’t but asks for a rain check. He goes to his
car where a woman–Rose–is waiting for him. They kiss as Peggy watches from the window, and
Jarvis pulls up and honks for Peggy.

At Isodyne, Jason goes to a secret lab and watches a black substance inside of a glass con-
tainer that ebbs and flows in mid-air.
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A View in the Dark

Season 2
Episode Number: 10
Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Tuesday January 19, 2016
Writer: Eric Pearson, Lindsey Allen (II)
Director: Lawrence Trilling
Show Stars: Hayley Atwell (Agent Peggy Carter), James D’Arcy (Edwin Jarvis), En-

ver Gjokaj (Agent Daniel Sousa)
Recurring Role: Wynn Everett (Whitney Frost), Reggie Austin (Jason Wilkes), Lesley

Boone (Rose)
Guest Stars: Currie Graham (Calvin Chadwick), Ray Wise (Hugh Jones), Chris

Browning (Rufus Hunt), Sarah Bolger (Violet), Lotte Verbeek (Ana
Jarvis), Casey Sander (Thomas), Randy Sklar (Director Kenneth), Carl
W. Crudup (Frank), Brian Glanney (Agent Ford), Nick Hoffa (Restau-
rant Owner), Robert Buscemi (Concierge/Eddie), Angela Cristantello
(Isodyne Receptionist), Patrick Quinlan (EMT), Kirby Lauryen (Singer)

Summary: While Peggy continues her investigation into Isodyne, Daniel is sur-
prised when she and his new girlfriend hit it off. Meanwhile, Jason
asks Peggy for help and offers her a way into the company.

At the Stark estate, Peggy finds Jarvis
weight-lifting. He explains that he’s been
pursuing a physical regimen since their
adventures in New York, Â When Jarvis
realizes that Peggy isn’t taking him se-
riously, he invites her to take him down
and keeps poking her in the shoulder un-
til she finally throws him down. When
she offers Jarvis her hand, Jarvis pulls
her down and leaps on top of her... just
as Ana comes out. Jarvis explains that
his wife has been his sparring with him
for the last 12 months, and Peggy asks

Jarvis to provide her with a ride to the office.
Daniel and Rose walk to the SSR, and she wonders when he’s going to tell Peggy about

his girlfriend Violet. They come in and find Peggy and Violet chatting with each other. Violet’s
grandfather is from near Peggy’s hometown, and Violet invites Peggy to join her and Daniel for
dinner that night. Once she leaves, Peggy tells Daniel that SSR agents are getting Jane’s body
from the city morgue so that they can have their scientists analyze it.

As the agents take the container with the corpse to their van, a man steps out and shoots
them.

Calvin goes to an expensive restaurant and the concierge tells him that the gentlemen are
in the meeting room. The industrialist braces himself and then enters a secret room, and tells
the men that he didn’t know a meeting was scheduled. Among the Council members is Hugh
Jones, head of Roxxon Oil. They order him to sit down and say that as the Council, they have
decided that it’s time to shut down the Isodyne Program and dispose of all assets. When Calvin
objects that he wasn’t consulted, the Council points out that the Program has yielded no results
and the government is now investigating. Calvin insists that they’re in possession of the greatest
discovery of all times, and insists that the substance is priceless. Unimpressed, they say that the
decision has been made and tell Calvin that the woman’s body is being taken care of and they’ll
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clear out the laboratory that night. Hugh assures Calvin that his primary focus should be the
Senate race, and Calvin seemingly agrees with them.

The next day, Daniel and Peggy are called to the abandoned truck. Jane’s body is gone and
Daniel is sure that it was a professional hit. A search warrant for Isodyne comes in and they go
to the company. Workers are putting up a radiation warning sign, and the receptionist says that
there’s been a containment leak. Jason is going by and vaguely confirms the story, and Peggy
promises that she’s going to find out what’s going on. She advises Jason not to get involved in
the crossfire, and the scientist quickly leaves.

As they go, Peggy tells Daniel that Roger slipped her a note asking to meet her alone later. at
the Dunbar Hotel.

Inside Isodyne, Jason waits until a man comes through a secure door, and then slips in before
it closes. Inside, Jason removes a film reel from a cabinet and slips away... unaware that another
scientist is watching him.

At the SSR, Daniel confirms that the Dunbar is a hotspot for the colored crowd. He wants to
go with Peggy as backup up and refuses to take no for an answer. As Daniel tosses his jacket on
a chair, a case holding an engagement ring falls out. Peggy sees it and she apologizes for Daniel
for breaking up his dinner date, and asks him to apologize for Violet. As she goes, Peggy says
that she’s very happy for him.

At her cottage, Peggy is trying out dresses when Ana comes in. As she picks out dresses, Peggy
talks about how interesting Jason is and is happy to be interacting with someone outside of the
SSR. Jarvis offers to drive Peggy but she declines, and he takes her to one of Howard’s car. The
butler demonstrates the car’s special features, including a tracking device.

Peggy arrives at the Dunbar that night and finds Jason at the bar. He tries to make small
talk, asking where Peggy grown up, and she points out that two men are dead and Jason looks
explicit. The scientist explains that corporate lawyers reminded him that he was doing classified
work and threatened prison. He wants to know more about the woman he’s trusting, and Peggy
talks about how she grew up in Hampstead outside of London.

Whitney is filming a scene for her newest movie. The director calls cut and then calls a makeup
artist to get rid of the lines around her face. He casually dismisses her as an older woman and
walks away.

Peggy talks about how her friends left her in the headmaster’s bedroom, and Jason figures
that he can trust her. A singer starts performing and Jason invites Peggy to dance. She joins
him on the dance floor and asks if Calvin killed Jane. Jason says that the industrialist didn’t do
it–deliberately–but is sure that Calvin would kill to cover up their research. He warns that things
are bigger than Peggy or even Calvin knows, and says that the best way to explain is to show
Peggy. They leave, unaware that the man who killed the SSR agents, Rufus Hunt, is following
them.

Whitney goes back to her dressing room and Calvin says that the Council is scrapping the
zero matter program. She’s angry that Calvin’s affair endangered their work, and that he didn’t
stand up to the Council. Calvin warns that the Council is scrubbing the lab that night, and
figures it’s better if he get elected Senator. Whitney nods in agreement and apologizes for losing
her temper, and assures her husband that he’ll make a wonderful Senator.

Jason has Peggy drive to the Griffith Observatory and he talks about how after the War,
Isodyne was the only company that would give a colored man a job as a scientist. Jason figures
that he’ll still have the view from the observatory even after he betrays Isodyne.

Inside, Jason runs the film he stole and explains that Isodyne was researching atomic energy.
One explosion they conducted generated a strange black anomaly. It pulled everything nearby
into itself, and it’s never been seen since. Isodyne called the substance left behind zero matter,
and Jason wonders if it’s more dangerous than anything that they’ve ever seen.

The killer and his men flatten Peggy’s tires and then enter the observatory.
Jason theorizes that the zero matter is always drawing energy into itself. He figures Jane

made physical contact with the specimen, and his job was to build the magnetic containment
that held the zero matter. Jason suggests that the matter might be extraterrestrial, and Peggy
suggests that they go to Isodyne to steal it. The killers break in and open fire, and Jason leads
Peggy out the back. When they get to the car, Peggy triggers the tracker on Howard’s car.

Ana is watching Jarvis chase the flamingo around the yard when she hears the tracking signal
and calls her husband in.
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Peggy tosses Jason a gun and tells him to cover her while she hotwires a nearby car. Once it’s
running, Jason joins her and they drive off. The killer pursue in their car while Peggy and Jason
realize that the killers managed to hit their engine block. Jason has Peggy pull into an alley and
kill the lights, and the killers unwittingly drive past them. Peggy finds a lapel pin in the stolen
car and realizes that it’s the same one from the deposit box in New York. They get out and start
walking.

Daniel goes to collect Violet, who is talking with Rose. As they leave, Jarvis calls and tells
Daniel that he’s received an SOS signal from Peggy at the observatory. Daniel agrees to meet
Jarvis there and turns to his disappointed girlfriend.

Peggy and Jason find a phone booth and go to a diner nearby to get change. The owner
assumes that Jason is threatening Peggy, and tells her that she’s going to have to buy something
to get change. She reluctantly does so and discovers that the phone doesn’t work. Peggy figures
that the killers are working for Isodyne, just as a car pulls up. Peggy grabs Jason and shoves
him up against the phone booth, and confirms that it’s not the killers. Her and Jason stare at
each other for a moment and then they kiss.

Jarvis and Daniel return from the observatory and tell rose that they found nothing. Daniel
goes into his office and starts hitting things, and Rose tells Jarvis that Daniel has special feelings
for Peggy. After a moment, Daniel comes out and tells the agents on duty to secure the obser-
vatory and check out the Dunbar. He has Rose put out an APB on Jason and tells Jarvis that
they’re going to Isodyne.

Peggy and Jason drive to Isodyne and enter the building. They hear people in the lab and
Jason goes to get the zero matter while Peggy takes on the workers. In the lab, Jason rigs a
portable containment unit to draw off the zero matter. Whitney comes in and Jason wonders
what she’s doing there.

Peggy poses as a lab assistant and gets close enough to the workers to attack them.
Jason warns that the lab isn’t safe, and Whitney tells him to put the specimen in a case. She

insists that she’s the only one who knows what it’s capable of and draws a gun.
Peggy takes out the workers.
Jason refuses to hand over the container, and figures that Whitney was going to kill him

anyway. He also figures that she won’t shoot him and destroy the container, and knocks the gun
out of her hand. They struggle and dropt the container. It shatters and the dark matter starts
pulling everything in as they run. Peggy hears the implosion and runs inside, and finds a huge
hole in the side of the lab.

Later, the SSR secure the company. A shell-shocked Peggy comes out and tells Daniel what
happened, and he confirms that she’s okay.

She says that Jason died in the explosion, and Daniel tells her that she has to go home. Jarvis
is glad to drive her home.

The next morning, Daniel drives home and finds Violet waiting for him. He tells her that he’s
all right and apologizes for missing their dinner, and Violet says that she’s proud of her boyfriend.
Daniel tells her to call him when she finishes work and they’ll make up for lost time. Violet kisses
him and says that h loves him, and Daniel says that he loves her, too. As Violet gets in her car,
Daniel takes out his wedding ring for a moment and then puts it back in his pocket.

At the Stark estate, Ana brings Peggy whiskey. Ana understands how Peggy felt about Jason
after knowing him for a few days, since Edwin rescued her from the Third Reich after they only
knew each for a few weeks. She’s sure Jason felt the same way about Peggy.

Calvin knocks on Whitney’s door and asks what happened. Inside, Whitney is sitting in the
darkness as veins of darkness spread across her forehead.
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Better Angels

Season 2
Episode Number: 11
Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Tuesday January 26, 2016
Writer: Jose Molina
Director: David Platt
Show Stars: Hayley Atwell (Agent Peggy Carter), James D’Arcy (Edwin Jarvis), Chad

Michael Murray (Agent Jack Thompson), Enver Gjokaj (Agent Daniel
Sousa)

Recurring Role: Wynn Everett (Whitney Frost), Reggie Austin (Jason Wilkes)
Guest Stars: Dominic Cooper (Howard Stark), Currie Graham (Calvin Chadwick),

Chris Browning (Rufus Hunt), John Balma (Torrance), Kurtwood
Smith (Vernon Masters), Randy Sklar (Director Kenneth), Rey Valentin
(Agent Vega), Walker Roach (Kid Colt), Clayton Norcross (Sheriff), Hope
Lauren (Gorgeous Blonde), Chris Harrison (II) (Security Guard War-
shauer)

Summary: Isodyne frames the dead Jason Wilkes as a Communist spy, but Peggy
insists that he’s innocent and tries to clear the scientist’s name. Mean-
while, Jack flies out to LA to shut down the SSR’s investigation into
Isodyne thanks to the influence of his friend Vernon.

Peggy arrives at Jason’s house in subur-
ban LA. The press are waiting and ask
Peggy if Jason is a suspect in the ex-
plosion at Isodyne, Daniel has her es-
cort inside and the press ordered back.
The SSR have found nothing from Ja-
son’s notes about zero matter, and Peggy
blames herself for Jason’s death. She re-
minds Daniel that the tie pin is their only
lead, and it’s just like the one Dottie tried
to steal. Daniel hasn’t heard back from
Jack yet and Peggy figures that he hasn’t
gotten anything from Dottie. She notices
a hollow spot in the floor, and she and
Daniel find an envelope below. There’s a

one-way ticket to Moscow, a Russian passport, and $50,000 inside. Agent Baker reports that he
found a Tokarev under Jason’s mattress, and figures that it’s the same gun that was used to kill
the agents moving Jane’s body. He figures that Jason was an assassin as well as a spy. Peggy
figures that Isodyne planted the evidence where they could easily find it.

On a western movie set, the Rawhide Kid faces off against the sheriff. Howard calls cut to
point out that Peggy and Jarvis are in the shot. Once they move, Howard calls cut for lunch.
He insists that the Rawhide Kid was a real person, and they show him the film of the Isodyne
atomic explosion. She explains about zero matter and Howard says that it doesn’t exist in the real
world. He recognizes the pin as belonging to the Arena Club, and says that all of their members
are white men. It’s a social club for LA’s rich and powerful, and they’ve been trying to recruit
Howard for years. Peggy explains where they’ve found the pins, and figures that now she knows
where to start looking.

Whitney checks the black mark on her forehead in her mirror, and when she touches it, it
absorbs into her skin. She quickly covers it over with her hair as Calvin comes in. The newspapers

45



Marvel’s Agent Carter Episode Guide

are reporting that Jason is a Russian spy, and Calvin wonders why Whitney isn’t at work. She
says that she was feeling ill but she’s better now, and asks what he would think if she wanted to
retire after the election. Calvin doesn’t want her to do it before the election, insisting that it can’t
overshadow his election, and assures her that once they go to Washington she can retire.

At the SSR HQ, Daniel is angry that Isodyne has leaked the story about Jason to the press.
He and Peggy go into Daniel’s office and find Jack there. He says that he’s going to clean up their
mess and shows Peggy her modified file saying that Jason is a Russian spy. Jack suggests that
people might get the idea that Peggy is a Communist, and Â points out that Dottie was stealing
from the organization they’re investigating. He tells her that the investigation is concluded and
asks for her signature on the statement.

Peggy refuses and Jack signs for her. She tells him to watch the Isodyne film, but Jack refuses
and Peggy storms out. As she leaves, her keys levitate off her desk.

Peggy and Jarvis go to the hotel where Howard has set up, and Jarvis explains that all of
the women there are ”production accountants”. Howard staggers out and Peggy wants to plant
listening devices in the Arena Club. When he points out that the club is women-only, Peggy
assures him that she has a plan and takes away his drink.

Jack is watching the Isodyne film of the dark matter explosion when Vernon arrives. Vernon
thanks Jack for coming out to the coast on short notice, and Jack assures him that the report
on the Isodyne explosion will be very inconsequential. The FBI agent explains that Jason stole
sensitive information from Isodyne and wants Jack to help recover it. He tells Jack that he’ll know
what the materials when he sees it. When Jack says that the SSR are not in the habit of handing
over key evidence, Vernon reminds him of their early talk about a breach of national security. If
the wrong people get hold of the material that Jason stole then it would it be disastrous for the
U.S. Jack assures Vernon that if the SSR has it then it’s in the right hands, but tells Vernon that
he’ll let him know if he finds anything.

Howard and Jarvis go to the Atlas Club and the host, Torrance, explains about the members’
financial background. Howard demands his drink and complains that the club is too calm, and
Jarvis scouts out possible break-out points. Meanwhile, Howard complains about the lack of
women and has Jarvis usher in a group of women. Torrance objects but Howard steamrollers
over him, and Peggy slips in during the confusion.

Peggy goes in the back and plants the listening devices.
Jarvis joins the bartender behind the bar and shows him how to make Howard’s favorite

martini. Torrance calls for security.
Peggy enters the library and hides as several men leave through a secret door. Among them is

Calvin. Once they leave, Peggy enters the hidden conference room and finds several newspapers
about Calvin’s rival Anderson resigning due to a sex scandal... the next day. She hears someone
coming, hides underneath the conference table, and plants a bug. The bug emits feedback and
Peggy quickly smashes it. A guard comes in, having heard the noise, and looks around. He then
calls security and warns that they might have a breach, while Peggy crawls behind a chair and
uses the damaged bug to set a piece of cloth on fire.

The guard smells the smoke and goes over to investigate, and Peggy slips out the door behind
him just before it closes. A guard calls to her and comes over, but Jarvis finds Peggy and claims
that she’s one of Howard’s women. They go out and tell Howard that it’s time to go, and he
quickly leaves.

Later, Jack complains that Peggy broke into a private club and reminds her that the case is
closed. She tells him about the newspaper and how the Atlas Club had the newspaper made as
a warning to Anderson. Jack warns her that it’s a serious accusation, and Peggy admits that
she had to leave the evidence behind and the club security destroyed the bugs. She insists that
they have to dig deeper, and says that Jack is a coward burying the truth in the hopes that he’ll
come out a hero. Jack tells her to go back to New York and Peggy storms out. Daniel goes after
her and says that Jack is right, and Peggy is letting Jason’s death cloud her reasoning. As they
argue, the objects on Peggy’s desk float into the air. Peggy figures that she’s contaminated with
zero matter and Daniel can’t touch her.

At Howard’s manor, Howard examines Peggy and confirms that she’s infected with zero mat-
ter. He discovers that the temperature around Peggy is 7 degrees cooler than the rest of the
room. Howard says that she isn’t contaminated with zero matter and he has a way to stop the
gravitational disruption around Peggy. He leads the others to his lab and explains that they’ve
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discovered a way to record all visible wavelengths on film. Howard sprays the area near Peggy
and Jason appears. He’s intangible but able to speak once Howard coats Jason’s vocal cords.

Jason explains that he’s been shadowing Peggy since the explosion. Howard doesn’t know if
he can make him whole, and Jason thanks him for getting him that far. The scientist explains
that Whitney showed up when he was getting the zero matter sample, and she knew more about
the substance than he did. As Jason explains that he took the brunt of the explosion, Jason
fades out as the emulsion wears off.

Howard sends Jarvis to get the ingredients he needs to permanently make Jason tangible. He
points out that Jarvis and Peggy make a good team, and tells Jarvis to let him know if he’ll need
a new butler. Peggy and Daniel come out and Howard promises that he’ll keep working until he
restores Jason. She then asks Daniel to find out how Whitney knows so much about zero matter,
and figures that she’s still alive. Meanwhile, Peggy is going to ”poke the bear.” Peggy goes to see
Whitney at her studio and asks her about the incident at Isodyne. Whitney points out that Jason
was a Communist, and claims that she doesn’t know anything about Isodyne’s work. Peggy says
that a security guard saw her at the lab the night of the explosion, and Whitney says that he was
mistaken. The agent says that things aren’t what they seem, just as Whitney’s director Kenneth
comes in and says that they need her on set.

Vernon meets with Jack at the SSR, and Jack hands over the reel. Jack claims that he didn’t
watch it, and Vernon assures him that he’s doing the right thing. He tells jack that he’s doing a
great service for the U.S., shakes Jack’s hand, and leaves.

Peggy returns to Howard’s manor and discovers that Howard has brought Jason back. Jason
and Howard are working together to work out a way to restore Jason’s corporeal stuff. Jason
admits that he’s not sure what happened to him, and Peggy points out that he’s managed to
impress both her and Howard.

Daniel is going through the files when Jack comes over and looks at the file he’s pulled. It’s
harmless, and Jack wonders if Daniel left New York because of his broken romance with Peggy.
Daniel says that he’s engaged and Jack offers his congratulations, an d offers to buy Daniel a
drink. When Daniel takes a rain check, Jack heads for the airport.

Whitney tells Calvin about Peggy’s visit and insists that they have to do something about her.
Calvin offers to call his friends in the War Department, but Whitney warns that won’t be enough
and says that Rufus should take care of her. Her husband warns against it, and Whitney breaks
into tears and says that Peggy threatened her. The actress says that she’d hate if the Council
noticed, and Calvin agrees to call Rufus immediately. Once he leaves, Whitney drops the act.

Later, Peggy is at the manor working a bag as Rufus secretly watches her. Jarvis comes out
and asks Peggy if there’s anything he can do to help, and Peggy insists that she’s fine. Once he
leaves, a masked Rufus comes up and garrotes her. Peggy manages to fall backwards into the
pool, taking Rufus with her. She gets free and climbs out, and Rufus hits her and draws a knife.
Jarvis comes out and attacks Rufus, who easily knocks him down. The butler manages to hold
him off and Peggy grabs her gun and shoots at Rufus. He runs out and Jarvis goes over to make
sure that Peggy is all right.

The next morning, Peggy visits Jarvis and finds him improving the security measures. She
drops in on Howard and Jason, who are still working on a cure. Howard says that he’s off to
Peru to find an expert on gravitational physics and leaves. Jason tells Peggy that Howard invites
him into his home without a moment’s hesitation, and Peggy apologizes for sending Jason into
his lab. He points out that it was his work, and figures that it’s better him than her. Jason is
going to leave to protect Peggy, and she insists that he needs them... and they need him as an
expert on zero matter. The scientist agrees Â because he figures that Peggy doesn’t want him to
leave.

Peggy goes to the SSR HQ and shows Daniel the garrote marks. She admits that she missed
the flight back to New York, and Daniel explains that he found a file on Isodyne’s scientist, Agnes
Cully. She’s an expert on radiation and her work made Isodyne rich during the War. ”Whitney
Frost” is Agnes’ stage name, and she’s the brain behind Isodyne.

At the Atlas Club, Jack tells Vernon that they have plenty of time before his plane leaves.
Vernon introduces Jack to Calvin, who thanks Jack for his help. Calvin is reading the newspaper
that Peggy described to Jack, and Jack notices it. Vernon offers a toast to Calvin, who is now
running unopposed.

Kenneth visits Whitney and says that the studio wants to replace her with a younger actress.
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He explains that he threatened to walk if they went through with it, and they folded. Whitney
thanks him and hugs the director, and he holds her tight. When he tries to kiss her, he pulls
away her hair and sees the black mark. The director demands to know what happened, and
Whitney grabs his hand.

The zero matter consumes him and then pulls itself back into Whitney’s body, and she stares
at the mark in the mirror.
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Smoke & Mirrors

Season 2
Episode Number: 12
Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Tuesday February 2, 2016
Writer: Sue Chung
Director: David Platt
Show Stars: Hayley Atwell (Agent Peggy Carter), James D’Arcy (Edwin Jarvis), En-

ver Gjokaj (Agent Daniel Sousa)
Recurring Role: Wynn Everett (Whitney Frost), Reggie Austin (Jason Wilkes)
Guest Stars: Currie Graham (Calvin Chadwick), Chris Browning (Rufus Hunt),

Max Brown (Michael Carter), Samaire Armstrong (Wilma Cully),
Chris Mulkey (Bud Schultz), Christopher Grove (Mr. Edwards), Kev
Changaris (Fred Wells), Kurtwood Smith (Vernon Masters), Rey
Valentin (Agent Vega), Carole Ruggier (Mrs. Carter), Andrew Carter
(Ned Silver), Tamika Katon-Donegal (Mabel), Olivia Welch (Teen Agnes
Cully), Gabriella Graves (Young Peggy Carter), Webb Baker Hayes
(Young Michael Carter), Ivy George (Young Agnes Cully), Khalilah Joi
(Ticket Lady), Jonathan Lavallee (FBI Agent), Catriona Toop (Bletchley
Girl 1), Jennier Neale Page (Bletchley Girl 2)

Summary: Peggy and Jarvis abduct Rufus, and Peggy interrogates him about the
Council of Nine. Meanwhile, Whitney works on controlling her new-
found power, and Vernon pays the SSR a surprise visit.

The Past — A young Peggy is playing
as a knight, saving the damsel from the
dragon. Her brother Michael snatches
her sword away and holds it above her
head until Peggy knocks him down. Their
mother comes over and break up their
fighting, and tells Peggy that one day
she’ll have to behave like a lady.

Now — At the Stark estate, Peggy is eat-
ing as Jason works as best he can de-
spite the fact that he’s insubstantial. He
explains that he doesn’t have any sense
of his body, but says that it’s worth it
if he’s with her. They move closer but
then pull apart, and Jason explains that

they’re looking at the plans for a fast-neutron reactor. Three years before that, Agnes Cully–
Whitney Frost–patented a reactor a thousand times more powerful. Jason warns that Whitney
defies categorization.

A maid, Mabel, brings Whitney a package. Mabel sets it down and says that something is
moving in there, and Whitney dismisses her.

She then opens the box to reveal a cat of white rats.
Jarvis joins Peggy in their car outside of Calvin’s campaign headquarters and says that Calvin

is inside but there’s no sign of Whitney. Peggy is reading a movie magazine that notes that
Whitney has disappeared, and figures that exposing her is the key to exposing everything. Calvin
comes out and gets in his car, and Peggy notices that the driver–Rufus–has the same wound that
Peggy inflicted on the assassin that came for her. Jarvis drives off after Calvin’s car.
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In the suburbs, Peggy calls grace and then tells Jarvis that the car is registered to Rufus
Hunt, who was discharged during the war for black market profiteering. He is currently head
of security at the Arena Club, and Peggy suggests that they subdue Rufus. Jarvis gets an idea,
pulls into an alleyway, and takes a tranquilizer rifle out of the trunk.

Brockton OK, 1920 — A young Whitney is fixing a radio. Her mother Wilma comes in and
complains about the mess, and warns that ”uncle,” Bud Schultz, is coming by any minute. She’s
surprised that Whitney has fixed the radio, and tells her daughter to clean up and be sweet to
Bud. As she goes, Wilma says that Bud takes care of them. Bud comes in and kisses Wilma,
and then asks Whitney what she’s doing. He takes away her pencil and tells her to smile, and
Whitney says that she’s thinking. Once Bud goes into the next room, Wilma angrily tells Whitney
to be sweet. The girl says that she doesn’t like Bud, and Wilma tells her to stay out of her hair
for a couple of hours before going to the bedroom. Whitney turns up the radio so she won’t hear
Bud and Wilma together.

Now — Whitney turns off her radio and checks the black spot on her forehead. She then picks up
on one of the rats, concentrates, and nothing happens. Calvin knocks at the door, and Whitney
puts the rat back in the cage. Her husband comes in and Whitney says that she’s running her
lines. Calvin says that her director Kenneth is still missing, and worries that it’d be terrible for
his campaign if Kenneth turned up murdered . He asks Whitney to wear a dress for that night’s
photo session, and assures her that she’ll be the most beautiful First Lady. Once he leaves,
Whitney locks the door and takes out a rat. She concentrates and this time the dark matter
consumes it and reenters her hands. Looking in the mirror, Whitney realizes that the black spot
has grown. She takes out some makeup and starts to cover it over.

Jarvis pounds on Rufus’ door, claiming to be the police. Rufus hastily dresses and goes out
the rear... and a waiting Peggy shoots him with a tranquilizer dart. He doesn’t drop and they
fight. Rufus tries to strangle Peggy, and she manages to grab another dart and jab it into his
arm. The assassin goes down and Jarvis locks him in the trunk. Rufus wakes up and jabs Jarvis
with a dart before Peggy knocks the killer out... and Jarvis goes down.

Peggy drives back to Stark’s manor and finds Daniel there. He says that Jack called and
approved her vacation days, and Peggy tries to get rid of him. Daniel says that he has more
information on Whitney, and Peggy takes the files and says that she’ll read it. He figures that
she’s trying to brush him off, and notices a sleeping Jarvis in the car. Peggy claims that he’s
drunk, and Daniel hears Rufus pounding in the trunk. She finally admits that she has a man
there. They go inside and Daniel complains that Peggy committed a felony. He’s also unhappy
that Peggy didn’t bring him in, and Peggy says that she had to give him plausible deniability.
Daniel insists on helping her, and Peggy says that she’s going to kill Rufus.

Later, Daniel questions Rufus while Peggy looks on. Rufus refuses to say anything, and de-
scribes how the Japanese tortured him but got nothing. Peggy prepares a syringe and tells Rufus
that they’re not going to torture him because they don’t have time.

Bletchley Park: England, 1940 — At the code department, Mr. Edwards talks to Peggy privately
in his office. He offers her congratulations on her wedding proposal, and gives her an envelope
from the Special Operations Executive. Churchill has created it himself, and needs field agents.
They need women who won’t draw attention and are recruiting Peggy, and Edwards says that
it’s a privilege. Peggy says that she’s not meant to be in the field, and Edwards says that it’s her
chance to strike a major blow for king or country. After a moment, Peggy says that she’ll discuss
it with her fiancé but doesn’t think she’s cut out for that kind of work.

Now — Peggy jams the syringe into Rufus’ neck and explains that she injected him with a virulent
strain of malaria. She’ll warns that it will be fatal in 20 minutes, and will return in 10 minutes
to give him the antidote if he talks. Peggy and Daniel leaves, and Peggy explains that Stark’s
formula generates cold. As Rufus yells for them to come back, Peggy makes tea.

Brockton OK, 1928 — A teenaged Whitney is working on her generator plans in the kitchen.
Wilma has found out that Bud is cheating on her, and tells her to get out by the next day. Once
he drives away, Wilma goes back inside and complains that Whitney could have been nicer to
Bud.
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Whitney says that she doesn’t like him, and Wilma tells her that the science program won’t
take a girl. The girl says that she’ll get way from Wilma, and Wilma drags her to the mirror and
says that her face is the only thing that will get her anywhere in the world.

Now — Calvin calls Whitney and complains that she’s late for the photo shoot. She claims that
she’s not feeling well and hangs up on her husband... and the black spot has spread further on
her forehead.

Daniel tries to get Rufus to give up a name, and he finally gives them the names of Thomas
Gloucester and Hugh Jones. He figures that his superiors will kill him and they destroy what
they can’t buy. Peggy prepares to smash the antidote, and Rufus says that the Council of Nine
records their meetings, and the tapes are at a storage room in the club.

Jason has Jarvis write out his equations, but realizes that he’s at a dead end. In his incohesive
state, he sees dark matter forming on the chalkboard. Daniel and Peggy come in and explain that
they’re going to get a judge to give them a warrant for the Arena Club.

The agents go to the SSR and brief a team on how they’re going in. A team of FBI agents
come in with Vernon, who tells them that the War Department is auditing the SSR. Daniel has
no choice but to agree.

Once Vernon and Peggy are alone, Vernon says that it’s safer to be seen as a team player.
Peggy insists that the Council of Nine is involved with assassination and market manipulation.
Vernon demands to see her source personally, and Peggy refuses to give up Rufus’ independence.
He points out that she’s a non-American spy, and says that she is going to have to work hard to
stay out of the coming trouble. Peggy says that she’ll manage, and Vernon warns that her friends
may not be so lucky.

Hampstead, England, 1940 — Peggy meets with her fiancée Fred Wells and her brother Michael
at her engagement party. She mentions that they asked her to be a spy, and Fred assures Michael
that they turned down the offer. Michael is surprised that Peggy did so. Once Fred goes to get a
drink, Peggy asks Michael for his opinion on Fred. He wonders why she turned down the SOE
job, and admits that he recommended her.

Michael figures that she wants a life of adventure, but everyone has drawn her dreams out of
her. He says that Peggy still has time to change her mind, and insists that she is meant to fight.
Angry, Peggy walks away.

Now — Daniel catches up to Peggy and admits that the judge is in the Council’s pocket. He warns
that the Arena Club has removed any incriminating evidence, and Peggy tells Daniel to stay there
and protect himself. He got the same speech from Vernon that the man gave Peggy, and assures
her that he’s in it with her. Daniel has Jane’s tissue sample from the autopsy, and they go to the
estate to talk to Rufus. Daniel cuts him free and says that the Council is onto them, so they have
to eliminate him. Rufus tells him to finish him off. Daniel pulls the trigger and the revolver jams,
and Rufus punches him and runs. Once he’s gone, Peggy emerges from hiding.

Rufus goes to Whitney’s home and demands to see Calvin. Peggy and Daniel listen in on
the bug that they planted on Rufus, and Rufus pours himself a drink, refusing to tell Whitney
anything.

Hampstead, England, 1940 — Mrs. Carter prepares Peggy for her wedding, and the SOE letter
is on the dresser. A man pulls up and delivers a message that Michael has died in the war. Later,
Peggy takes off the wedding ring, picks up the SOE letter, and leaves.

Now — Peggy notices Jason staring at the chalkboard. He says that it feels like something is
pulling him away, and it would be easy to let go. Peggy says that Michael told her that she was
meant to fight, and she believes Jason is the same. She tells him to hold on and reaches out to
him... and Daniel notices.

Calvin returns home and Rufus tells him what happened. He claims that he didn’t tell Peggy
anything, but Whitney doesn’t believe him. Rufus admits that he gave up the names of two of
the Council, but warns that Calvin will protect him or he’ll tell the Council what Calvin is up
to. Whitney closes the drapes and tells Calvin that she has something to show him. She chokes
Rufus and the dark matter consumes him. The bug goes dead and Peggy and the others have no
idea what happened.
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Hollywood, California, 1934 — Whitney arrives in town and goes to the theater. The ticket lady
recognizes her and wonders why she’s back, and Whitney says that she comes to escape from
her trouble. Whitney doesn’t have enough money. for a ticket, and the ticket lady gives her a free
ticket.

As she goes in, an agent named Ned Silver sees Whitney and assures her that he could get
her work as a model or an actress. Whitney says that it sounds interesting.

Now — Whitney stares at her hands and the blackness spreads further across her head. She
tells Calvin that was her fixing another of his problems, and her husband wonders what she is.
Whitney says that she’s whatever she wants and smiles.
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The Atomic Job

Season 2
Episode Number: 13
Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Tuesday February 9, 2016
Writer: Lindsey Allen (II)
Director: Craig Zisk
Show Stars: Hayley Atwell (Agent Peggy Carter), James D’Arcy (Edwin Jarvis), Chad

Michael Murray (Agent Jack Thompson), Enver Gjokaj (Agent Daniel
Sousa)

Recurring Role: Wynn Everett (Whitney Frost), Reggie Austin (Jason Wilkes), Lesley
Boone (Rose)

Guest Stars: Currie Graham (Calvin Chadwick), Sarah Bolger (Violet), Rey Valentin
(Agent Vega), Christopher Allen (Agent Ryan), Ray Wise (Hugh Jones),
Ken Marino (Joseph Manfredi), Jimmy Ambrose (Jerry), Matt Braunger
(Dr. Samberly), Alexandra Vino (Bombshell Secretary)

Summary: Peggy and her off-the-books team must find a way to stop the Council
from detonating an atomic bomb in California.

Peggy is sleeping when she hears a voice
whispering to her. She jerks awake and
draws her gun... and discovers that it’s
Jason. He invites her to the lamp and
shows her the tissue sample from Jane’s
autopsy. Jason holds his hand to the jar
and a piece of zero matter breaks off and
moves to his hand. He moves his hand
and the sample follows it, and Jason says
that it’s calling to him. The zero matter
penetrates the side of the jar and enters
Jason’s hand. when Peggy instinctively
grabs him, she discovers that he’s solid
for a moment. Jason recovers and tells
Peggy that knows where Jane’s body is.

Jarvis brings a map and Jason points to a location on it, and says that the body is calling to
him. Peggy confirms that the location is a county cold storage building, owner by Thomas. Jason
figures that he could cure himself with the zero matter in Jane’s corpse, and Peggy tells the two
men that they’re going to steal Jane’s body.

Violet returns home and discovers that the front door is open. She goes inside and grabs a
baseball bat, and discovers that Daniel has set the table for dinner. He’s dozed off on the couch
waiting for her, and Violet wakes him up. Daniel says that he hoped to surprise her, and Violet
explains that she had to cover an extra shift. She goes out to get coffee, and Daniel searches
through his coat and then the curtains for the engagement ring. Violet comes back and Daniel
says that he lost something. When she offers to help, Daniel takes her hands and says that he
got through his physical therapy because of her. He finally admits that he lost his engagement
ring for her, and Violet starts searching for it... and then says yes and kisses him.

Calvin is lying awake in bed next to Whitney, who is mumbling in her sleep. He finally gets
up and gets some clothing, and turns to find Whitney behind him. She says that she needs his
help.

The next morning, Jarvis lifts Peggy up to the facility vent so she can pry it open. She goes
in and then pulls Jarvis up. They crawl through the shaft to the vent leading to the cold storage
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room. As Peggy prepares to climb down, Calvin and Whitney enter the room. Whitney goes to
Jane’s corpse in a sealed container and says that it wants to be let out. She has Calvin open the
case, and then touches the body. The zero matter enters her arm, and after a moment Whitney
pulls away. Peggy watches as Whitney tells Calvin that she needs an atomic bomb.

Back at Howard’s estate, Peggy and Jarvis tell Jason what they saw. Jason figures that Whit-
ney plans to replicate the original atomic explosion that unleashed the zero matter. To succeed,
Whitney must set off the bomb in the same location to open the rift.

Jason insists that they can’t let Whitney do it, and the two remaining Roxxon warheads were
put in storage after the original test.

They have no idea which Roxxon facility is housing the warheads, but Jarvis admits that
Howard has kept up on Roxxon activities. He knows of one highly-security facility a few hours
outside of LA. Jarvis warns that the only way in is via an elevator that requires a special key,
impossible to duplicate. Any attempt to bypass the door will kill them.

Calvin tells Whitney that they can’t steal the warheads, and Whitney insists that if they get
more zero matter than the Council will answer to them. She insists that the plan will work and
tells him to imagine what they could do with a large sample of zero matter.

Once they do, Calvin would get the respect he deserves. Calvin asks how they’ll do it, and
Whitney says that it’s time to lean on their connections.

Peggy arrives at the SSR office and finds Daniel telling the other agents about his proposal to
Violet. She offers her congratulations and then talks to Daniel in private. She explains that she
needs to sneak into Hugh’s office at Roxxon, and Daniel says that the lab has something new.
They take some pie to Dr. Samberly to bribe him to loan them the memory inhibitor. Samberly
demonstrates how to place it to the temples of the subject, making them forget the last two
minutes. Their tests on an assistant, Jerry, have been highly successful except for the chance of
brain damage.

At Roxxon, Peggy calls away Hugh’s secretary and goes in, disguised. She’s going through
the file cabinets when Hugh comes in. he finds the disguised Peggy vaguely familiar, and Peggy
says that she just started there. Hugh tells Peggy that he’s going to lunch and they can crunch
numbers later. Peggy goes into his desk and starts searching.

and Hugh remembers where he saw Peggy and goes back to find her searching his office. He
starts to call security, and Peggy uses the memory inhibitor on him. Hugh start flirting with her
again and Peggy tells him that he needs to get to lunch. Once he goes, Peggy starts searching
again. Meanwhile, Hugh remembers where he saw Peggy and goes back to his office. She uses
the memory inhibitor on him again and knocks him out. She realizes that Hugh is wearing the
key and start searching him. He wakes up and she uses the memory inhibitor again and again,
and again. Peggy finally locates the key in Hugh’s belt buckle, and zaps him one more time before
going. Hugh staggers out as his secretary returns, sees his unbuckled pants, and figures he had
a nice lunch.

Calvin and Whitney go to a restaurant to meet with Joseph Manfredini, Whitney’s former
boyfriend. Whitney offers Joseph major construction contracts in return for some men to move
equipment. She assures Joseph that she doesn’t need guns, just men who can be discrete.
Joseph says that he needs assurances that his name doesn’t appear in the newspaper. When
Calvin hesitates, Joseph calls a bodyguard over and starts beating him, screaming that he’s
undressing Whitney with his eyes. Once Joseph is done, he catches his breath and returns to
the table. He then asks if they have a deal, and Whitney agrees.

Jarvis, Peggy, and Jason go over the plans of the Roxxon facility exterior. Daniel is practicing
defusing a mock bomb, and Jason points out that one misstep could destroy all of Los Angeles...
just as Daniel accidentally drops the mock core. Jarvis doesn’t have any plans of the inside, and
Daniel admits that they have no idea who they can trust inside the SSR. Peggy points out that
there is one person that they can trust. She and Daniel go back to the theatrical agency and
Peggy insists that they can trust Rose. When Daniel points out that Rose doesn’t have any field
experience, Peggy insists that they can trust her with their lives. Rose knocks out an auditioning
act, and then waves to Peggy and Daniel.

Later, Peggy, Daniel, and Rose go to the SSR lab and look for equipment they can use. Sam-
berly comes in and Peggy assures him that his memory inhibitor works. He irritably complains
until Rose starts flirting with him. Samberly immediately agrees but warns that the equipment
are prototypes and he needs to go with them. When the others agree, Samberly points out that
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Daniel said that he could use his expertise in field operations. Daniel finally agrees and Samberly
starts packing his equipment. When Peggy wonders how Daniel knows Samberly isn’t a Council
spy, Daniel points out that everyone hates him. The team heads out and Jarvis goes to get the
car.

That night, the team pulls up to the Roxxon facility in a van. Rose and Samberly go over to
the fence, claiming to be a couple, and say that they’re lost. Samberly awkwardly plays along but
the guard tells them to leave. Rose says that they should leave, and Samberly tosses a device
over the fence. The guards see it just as it shocks them unconscious. Jarvis and Daniel drag the
guards out of sight, and notice that they’re wearing expensive shoes.

The team gets into the elevator using Hugh’s key. When they reach the bottom, they find an
unconscious guard and realize that Whitney has already arrived. Samberly goes into the circuit
room and accesses the security system. He unlocks all of the doors, and they spot one room with
extra security.

Whitney, Calvin, and the two men that Joseph supplied search every room for the bombs.
As the team heads through the corridors, Samberly picks up Whitney’s people on his motion

sensor. Rose says that she has it and confronts one of the men. He comes at her with a knife and
she punches him.

Peggy and the others find the room with the warheads, and Samberly detects someone coming
toward them. Samberly tries to relock the door, and ends up locking Jarvis in the room with
the warheads. The scientist can’t get it open, and Peggy tells Daniel to talk Jarvis through the
procedure while she deals with their opponents. Once she leaves, Daniel tells Jarvis to calm
down and then walks him through the procedure.

Peggy attacks Joseph’s second man.
Jarvis opens one of the warheads, puts on the protective gloves, and starts removing the core.

Meanwhile, somberly admits that he’s not doing well. Rose returns and tells him to calm down,
assuring him that he’s the smartest person in the building and he’s got it.

As he works, Samberly starts to invite rose to dinner and she tells him to focus on opening
the door.

Following Daniel’s instructions, Jarvis puts the core in the case they brought along and starts
working on the second warhead.

Peggy finally knocks out her opponent and radios to Daniel that she’s going after Whitney.
She follows their voices to where Calvin and Whitney are arguing about whether to stay.

Rose asks Daniel if he wants her to back Peggy up, and Daniel says that they have to focus
on getting the bombs out.

Peggy confronts Whitney and Calvin, and Peggy says that the SSR can fix Whitney’s condition.
She says that she doesn’t want to be fixed and reaches for Peggy, who ducks her grasp and
punches her. Whitney barely notices.

Samberly gets the door open and a stunned Jarvis walks out. Daniel tells Rose to get the
others out and goes to find Peggy. He calls to Peggy that they have the rods on the radio, and
Whitney hears him. Furious, she grabs Peggy’s arm, and Peggy manages to break her grip just in
time. the effort knocks her back over a railing, and she grabs the remains of the railing. Whitney
walks over and knocks her hand loose, and Peggy falls down and lands on a block of rebars.
Daniel arrives and tells her to stay calm, while Whitney and Calvin escape.

The team takes Peggy to Violet’s house and warn that a hospital wouldn’t be safe. Violet takes
charge and puts the team to work.

Daniel stares at Peggy, concerned, and finally goes to get linens. Violet pours antiseptic on
Peggy’s wounds as the agent screams in pain.

At home, Whitney tells Calvin to call Hugh and convince him that they need uranium to
run the test. Calvin finally snaps and says that he won’t put himself in a ridiculous situation
again where he may die. Whitney tries to calm him down, but Calvin points out that he’s now at
the mercy of an underworld mobster. He blames Whitney, pointing out that the mission was a
discovery. Whitney grabs him by the throat and tells Calvin to watch his tone, and then releases
him and walks away.

After Violet does what she can, Daniel calls Samberly and Rose and assure them that Peggy
will be okay. Peggy wakes up and Daniel tells her that they’ve secured the uranium rods. As
Violet listens from the door, unseen, Daniel says that Peggy scared him getting hurt. The nurse
interrupts and says that Peggy’s bleeding is under control, and she needs to rest. Jarvis comes
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in and helps Peggy out to the car. Once they’re gone, Daniel thanks Violet for her help. She says
that Daniel didn’t tell her that he ran away from New York to get way from Peggy. Violet figures
that Daniel is in love with Peggy, and asks him for the truth.

Calvin looks in on his sleeping wife, and then calls an emergency meeting of the Council. He
insists that they’re going to want to hear what he has to say.

Jarvis tucks Peggy in and tells her to get some rest, as Jason looks on. Once the butler leaves,
Jason says that the place zero matter comes from is dark and painful. He puts off saying how he
knows, and Peggy turns on some music. It’s playing Jason’s song from the club, and he suddenly
fades out of sight.
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Life of the Party

Season 2
Episode Number: 14
Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Tuesday February 16, 2016
Writer: Eric Pearson
Director: Craig Zisk
Show Stars: Hayley Atwell (Agent Peggy Carter), James D’Arcy (Edwin Jarvis), Chad

Michael Murray (Agent Jack Thompson), Enver Gjokaj (Agent Daniel
Sousa)

Recurring Role: Wynn Everett (Whitney Frost), Reggie Austin (Jason Wilkes), Currie
Graham (Calvin Chadwick), Kurtwood Smith (Vernon Masters), Bridget
Regan (Dottie Underwood)

Guest Stars: Lotte Verbeek (Ana Jarvis), Ray Wise (Hugh Jones), Casey Sander
(Thomas Gloucester), John Kerry (Mortimer Hayes), Hayley McCarthy
(Melody), Josh Latzer (Guard)

Summary: Peggy recruits an ally to help her gain a sample of zero matter so that
Jason can restore himself to corporeal form. Meanwhile, Vernon warns
Jack that he has to get Peggy under control, and the Council of Nine
undergoes a restructuring.

After Jason disappears, he sees the bed-
room and Peggy through a dark haze. Af-
ter a moment, he materializes and tells
Peggy that he can’t fight what is calling
to him. Peggy suggests that he build a
containment unit like the one he built
for the zero matter at Isodyne, Jason
points out that he doesn’t have a mate-
rial form to contain, and Peggy suggests
that she replicate what happened when
he touched Jane’s tissue sample. How-
ever, there’s only one place left to find
zero matter.

Whitney is in her dressing room talking to her mirror, and Calvin comes in and asks if she’s
okay. His wife says that she isn’t, and points out that everything has gone wrong since the
containment unit shattered at Isodyne. Calvin tells her that he’s arranged for a meeting between
Whitney and the Council of Nine to rectify his mistakes, and insists that she is the one who has
to explain the importance of zero matter. Everyone will be in attendance at the fundraiser at the
MacArthur grand Hotel, and Whitney hugs Calvin and thanks her.

At the Stark estate, Jarvis checks Peggy’s wound as Ana looks on. Once he’s done, Peggy says
that she’s going to the lab. Ana points out that she should be resting, but Peggy says that the
job needs finishing. In the lab, Daniel greets Peggy and she realizes that he looks terrible. She
asks if anything is the matter, but he refuses to answer the question. Peggy says that Jason is
losing his foothold on reality, and they need to get a sample of zero matter. She plans to get the
sample from Whitney at the campaign fundraiser, and Howard has received two tickets. Daniel
points out that Peggy can barely walk and Whitney knows both her and Jarvis.

Rose is on a flight home, and Daniel points out that they can’t trust anyone else at the SSR.
He says that they need a highly skilled unknown face, and Peggy realizes that there is one person.

Later, a psychiatrist, Dr. Wexford, comes to see Dottie for her psychological evaluation. It’s
Peggy in disguise, and Peggy dismisses the guard. Â Once they’re alone, Dottie realizes that
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Peggy is injured. Peggy says that no one connected with Leviathan has asked for Dottie’s release,
and Dottie figures that Peggy is going behind someone’s back because she needs her help.

Jason talks Ana through making the containment unit, and he worries that so much can go
wrong. He describes the danger that Dottie and Jarvis will face, and assures her that everything
will be fine. Jarvis comes in and asks his wife for his cufflinks, and says that he has a lot of
responsibility leading a mission. Ana drops the components, upset, and excuses herself.

Peggy shows Dottie the Atlas Club pin and asks why she was trying to steal it, and Dottie
suggests that it’s more than a pin. She refuses to say anything more, and Peggy promises to help
negotiate Dottie’s deportation in return for her help. Dottie immediately agrees, and warns that
Peggy can never be prepared for her to run. Satisfied, Peggy gives Dottie a device to get through
the door, and tells her to follow her out. Once the guard lets her out, Dottie opens the device
and works out that it’s two halves of a magnet. She uses them to open the door and finds the
guard drugged unconscious. Dottie makes her way out and runs into an alleyway... and Daniel
is waiting for a net gun. He shoots a charge of electricity into the net, and Peggy gives Dottie one
more charge shot for good measure.

Back at the estate, Dottie wakes up and finds herself tied to a chair beneath a hairdresser.
Peggy explains that they will put a diamond choker on Dottie, and it’s equipped with a tracking
device. If Dottie tries to remove it then it will inject a neurotoxin that will kill her in 35 seconds.
Jarvis comes in and asks Peggy what type of firearm he’ll be carrying. Peggy says that he won’t
have a gun because Dottie would take it from him, and points out that Dottie has already stolen
Jarvis’ wristwatch. He asks for a knife or a sword cane, and Peggy turns on the hairdryer so that
she and Jarvis can have a private conversation.

Whitney is making herself up for the fundraiser and finally tells Calvin that she can’t go.
The crack on her face is growing, and Whitney warns that she can’t be seen in public. Calvin
finds a veil for her to wear, covering the cracked side of her face, and assures her that she looks
wonderful. Whitney admits that she’s nervous and thanks Calvin, and promises to thank him
properly later.

Peggy shows Dottie a magazine with Whitney’s photo on it, and says that she’s the target.
Dottie is more interested in Jason, but Peggy says that Dottie will obtain a blood sample from
Whitney without attracting attention. She tells Dottie not to let Whitney toucher her, and gives
her the vacuum extractor. Peggy and Daniel will monitor the operation from a surveillance van
outside, and will stay in contact via concealed two-way radios. She sends Jason out and tries to
touch him, and discovers that he’s intangible.

Later, Peggy and Daniel pull up outside the hotel in the van. They establish contact with
Jarvis, who has his radio hidden in his glasses. He’s dancing with Dottie, and they spot Whitney
and Calvin across the dance floor. Jack comes in and Dottie tries to go over to him, but Jarvis
quickly pulls her back. Meanwhile, Jack and Vernon meet with Calvin, who promises Jack more
money and resources. Vernon says that Jack led the team that captured Dottie, and Whitney
flirts with him.

Jarvis finds an isolated spot and tells Peggy and Daniel what Jack is doing. He wants to abort
the mission, but Peggy says that it’s their only chance. Jarvis agrees and discovers that Dottie
has slipped away.

Vernon and Jack talk privately, and Vernon points out some of the powerful men attending
the fundraiser. He says that they’re starting to know Jack’s name, just as Hugh comes over. Hugh
remembers Jack coming to his office and disrupting things, and Vernon says that Peggy broke
into the Roxxon facility. Jack assures the two men that he didn’t know about the operation, and
Vernon sends Hugh away. He then warns Jack that Peggy is disobeying his direct orders, and
tells him to get her under control if he wants to impress Hugh and the others.

Jarvis finds Dottie, and Peggy tells Jarvis to keep Jack occupied while Dottie gets the sam-
ple. The butler irritably tells Dottie to follow instructions and she mock-salutes him. They spot
Whitney heading for the powder room and Jarvis tells Dottie to follow his lead.

Jack is at the bar and a woman, Melody, flirts with him. Jarvis comes over to Jack as Dottie
goes after Whitney, and explains that Howard is a contributor. Jack asks where Peggy is, and
Jarvis claims that she’s at the estate. Skeptical, Jack goes to check the perimeter and Jarvis
asks if it’s a good idea for Jack to cause an uproar at his employer’s party. Jack insists that he
serves the federal government, and insists that once Calvin is elected then they’ll work together.
Jarvis warns him that he’s out of his depth, and Jack sarcastically gives him butler tips.
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Dottie bumps into Whitney and apologizes, fiddling with her broach. Whitney says that she
didn’t feel a thing and leaves, and Jack and Peggy get static over the radio... since Dottie has
removed the hidden radio and put it next to the running faucet.

As Dottie heads out, she hears Hugh and the others approaching and cusk into their con-
ference room. She hides in a wardrobe as the men come in. Calvin escorts Whitney in and she
says that she was wrong about zero matter. Whitney tells the Council that the discovery is about
power, not energy, and removes her veil to show the crack in her face. She then opens a hat box
and takes out a rat, and absorbs it into her body.

Thomas says that they’re all in agreement on how to proceed, and Calvin tells Whitney that
she was perfect. Security men come in and use restraints collars on Whitney, and she realizes
that Calvin betrayed her. Concentrating, Whitney transmutes the two men from a distance and
absorbs them, and then kills Thomas and half the council. As Hugh and the survivors stare at
her, Whitney advances on Calvin and says that she trusted him. She kills him and then turns to
the remaining Council members and tells Hugh that she needs unrestricted access to all Roxxon
facilities. He immediately agrees, and Whitney tells him to inform Vernon that she’s now in
charge. The actress then says that she kept them alive because they can contribute to her plans,
and she will give them unlimited power as long as they remain loyal to her. Hugh speaks up and
says that he’s looking forward to their collaboration. Satisfied, Whitney adjourns the meeting.

Jarvis slips away and goes looking for Dottie. Peggy prepares to go in, saying that she’ll
improvise, but pops her stitches truing to open the door. Daniel helps her sit down and tells her
that she’ll have to put her faith in others.

Once Whitney and the Council leaves, Dottie emerges from the wardrobe and looks at the
sample she took. She walks out and comes face-to-face with Vernon and his men. He tells them
to capture Dottie, and she runs for it.

Peggy mentions that she’ll need another appointment with Violet, and realizes that something
is wrong. Daniel finally says that Violet broke off the engagement. Jarvis listens on the radio
as Daniel says that he messed up. Peggy wants to tell Violet that she’s making a mistake, and
Daniel finally tells her that Violet broke it off because she thinks he’s is in love with Peggy. The
British agent blames herself for messing up Daniel’s life, apologizes, and takes his hand. After a
moment, they star to kiss... and then van shakes. The radio is knocked off on the floor, breaking,
and Jarvis realizes that he’s been cut off.

Peggy and Daniel go outside and find a dead man on the top of the van. Upstairs in the hotel,
Dottie is fighting the second man and takes him down. Jack comes up behind her and knocks
her out... unaware that the sample syringe is laying nearby.

Jarvis joins Peggy and Daniel, and gives them the sample that he recovered. Daniel explains
that the receiver to track Dottie was destroyed, and Jarvis warns that can’t get back in because
the hotel escorted him out. The guests are leaving, and Peggy reluctantly admits that they have
to go.

Hugh breaks the news to Vernon and tells him to get the package to Whitney immediately.
Once Hugh leaves, Vernon complains to Jack that Peggy messed everything up. He knows that
a disguised Peggy released Dottie, and tells Jack that he’s going to have to take Jack out. Jack
refuses to kill her, and Vernon says that they can’t turn her into a martyr. He needs Jack to
discredit her so her work becomes invalid. Jack warns that present a whole new set of problems,
and Vernon figures that Peggy has something on Jack. He tells Jack that the only way to fight
leverage is with leverage, and warns that if Jack can’t find a way to take Peggy down then he’ll
have to question whether to promote Jack. Jack says that there is no question, and Vernon
leaves.

Peggy and Daniel return to the lab, and Jason studies the zero matter sample. Peggy says
that they’ll have to start work on the containment unit later because their first priority is finding
Dottie. Jarvis comes in and says that Jack is there. Daniel warns Peggy that she shouldn’t go,
but she says that she can handle Jack.

Once Peggy changes into a bathrobe, she meets with Jack. He asks her about her Wexford
identity and Peggy feigns ignorance. Jack says that he knows what she’s doing, and orders her
to come back to New York with him. Peggy refuses and Jack warns that she’s in too deep. She
insists that she won’t lose betting on what she knows, and Jack warns that Â she will lose and
she’ll never see it coming.

Whitney checks briefly on Dottie, who is locked up in a crate, and then leaves.
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Monsters

Season 2
Episode Number: 15
Season Episode: 7

Originally aired: Tuesday February 16, 2016
Writer: Brandon Easton
Director: Metin HÃ 1

4seyin
Show Stars: Hayley Atwell (Agent Peggy Carter), James D’Arcy (Edwin Jarvis), En-

ver Gjokaj (Agent Daniel Sousa)
Recurring Role: Bridget Regan (Dottie Underwood), Wynn Everett (Whitney Frost), Reg-

gie Austin (Jason Wilkes), Kurtwood Smith (Vernon Masters)
Guest Stars: Lotte Verbeek (Ana Jarvis), Tom Choi (Dr. Chung), Ken Marino (Joseph

Manfredi), Christopher Allen (Agent Ryan), Arielle McFadden (Nurse),
Myles Grier (Man), Sean Bolger (Guard 2), Alva Loomis (LAPD Officer)

Summary: While Peggy and Jarvis go to rescue Dottie from Whitney, Whitney
initiates a plan of her own while securing her position as the new head
of the Council of Nine.

Guards escort a veiled Whitney to a press
conference outside the studio, and she
announces that Calvin and several of
his friends died in a boating accident.
Peggy and Daniel are watching from the
crowd, and Whitney sees them. She in-
sists that she will come through the
tragedy stronger than ever, and then goes
back into the studio. As they walk away,
Peggy figures that something happened
at the Council meeting, and Dottie is still
alive. She believes that Whitney will con-
clude that Dottie is more use to her alive

than dead, and will try to use Dottie against them if she can. As Peggy goes to check on Jarvis,
Daniel says that they talk about... things. They awkwardly agree and to do so later.

Dottie watches as Vernon lays out torture instruments. She assures him that he has nothing
that can get her to talk, and he explains that he learned torture techniques from a German
interrogator. Dottie says that she’s pulled out her own teeth, nails, and hair, and tells Vernon
that he’s wasting his time. Angry, Vernon demands to know what Peggy is looking for, and Dottie
points out that he’s afraid of Whitney. He injects Dottie with truth serum, and she just smiles.

At the Stark estate, Jason instructs Ana on building the containment unit. He briefly fades
out, and Ana points out that it’s happening more frequently. Peggy arrives and asks Jason how
he’s doing, and he deliberately lies, claiming that he’s doing grant.

Jarvis finishes repairing the transponder, but it doesn’t pick up the locator on Dottie’s neck-
lace. Peggy figures that she’s out of range and suggests that they get to a higher elevation. Jason
doesn’t see the point in rescuing a Russian spy, but Peggy points out that Dottie is her respon-
sibility. The scientist suggests that they activate the kill switch on the necklace, and explains
that he’s facing much worse than death. After a moment, Jason apologizes and says that he’s
not thinking straight, and they go back to work.

Dottie easily resists the truth serum, and Vernon tells her that he read about how she was
tricked into helping a crazy Russian against Howard. He points out that Stalin isn’t the forgiving
type, and figures that she’s dead to Russia. Vernon points out that Peggy would see Dottie hung
if she could arrange it. Joseph comes in and tells Vernon that his presence is requested. Vernon
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has no choice but to meet with Whitley. She says that she has another task for Vernon, and he
wonders why Joseph is involved. Whitney says that Joseph is providing security for the Council,
and they follow her orders. She reminds Vernon that his orders are to find the uranium rods that
Peggy stole, insisting that she needs the rods from the original test. When Whitney lifts her veil
to take a drink, she reveals the growing crack on her face. As for Dottie, she says that she’ll talk
to her.

Dottie is working at her bonds when Whitney comes in. Whitney says that she’s no longer
an actress and removes her gloves, and Dottie pretends that she’s broken. When she says that
they’re in the same boat, Whitney says that they’re nothing alike and says that she disabled the
track in device on the necklace. She then grabs Dottie throats, and Dottie screams as zero matter
spreads through her body and wells up in her throat. Whitney releases her grip after a moment,
and Dottie tells her that she got a sample of the zero matter for Peggy. She says that Peggy wants
the zero matter to restore Jason to normal, and Whitney tells her that she’s still useful to her as
she starts removing the necklace.

Jason enters the containment unit and Jarvis turns it on. Peggy releases the zero matter
sample onto Jason’s hand, and he turns solid. Writhing in pain, he falls to his knees and puts
his hand down... and realizes that it’s solid. Peggy reaches into the containment unit and takes
Jason’s hand... and he kisses her. After a moment, he says that it’s a long time coming and Peggy
assures him that it’s okay. Jason asks for food and Ana goes to make him a meal. As they talk,
the transponder activates.

Peggy calls Daniel and tells him that Dottie is in a town called Newhall. Vernon is in Daniel’s
office, and Daniel pretends that he’s talking to his mother. Peggy realizes that Vernon is there
and Daniel quickly hangs up. Vernon then says that Peggy has stolen uranium on SSR’s watch,
and tells Daniel that he needs to find it.

Peggy tells Jarvis that Daniel won’t be coming, and Jarvis suggests that the signal is a trap.
She immediately says that it is. They go out to the car and Jarvis picks up a non-lethal concussive
device, the Jitterbug. He demonstrates that if they stand behind the device, they’ll be protected
when he activates the device. Ana hears the commotion and comes over, and hugs him. Jarvis
wonders if everything is all right, and she assures him that it is. He assures her that Peggy can
handle whatever comes up, and wonders if Ana wants him to go. She says that she can tell that
he needs the adventure and permits him to go, and Jarvis promises that no harm will come to
him. Ana tells him not to make promises that he can’t keep, and he leaves with Peggy.

Daniel wonders why Roxxon is coming to them after 48 hours, and says that he can’t make
any promises about recovering the uranium.

Vernon suggests that Daniel accept the rewards for cleaning up the Roxxon robbery, and
Daniel merely says that they’ll do their best. The two men shake and Vernon leaves.

Peggy and Jarvis drive to the Chadwick ranch in Newhall, and Jarvis hints at Jason kissing
Peggy earlier. She steps on the brake and tells Jarvis to say what he wants to see. Jarvis says
that he was just making conversation, and Peggy says that she indulged Jason.

The butler points out that Peggy blushed, and that she has a connection with Daniel. He
overheard Daniel talking about his broken engagement, and assures Peggy that he never thought
she was toying with two men. However, Jarvis points out that she now has two suitors and doesn’t
envy her position, and Peggy insists that she never intended to encourage either man’s affections.
The butler says that he’s not surprised, and Peggy admits that she is. She doesn’t know what to
do, and after a moment Jarvis drive son.

That night at the Chadwick ranch, Jarvis slips inside the compound. A guard orders him to
stop, and Peggy knocks him out from behind. More guards come over and Jarvis triggers the
Jitterbug when they get close enough. It fails to activate and Peggy drops her gun. The guards
take Peggy and Jarvis to the basement where Dottie is being held.

Jason is enjoying Ana’s Hungarian cooking from inside the containment unit. They share a
toast to Peggy and Jarvis’ safe return.

The guards tie up Jarvis and Peggy, and Dottie points out that Peggy risked her life to rescue
her. Peggy and Dottie both work one hand free, and Dottie points out that if she gets free first
then there’s no telling what she’ll do.

Jason asks Ana if she’s all right, and she explains that Jarvis didn’t tell her about his adven-
tures with Peggy. Now she misses the lie, and then asks Jason what he’s going to do next.Â Jason

62



Marvel’s Agent Carter Episode Guide

doesn’t know what he’ll do and warns that he’s ten years away from discovering the secrets of
zero matter.

Jarvis tries to work out why the Jitterbug didn’t work, and Dottie asks Peggy what she’s going
to do with her once they escape.

Peggy says that she’ll put her in prison, and promises to deal with Vernon. Dottie warns
that the rot goes deep in the SSR, and Peggy’s idealism will get them all killed. She claims that
Vernon got the information from her. Jarvis works himself free first, and realizes that he entered
the wrong code. The Jitterbug goes off outside, and Jarvis realizes that he entered the code for
delayed detonation.

Jarvis gets Peggy free and she leads Dottie out. Dottie moans in pain and Peggy wonders
why they weren’t interrogated. She realizes that Whitney is the one who tortured Dottie for
information, and Dottie says that the trap was meant for Jason, not Peggy. A guard gets up and
Jarvis clubs him under the headÂ Realizing that Ana is in danger, Jarvis picks up the guard’s
gun and orders Dottie to move.

Ana goes to get another bottle of wine, just as Whitney breaks in and sets off the alarm. She
shuts off the alarm and Ana assumes that it’s a malfunction. Whitney then goes into the work-
shop and admires Howard’s plans. Jason asks what she’s doing there, and Whitney walks over
to the containment unit. She admits the unit and points out that the two of them are fascinating
in their own special way. Whitney wonders where Jason goes if he’s no longer contained, and
then says that she’s there to get the uranium core.

She reaches for Jason, extending dark matter, but he starts to pull it out of her. Whitney
breaks the connection just in time.

Jarvis drives back to the Stark estate at full speed. Dottie admits that she’s never seen Jarvis
scared before.

Whitney wonders how Jason did what he did, and he says that he has no idea. He steps out
of the containment unit, still fully solid, but Whitney warns that it won’t last for long. She asks
him to come with each other so that they can help each other understand and control he zero
matter. Jason warns that it’s a force for destruction, and Whitney says that Isodyne hired Jason
because he was a colored man. She says that she wants to change thing for women and coloreds
that have been held back. Joseph comes in and Whitney introduces him to Jason. She tells the
mobster that Jason will be accompanying them, and Joseph distracts the scientist while Whitney
knocks him out from behind.

Daniel calls Ana and asks if Peggy and Jarvis have returned. When she says that they haven’t,
Daniel says that he’ll be right back.

Ana sees Whitney and Jarvis leaving, and goes after them.
As Daniel heads for the door, two masked men break in and beat him.
Ana confronts Joseph and Whitney, and tells them to let Jason go. Joseph takes out his gun,

but Whitney stops him and says that it’s not necessary because they’re not monsters. She says
that she’s going to help Jason get answers about his condition, and warns that Peggy will come
after her. Peggy and Jarvis pull up, and Whitney shoots Ana in the stomach to slow Peggy down.
As she and Joseph drive off, Jarvis runs to Ana and calls for help.

Peggy drives Jarvis and Ana to the hospital, and puts an officer in charge of Dottie who is
locked in the trunk. The doctors take Ana to the operating room and Peggy claims that it was a
robbery gone wrong. The doctor shave them wait outside, and a man calls for help. he says that
an officer has been shot, and Peggy goes outside to discover that Dottie has escaped, leaving her
necklace behind.

The next day, Daniel staggers into the SSR HQ. Vernon asks if he has any leads on the
uranium theft, and Daniel says that they may never find the material. The older man says that
Daniel needs a nice long rest, and Â he’ll take over SSR operations for the foreseeable future.
When Daniel objects, Vernon shoves him back and goes into Daniel’s office.

Peggy calls in and is connected to Vernon. She recognizes his voice and immediately hangs
up. Peggy sits down with Jarvis, who says that Ana is still in surgery. The doctors won’t say if
Ana will pull through, and Peggy takes her friend’s hand.
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The Edge of Mystery

Season 2
Episode Number: 16
Season Episode: 8

Originally aired: Tuesday February 23, 2016
Writer: Brant Englestein
Director: Metin Hüseyin
Show Stars: Hayley Atwell (Agent Peggy Carter), James D’Arcy (Edwin Jarvis), Chad

Michael Murray (Agent Jack Thompson), Enver Gjokaj (Agent Daniel
Sousa)

Recurring Role: Wynn Everett (Whitney Frost), Reggie Austin (Jason Wilkes), Lotte Ver-
beek (Ana Jarvis), Lesley Boone (Rose), Ken Marino (Joseph Manfredi),
Kurtwood Smith (Vernon Masters), Rey Valentin (Agent Vega)

Guest Stars: Tom Choi (Dr. Chung), Matt Braunger (Dr. Samberly), Tina D’Marco
(Nonna), Damian O’Hare (Nick Driscoll), Russell Edge (Agent Black-
well), Brian Glanney (Agent Ford), Tim Brown (VI) (Snub-Nose)

Summary: Peggy tries to trade Jason for the uranium rods that Whitney wants,
but her plan doesn’t go as intended. Meanwhile, Jarvis vows to kill the
person responsible for Ana’s injuries.

New York, 1946: One Year Ago — Ana
returns home and finds Jarvis giving in-
structions over the phone to Peggy on
how to defuse a core. She calls out that
she’s home from class and Jarvis quickly
hangs up. As Jarvis joins her in the
kitchen, he explains that he was talk-
ing to Howard’s newest associate, Peggy
Carter. He’s surprised that Howard re-
spects Peggy, and assures Ana that Peggy
won’t interfere with their lives in the
least. Ana tells him not to make promises
that he can’t keep.

Now — Jarvis is in Ana’s room and tries to tune in the radio. When he can’t, he smashes it and
Peggy ushers him over to a chair. She assures Jarvis that Ana is recovering, but Jarvis points
out that the doctors can’t even say if his wife will wake up. Meanwhile, she’s going to go home
and bring Jarvis a change of clothes so that he’ll look like himself when Ana wakes up.

Jason wakes up and discovers that he’s handcuffed to a pipe. Whitney is there and says that
he’ll lose mass in two minutes. She admits that she’s studying both of them, and asks where
he goes when he disappears. Whitney says that she’ll let Jason go if he answers her questions,
but then figures that he’s stalling for time until either he fades through the handcuffs or Peggy
will rescue him. Jason says that he’s hoping to vanish and not come back, but Whitney doesn’t
believe him. She suggests that they work together examining each other, and asks if he hears
the zero matter’s call. Jason confirms that he hears it as well, and Whitney transfers some of her
zero matter to him.

Daniel is waiting outside of Howard’s estate when Peggy pulls up. She tells him what hap-
pened, and then notices that Daniel is beaten. Daniel explains that Vernon had him beaten, and
that he’s looking for the uranium rods. Peggy figures that it’s best that they give the rods to Whit-
ney and goes inside. She says that she needs Whitney to think she’ll trade the rods for Jason,
and Daniel suggests that they contact her through Joseph because his men were at Roxxon. As
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Peggy changes clothes in the next room, Daniel explains that Joseph and Whitney used to be an
item.

Later, Peggy and Daniel walk into Joseph’s restaurant. Joseph is making supper for his
mother Nonna in the kitchen, and doesn’t notice Peggy and Daniel knocking out Joseph’s men.
They finish them off and Joseph realizes that they have company.

Jack is in London, drinking with British agent Nick Driscoll. He finally asks Nick if MI4 found
the thing he was looking for. Nick says that the file is fully redacted, and says that he knows
why Jack is really there: to take down the most commandoes in a bar fight. Nick goes into the
bar and Jack quickly walks around the corner. He checks the file and finds a reference to Peggy
being involved in a civilian massacre.

Peggy and Daniel have lunch with Joseph and Nonna, and Joseph denies everything. He
admits that he had a relationship with Whitney until she dumped him for Whitney, and the
agents say that they need Joseph to get a message to Whitney. Nonna complains that they’re
there, and Daniel points out that a man Joseph turned state evidence against is getting out in
a week. Joseph says that it’s a lie, and Daniel points out that the man doesn’t know it. Nonna
grabs a knife and tires to stab Daniel, but Joseph restrains her and sends her out of the kitchen.
Once they’re alone, Joseph agrees to deliver the message.

Jason goes over Whitney’s notes and she insists that she can control the zero matter. Jason
says that he wants it gone, but Whitney insists that it’s a gift rather than a curse. She tells him
that if he accepts it then he can control it. Whitney suddenly hears the voice again and tells
Jason that if he listens then it will guide him. As Jason starts to listen, Joseph comes in and
Whitney tells him to wait. She has Jason shut everything else out and embrace what he hears,
and then asks Joseph what he wants. Joseph has her kiss him on the cheek and then says that
Peggy wants to trade Jason for the uranium rods. Whitney smiles and tells Joseph to tell Peggy
that she has a deal.

At the hospital, Jarvis holds an unconscious Ana’s hand and talks to her. He promises that
he’ll protect her until his dying day if she’ll wake up, Ana wakes up and tells him not to make
practices that he can’t, and Jarvis goes to get the doctor after he kisses her. He then calls Peggy
and says that he’ll keep her updated, and thanks her for her support earlier. Dr. Choi comes out
and tells Jarvis that there was a great deal of internal damage. He admits that there was some
damage that they couldn’t repair, and Ana will never be able to have children. Choi says that Ana
doesn’t know yet, and Jarvis says that he’ll tell Ana himself.

Jarvis goes back to Ana and lies, saying that Choi told him that she would be fine. She realizes
that he’s holding something back, but Jarvis insists that she’s perfect.

Peggy and Daniel call Samberly to the estate and he shows them the fake uranium rods
that he created. She asks Samberly to disassemble Jason’s containment unit and get it on the
truck. Jarvis arrives and says that Ana is at the hospital. Peggy explains that they’re going to get
Jason and Whitney, and tells him to go back to his wife. He demands to know what Peggy has
planned, and insists that he’s coming with them to make sure that Whitney pays for shooting
Ana. Howard’s telex goes off and prints design specifications. They show it to Samberly, who
says that Howard wants him to build a machine. Samberly realizes that it’s a cannon that fires
high-energy gamma photons, and figures that it could eliminate zero matter... and possibly kill
Whitney. He says that he can build it but isn’t sure how long it will take, and goes to work. Jarvis
volunteers his services as a drive since Samberly isn’t available.

As the trio leaves, they find Jack waiting for them. He asks Daniel and Jarvis to give them a
moment alone, and then shows Peggy the file and says that now he has something on her. If she
comes with him back to New York then he won’t say anything. She wonders if Vernon put him
up to it, and points out that he’s trying to discredit her. Peggy insists that the report is a forgery,
and insists that she wouldn’t betray Jack’s trust. She tells Jack that he’s better than that and
leaves.

Whitney joins Joseph at the garage, who assures her that she’s more beautiful than the day
he met her. He says that the mark on her face is power, and that’s what makes her beautiful. He
removes the veil and tells her that she should never have to hide it from the rest of the world.
As Whitney starts to kiss Joseph, Peggy and the others pull up in a truck. Joseph’s men bring
Jason out, and Jarvis backs the truck up to the garage. Peggy and Daniel are in the back, and
Jason tells Peggy not to make the trade. Whitney demands to see the rods, and Peggy brings the
case out. Joseph uses a Geiger counter on the rods and confirms that they’re legitimate, and
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Whitney’s men hand Jason over. As he goes, she reminds him that in less than a minute he’ll
have to confine himself in the containment unit again.

Joseph’s men drop the case, spilling out the rods, and Whitney realizes that they’re fakes.
Jarvis rives away and as Joseph’s men open fire at them and then follow them in their car. In the
back, Jason gets into the containment unit and Peggy explains that Howard sent specifications
for a gamma cannon. The scientist warns how dangerous they are, and insists that they have to
destroy the rods. Daniel says that the rods are safe, and Peggy realizes that Joseph’s men aren’t
closing in on them. Jason leaves the containment unit and grabs Daniel’s shotgun, and demands
the rods. She refuses and tells Jason that he’ll have to kill her, and Jason prepares to shoot her.
He asks Daniel where the rods are, and says that he knows how Daniel feels about Peggy. Daniel
says that the rods are in the wall safe at the SSR lab, and Jason phases through the truck wall.
Peggy has Jarvis pull over, and they watch as Jarvis gets into the pursuing car.

Jack meets with Vernon and shows him the file on Peggy. He says that he’s worried that the
file is too good to be true, and Vernon says that it doesn’t matter as long as it’s official. An officer
comes in and says that there’s an urgent call from a woman, and she knew Vernon’s access code.
Vernon asks Jack to step out and takes the call, and Jack secretly listens in on another line. It’s
Whitney, telling Vernon to bring her the uranium rods.

Vernon goes to the lab and opens the wall safe. Jack steps out of the shadows and says that
he won’t let Vernon take the rods.

Vernon admits that he’s underestimated him and comes over, and Jack tells him to stop and
flashes his holstered gun.

Peggy and Daniel enter the lab a few minutes later and find Jack in the lab. He has no idea
why he’s there, and they realize that someone used the memory-wiping device on him. Daniel
confirms that the rods are gone, and Jack remembers that he was on the phone.

They go back to the bullpen and finds Jack’s handwritten coordinates on a notepad. Peggy
figures that they can find Whitney there.

Jack goes into his office to get his shotgun, and Daniel and Peggy suggests that he stay there
in case Vernon returns. When Jack realizes that they don’t trust him, he says that he’s with them
instead of heading out with Vernon. Peggy agrees to take him along, and Daniel warns Peggy that
Jason is now a hostile, not a hostage. He figures that Jason is desperate and they need to set
their personal feelings aside. Peggy tells him that Daniel let his personal feelings get in the way
by telling Jason where the rods were, and figures that Penny would have let Jason shoot him if
the situation was reversed.

Samberly arrives at the cover office and meets with Rose. H assures her that the gamma
cannon will work and warns that the mission will be dangerous. Jarvis comes in and asks for
a moment alone with Rose. Once Samberly leaves, Jarvis asks rose to look after Ana while he’s
gone. She agrees, and Jarvis gives her Ana’s favorite things from a case, including a bundle of
papers. Rose wonders how long he’ll be gone, but Jarvis refuses to answer. She sees the papers
and hugs him, and promises that she’ll keep Ana safe, just as Peggy, Jack, and Daniel come
through.

The team drives out into the desert to the coordinates. Jack figures that Whitney has a 90-
minute lead on them. Peggy notices that Jarvis appears distracted, but he insists that he’s fine.

Whitney is preparing to set off the same bomb that opened the rift originally. She gets in the
car with Jason and assures him that when the rift opens, the two of them will absorb the zero
matter that comes out. Jason worries that he’s thrown away everything for nothing, but Whitney
says that they both know it will work because the whisper in their heads say it will. With that,
she orders Vernon to detonate the bomb.

As Peggy and the others approach, a blast wave from the bomb approaches them.
Jason and Whitney drive toward the rift.
When the dust clears, Peggy and Jarvis see the rift in the sky and realize that they’re too late.
Whitney and Jason drive up to the rift and get out. It’s pulling m matter, and only Jason hears

the voice. He drifts off the ground into the rift,Â and Whitney is furious that it isn’t her.
Somberly sets up the gamma cannon and admits that he isn’t sure if it will close the rift.

Jarvis asks about Whitney, and Peggy says that they have to close the rift first. Samberly says
that there’s only one battery charge. Jarvis gets in the car and drives after Whitney, and Whitney
tells the men to shoot the gun while she takes the truck after Jarvis. Jack and Daniel both tell
Samberly to do what Peggy says.
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Peggy tries calls Jarvis on the radio, but he shuts it off and keeps driving.
Jack and Daniel aim the cannon and Samberly activates the battery. Daniel activates the

cannon, and the beam hits the rift. It disappears and Whitney sees a mutated Jason laying on
the ground.

In the hospital, Ana wakes up and calls to Jarvis. Rose is there and offers her an apple torte.
She explains that Jarvis will be back shortly. As they play a game of Hangman, Ana sees the
reflection of the mirror in Jarvis’ case... and the papers with his last will and testament.

Jarvis arrives at the rift site and shoots Whitney. Peggy arrives and runs over, and confirms
that Jason is still alive. Jarvis realizes that Whitney’s bullet wound is closing, and Peggy tells
him to run... just as Joseph and the others arrive, guns drawn.

Whitney tells them to wait because she needs Peggy to control Jason because he has what
she needs. With that, Joseph’s men knock Peggy and Jarvis unconscious.
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A Little Song and Dance

Season 2
Episode Number: 17
Season Episode: 9

Originally aired: Tuesday February 23, 2016
Writer: Michele Fazekas, Tara Butters
Director: Jennifer Getzinger
Show Stars: Hayley Atwell (Agent Peggy Carter), James D’Arcy (Edwin Jarvis), Chad

Michael Murray (Agent Jack Thompson), Enver Gjokaj (Agent Daniel
Sousa)

Recurring Role: Lyndsy Fonseca (Angie Martinelli), Bridget Regan (Dottie Underwood),
Wynn Everett (Whitney Frost), Reggie Austin (Jason Wilkes), Lotte Ver-
beek (Ana Jarvis), Lesley Boone (Rose), Ken Marino (Joseph Manfredi),
Kurtwood Smith (Vernon Masters), Rey Valentin (Agent Vega)

Guest Stars: Max Brown (Michael Carter), Matt Braunger (Dr. Samberly), Russell
Edge (Agent Blackwell), Chris Coppola (Hank), Tim Soergel (Paul),
Bert Rotundo (Ralph), Lon Gowan (Truck Driver), Louis van Ams-
tel (Dancer), Dmitry Chaplin (Dancer), Damian Whitewood (Dancer),
Sasha Farber (Dancer), Anna Trebunskaya (Dancer), Karina Smirnoff
(Dancer)

Summary: Jack comes up with his own plan to stop Vernon and Whitney, but
things don’t go as he expected. Meanwhile, Jarvis makes a startling
confession to Peggy.

Peggy wakes up and finds herself alone in
the SSR office. The lights are off, and she
realizes that she’s in black-and-white.
Her brother Michael is in Daniel’s office,
and he points out that she’s gotten in
quite a fix. Peggy reminds Michael that he
was the one who recruited her and then
got him killed, and he says that she’s do-
ing what she wanted to do. Michael says
that he’s be there with her if he could,
and the lights come on.

Peggy finds herself at the automat in
New York. Angie is working at the counter

and asks what she wants. When Peggy admits that she doesn’t know, Jason turns to her and
asks if she wants him. They dance and he admits that he did hold a gun to her hand. Jason
tells her that he was only doing what she wanted. Daniel comes out, tosses away his crutch,
and starts dancing. Peggy dances with him, and he says that what she does is up to her. More
dancers tell Peggy to decide what to do, and Dottie appears in a waitress’ uniform.

Daniel and Jason join Peggy, who sings about how both men are a nice distraction but it’s up
to her. Everyone asks Peggy what she’s going to do, and a tuxedo-wearing Jarvis interrupts to
tell her to wake up and Rose punches her.

Peggy wakes up and finds herself tied up in the back of a truck with Jarvis.
Jack, Daniel, and Samberly wait and wonder if Peggy and Jarvis are coming back for them

with the vehicles. A SSR car drives toward them, and they realize that it’s two of Vernon’s men,
Vega and Blackwell. Jack says that he has a plan.

She frees herself, Peggy unties Jarvis as he wakes up. She doesn’t want to hear his explanation
for why he shot Whitney, and Jarvis insists that she deserves to die. Peggy tells Jarvis to finish
untying himself and checks the truck for a way out of their predicament.
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Vega and Blackwell pull up and discover that Daniel is training a gun on Vega. Daniel tells
them that Jack is under arrest, and the agents turn their guns on Daniel and Samberly. Jack
says that Vernon sent the agents to shoot whoever fired the gamma cannon. Vega admits that
he’s supposed to kill Jack as well, but Jack insists that he followed Peggy out to the desert to
stop her. After a moment, Vega and Blackwell lower their guns and put Daniel and Samberly in
the car. When Daniel objects, Jack punches him in the gut.

Once Jarvis unties himself, he and Peggy try to get the back only to discover that their chained
shut. Peggy removes her bullet and reveals a hotwire gadget. She uses it to burn through the
chains, and then tosses Jarvis out onto the road. Peggy jumps out as well and orders Jarvis off
the side of the road. He points out that they’re in the middle of the desert, and Peggy says that
they start walking. Jarvis complains but has no other options so he follows after her.

Whitney and the others drive back to LA, and Jason wakes up in the back of Whitney’s car,
his eyes a solid black. Jason says that he’s not well, and Whitney asks him what he saw in the
rift. The scientist says that he just saw blackness, and Whitney wonders why he came back.
After a moment, Jason’s skull shrinks to its normal He warns them that they can’t take him to a
populated area, and tries to get out. Whitney says that Jason needs a lesson in doing what he’s
told, and Joseph’s thugs drag him out. They open the back to show Jason their hostages, and
realize that Peggy and Jarvis have escaped. Joseph kills the truck driver for his failure and then
turns the gun on Jason and orders him back in the car. He tells Whitney that he’ll send some
men back to find their missing hostages and they drive off.

Peggy and Jarvis continue across the desert and Jarvis points out that they haven’t seen
anyone. She says that she isn’t interested in his opinion, and Jarvis says that he won’t apologize
for doing the right thing. Jarvis points out that she saved Dottie to assuage her conscience and
Ana paid the price. He snaps at her that everyone around her dies, and then apologizes. Peggy
stops and tells Jarvis that he’s begged her to bring him along on her missions, but he knows
nothing of loss and his wife will survive. She starts walking again, and Jarvis tells Peggy that
Ana can’t have children because of her injuries. Peggy goes back and apologizes, and Jarvis
admits that nobody knows, including Ana, because she’s married to a coward who can’t tell her
the truth. He apologizes for shooting Whitney, and Peggy assures him that there’s no need to
apologize. They hear a truck approaching and realize that it’s Joseph’s men.

The truck pulls to a stop and find Jarvis tending to an unconscious Peggy. He says that Peggy
collapsed, and one of the thugs take Jarvis to the truck while the other one starts to pick up
Peggy. Peggy knocks him out and then takes his gun and captures the other man. They leave the
two thugs off and Peggy tells Jarvis that he needs to be with his wife.

At the SSR, Vernon comes to the cells and finds Jack watching Daniel and Samberly in
a cell. Vernon demands an explanation for why they’re still alive, and Vega says that they were
following Jack’s orders. Jack tells Vernon about the gamma cannon and says that their prisoners
can repair it. He points out that Vernon can use the gamma cannon on Whitney, and Vernon
sends Vega out. Once they’re alone, Jack says that they fix the cannon, take it to Whitney, and
shoot it at her. Vernon wonders if Daniel will cooperate, and Jack points out that Daniel’s career
is on the line. Daniel admits that he’ll stay quiet if they take down Whitney because she’s too
dangerous to stay free, and Samberly eagerly pledges his support. Jack tells Vernon that he’s
with him whether he wants Daniel and Samberly to live or die. After a moment, Vernon says that
they’ll do it Jack’s way. Once Vernon leaves, Jack releases Daniel and Samberly and says that it
went as well as could be expected. As for punching him in the desert, Jack says that he had to
sell it.

Joseph takes Whitney to a waste-management facility, and she assures him that it’s perfect.
She kisses Joseph and they go inside.

Joseph’s men have set up the lab equipment from Isodyne, and tied up Jason to a gurney.
Jason insists that he’s not safe and can’t fight it much longer, and Whitney says that he doesn’t
have to fight it. She plans to take the zero matter from him, and then rams a large syringe into
Jason’s chest.

Peggy enters the SSR and strides into Vernon’s office. She punches him and demands to know
where Daniel and Jack are. Daniel and Jack run in and stop her, and Jack says that Vernon is
an integral part of their operation. They take her to the lab where Samberly is working on the
gamma cannon, and Peggy warns that they can’t trust Vernon. She wonders what happens once
Vernon eliminates Whitney, and Vernon says that he won’t kill her because he doesn’t have to.
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He has dirt on all of them, and he’ll take down anyone who tries to take him down. Daniel is okay
with using Vernon to take down Whitney, and Vernon figures that Peggy will play ball. He warns
that Whitney is demanding the gamma cannon, and Samberly warns that he needs another hour.
Jack volunteers to go and tell Whitney in person.

Whitney is unable to extract any zero matter from Jason. Joseph suggests that they give Jason
a break before his heart gives out, and Whitney reluctantly agrees. Jason warns that the zero
matter will kill her, just as Jack arrives. He introduces himself and explains that he volunteered
to come. Jack turns on the charm and Whitney tells Joseph to back off. He tells Whitney that
she can deal with Jack herself and leaves with his men. Once they’re gone, Whitney demands
the gamma cannon. Jack says that it’s at the SSR undergoes repairs and he’s there to buy time
to get it fixed. He admits that Vernon plans to use the gamma cannon on Whitney, but he has
another idea. Jack offers to bring Whitney the cannon and Vernon, and in return he gets a seat
on the Council.

Later, Jack meets the others and says that Whitney bought it. Peggy figures that he’s up
to something, and Vernon is surprised that Jack got out alive. Daniel and Samberly bring the
cannon components, and Samberly explains how to fire the cannon. Jack and Vernon drive off
in the truck, and Peggy and Daniel get in their car to provide escort. Their car doesn’t start, and
Jack doesn’t respond on the radio. Daniel confirms that the fuel line is cut. They find Samberly
talking to Rose and tell him what happened, Samberly says that Jack told him to secretly turn
the cannon into a bomb. They realize that the bomb will kill everyone, including Jason, and
the bomb is on a remote trigger. Peggy confirms that Samberly can build a jammer to block the
trigger, and Rose tells him to get going.

At the hospital, Jarvis fusses over Ana. She asks where Peggy is and if Jason is safe, and
Jarvis ignores her questions and suggests that they take a holiday. Ana points out that he
hates holidays, and Jarvis finally tells his wife what is happening. She wonders why Jarvis isn’t
helping Peggy, and Jarvis says that he’s there because Ana needs him. Ana points out that she
has doctors and nurses,Â but Peggy only has Jarvis. She orders Jarvis to render any assistance
that he can, and Jarvis agrees. Once he does, Ana asks what else he’s not telling her. Jarvis
braces himself and then tells her the truth.

Peggy, Daniel, and Samberly get to the plant and confirm that Whitney’s people have the
cannon. Samberly is unable to get the jammer to work, Peggy slips inside to rescue Jason.

Inside the plant, Jack and Vernon deliver the cannon to Whitney. She says that she’s going to
take the zero matter from Jason.

Vernon goes over and activates the cannon.
Peggy slips into the plant and finds. He tells her to leave, warning that he can’t hold it back

for long. Jason says that he doesn’t deserve her help, and says that everything he did was of his
own volition.

Vernon aims the cannon at Whiney, but she shuts it down. Jack draws a gun on Vernon and
says that there’s been a change of plans.

Jason warns that something cataclysmic is happening to him, but Peggy refuses to abandon
him. She helps him toward the door, but when she goes through, Jason locks it behind her and
says that he’s ready for it to be over. He tells her to go and runs back.

Somberly finishes the jammer, and Daniel looks for Peggy through the binoculars.
Vernon warns Jack that he’s making a mistake, but they can still walk out together. Jack

says that he appreciates everything Vernon has done for him, and he’s learned that he should
never let a good opportunity go by. He leaves Vernon to Whitney and says that they have a lot to
talk about. Once Jack goes outside, he gets clear and activates the trigger. Nothing happens, and
Jack realizes that Peggy is responsible. He finds Daniel and tells him to shut down the jammer,
just as Peggy arrives. She insists that Jason is innocent, but Jack says that he’s doing what
needs to be done. Jack warns that Jason is more dangerous than all of the others put together,
and tells Samberly to shut down the jammer. He draws a gun on the scientist, and the man
quickly turns it off. Jack prepares to activate the trigger, and Peggy aims her gun at him and
tells him to put it down.

Whitney lets the zero matter start consuming Vernon, who insists that Jack doesn’t have the
power to help her. He sees the trigger light on the cannon and realizes what the others did, and
tells Whitney that they got her. She releases Vernon and goes to the bomb, just as Jason staggers
in and the zero matter explodes from his body.
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Hollywood Ending

Season 2
Episode Number: 18
Season Episode: 10

Originally aired: Tuesday March 1, 2016
Writer: Chris Dingess, Michele Fazekas, Tara Butters
Director: Jennifer Getzinger
Show Stars: Hayley Atwell (Agent Peggy Carter), James D’Arcy (Edwin Jarvis), Chad

Michael Murray (Agent Jack Thompson), Enver Gjokaj (Agent Daniel
Sousa)

Recurring Role: Dominic Cooper (Howard Stark), Wynn Everett (Whitney Frost), Reggie
Austin (Jason Wilkes), Currie Graham (Calvin Chadwick), Lotte Ver-
beek (Ana Jarvis), Lesley Boone (Rose), Ken Marino (Joseph Manfredi)

Guest Stars: Matt Braunger (Dr. Sammerly), Tina D’Marco (Nonna), Chris Coppola
(Hank), Malcolm Brock Jones (Orderly)

Summary: To stop Whitney, the team attempts to steal her research so that they
can build a rift generator of their own and send the Zero Matter back
to where it came from.

60 Seconds Ago... Jack orders Samberly
to fix the timer, and the scientist shuts
down the jammer. When Peggy aims a
gun at Jack, he doesn’t believe that she’ll
shoot him. She says that used to be true
but it isn’t now, and orders him to put the
timer down. Jack refuses... and a burst of
energy sweep over the group. Jack tells
them that the detonator is still armed,
and they go inside. There is zero mat-
ter on the floor and the gamma cannon
is intact. They find Jason buried in the
rubble, and he realizes that he’s all right.

They figure that Jason expelled the zero matter from his body, and he gets to his feet. The zero
matter moves across the floor toward where Whitney is buried in the rubble. She absorbs the
zero matter and says that everything is where it belongs. Whitney advances on them, and Peggy
says that they have to move because bullets won’t stop Whitney.

The team heads to the car and discover that it’s gone along with Samberly. Whitney comes af-
ter them and says that she knows where they’re going. Jarvis and Howard ram her with Howard’s
car, and Samberly pulls up and apologizes for getting turned around. Everyone gets into the cars
and they drive off as Whitney recovers.

The team returns to headquarters and Jack gets Vega to give up all of the agents on Vernon’s
payroll. In the lab, Jason describes what he felt in the other dimension, and it felt like nothing.
Howard is disappointed that there was nothing there, and Jason explains that zero matter con-
sumed everything there. It will spread to their world by ”infecting” it through Whitney. Howard
confirms that Jason is clean of zero matter, and Jason admits that with everything he’s done,
he’s not sure that he can go back to his old life.

Whitney is in her room putting paper on the wall. Joseph comes in and suggests that they get
something to eat, but Whitney says that she is going to open the door for the zero matter and
this time it will stay open. When the mobster puts a hand on her shoulder, Whitney brushes him
off and warns him not to touch her when she’s working. She goes back to work writing down
formula on the paper, and Joseph leaves. He meets with his mother Nonna and wonders what to
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do now that Whitney is rejecting her. Nonna tells him to make Whitney mind her manners, but
Joseph says that something has hold of Whitney. He insists that he loves Whitney, and Nonna
tells her son to make a deal with the devil.

At the Stark estate, Howard, Jason, and Peggy are having lunch outside. Jason warns that
even if they use the gamma cannon to separate Whitney from the zero matter, the zero matter
will still be on Earth. Howard suggests that Jason create a new containment unit and they take
the zero matter to Stark Labs, and Peggy points out that Howard is only in it for himself. Joseph
brings Jarvis out at gunpoint, and then Howard and Joseph share a laugh and hug. Jason
explains that Joseph helped Whitney capture him, and Joseph admits that it was wrong. He
holsters his gun and says that they’re all worried about Whitney. They have lunch and Joseph
asks them to save Whitney. He insists that the zero matter is changing her, but Jason insists
that Whitney is consumed with a lust for power.

Joseph explains that Whitney is writing down formulas and preparing to open the rift, and
Jason figures that she figured out a way to do it without an atomic explosion. Peggy suggests
that they have to end it once for all by opening the rift, knocking the zero matter out of Whitney,
and send it back to its point of origin. Jason warns that isn’t that easy, and Howard suggests
that they steal Whitney’s research and use it. Joseph warns that Whitney never leaves her room,
and Peggy tells him that she’ll have to give Whitney a reason to.

That night, Joseph goes to Whitney’s room and finds her muttering over the formula. She tells
him to leave her alone, and Joseph says that he needs her help getting some information out of
one of his guys. Whitney realizes that he wants her to be his muscle, and she says that she’ll
help him. Joseph goes out and gestures Peggy and Daniel back.

Joseph brings one of his men, Hank, into the study and tells him that he’ll make it up to him.
Whitney comes in and Joseph accuses him of working for his rival. Hank denies it and Joseph
punches him, and Whitney offers to use her powers on Hank.

Peggy and Daniel enter Whitney’s room and take photos of the formulas. As they work, Daniel
takes a photo of Peggy as a souvenir for her. He says that he’s glad they got to work together, and
Peggy doesn’t know what to say.

Joseph keeps beating Hank, who swears that he isn’t a traitor. Whitney says that she’s going
back to work, and Joseph asks her to scare Hank with the zero matter. Exasperated, Whitney
reaches for Hank. He says that he’s cooperating with the Feds because they threatened his
family. Joseph is shocked to realize that Hank is actually a traitor. Whitney heads back to her
room, and Joseph goes after her.

Peggy and Daniel hear Joseph calling to Whitney, and Daniel pauses to change one of the
formulas. The agents get out the window just in time as Whitney comes in. She tells Joseph not
to interrupt her again and goes back to work.

Back at the SSR, Jason, Samberly, and Howard examine the formula and arguing about
what to call the machine Whitney was creating to open the rift. Howard warns that the design
is incredibly complex, but they don’t know how to stop more zero matter from coming through.
Peggy flatters the three men and they come up with the idea of using x- rays to contain the zero
matter. They need a large empty space, and Jarvis suggests that they use the Stark Acres studio.
Jason says that Whitney will sense what they’re doing and they go to work.

Later, Rose helps the scientists with their work and Howard flirts with her. As they work,
Jason apologizes to Daniel. The agent asks Jason threatened Peggy instead of him, and Jason
says that he realized that he knew Daniel would fold because he would have.

Meanwhile, Peggy asks Jarvis how Ana is feeling. He says that his wife is fine and she can
come home in a day or two, and Jarvis tells his friend that he and Ana had a good cry about her
losing her ability to have children. When he says that Ana is stronger than him, Peggy assures
him that he may be the strongest of them all.

Jack coms in and offers his help, and Peggy suggests that he get their dinner orders. After a
moment, Jack agrees. He goes back to his office to place an order by phone, and then checks
Vernon’s case. Inside is an Atlas Club pin like the one that Dottie stole, and Jack discovers that
it’s a key.

The next morning at the studio, the team sets up their equipment. Jason draws a no-go zone
20’ from the generator, and warns that when the rift closes, anything within the zone will be
sucked in. Howard turns on the generator and a contained rift opens.

In her room, Whitney senses the rift opening.

74



Marvel’s Agent Carter Episode Guide

As they wait for Whitney to arrive, Howard practices his drive. Samberly checks the x-ray
generators, and Jack asks Peggy what her gut tells her about him. He figures that Peggy will turn
him in for siding with Vernon, and Peggy says that Vernon took advantage of Jack’s ambition.
She tells him that he’s a good man at heart, and Jack gives her the pin key. He says that they’ll
have to figure out what it opens... together.

Samberly is adjusting the generator and Whitney comes up behind him. She walks past him
to the rift, and Samberly screams. Peggy hears him but the scientist doesn’t respond on the radio.
Daniel spots Whitney heading for the rift and warns the others. Whitney approaches the rift and
Howard fires the gamma cannon at her. The zero matter leaves her body and enters the rift, and
Whitney screams in frustration. Jack handcuffs her and takes her to the car with Daniel, and
Howard tells Peggy that the radio controller isn’t responding. Howard suggests that they use the
manual override to shut down the generator, but the crank is on the device.

Whoever shuts it down will be in the danger zone when the rift closes. Peggy volunteers, but
Howard says that it’s his device and his design flaw. Jason, Jack, and Jarvis all volunteer as
well...Â but Daniel ties a power cable around his chest and goes in.

The team watches as Daniel approaches the generator. The cable is just long enough, and
Daniel struggles to turn the crank. Peggy suggests that they detonate the gamma cannon inside
the rift, and Jack warns that Samberly took the explosives out. Jarvis runs off, and the matter
in the zone starts rising into the rift. The cable comes unanchored and Peggy grabs it. The others
grab her, and Daniel hangs in mid-air. He tells Peggy to let go but she refuses.

Jarvis and Samberly drive up and Jarvis says that they’ll drive Howard’s hover car into the
rift with the gamma cannon inside.

Howard, tells Samberly to get the core out of the gamma cannon, and Jarvis puts it in the
car’s front seat. He then lights the gas tank and starts the engine, and the car flies into the rift.
The core explodes and the rift closes, and Daniel drops to the ground.

Peggy and Daniel look at each other for a moment, and then Daniel passes out.
Later at the Stark estate, Peggy and Howard argue over what to do with the technology. Ja-

son comes in and Howard says that he expect him in the office the next Monday. The scientist
explains that he’s startingÂ a new project and wants Jason to head it. Peggy offers her congrat-
ulations, and Howard goes for a swim. Jason asks if Peggy is heading back to New York, and she
says that dwelling on what might have been is no way to live. The scientist points out that they
never had more than half a dance, and figures that it’s better than nothing.

Jarvis brings Ana home as Peggy prepares to leave. She says that she thought Ana might not
want to see her after what happened, and Ana hugs her. Jarvis offers to take Peggy wherever
she’s going, but is shocked when Peggy says that she’s already called for a taxi.

The agent says that Jarvis should stay in his wife, and he goes inside. Ana begs Peggy to let
Jarvis take her or she’ll never hear the end of it. When she calls to Jarvis, he runs right out.

In an insane asylum, Whitney imagines Cal returning and promising that together they’ll
reunite her with the zero matter. Joseph watches from the door window, holding roses, and the
orderly warns that Whitney will just use them to claw her face open. The man lets Joseph in,
and he calls to his beautiful girl.

Jarvis drops Peggy off at the SSR HQ, and she says that she has paperwork to finish. He
points out that Los Angeles has agreed with Peggy, and wonders if she has to grow back to New
York. The butler admits that he has grown fond of certain elements of the city, but Peggy says
that her life is in New York. Jarvis suggests that she might need one compelling reason to stay.

In the SSR office, Daniel and Peggy finish closing the case. He points out that Peggy’s actions
at the rift were ill-advised and reckless, and she risked the world to save his life. Peggy is stricken
speechless for a second, and then kisses Daniel.

Jack is at his hotel room packing to leave when there’s a knock at the door. He answers the
door... and a man shoots him in the chest with a silenced gun. He takes Vernon’s files and leaves.
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Actor Appearances

A
Yasmine Aker. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0106 (Thelma)
Alex Alcheh. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0201 (Rookie Cop)
Christopher Allen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0205 (Agent Ryan); 0207 (Agent Ryan)
Jimmy Ambrose . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0205 (Jerry)
Louis van Amstel . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0209 (Dancer)
Jeffrey David Anderson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Short Bouncer)
Samaire Armstrong . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0204 (Wilma Cully)
Kevin Ashworth . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0108 (Agent Fisher); 0201 (Agent Fisher)
Chiara Aurelia. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0105 (10 Year Old Eva)
Reggie Austin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10

0201 (Jason Wilkes); 0202 (Jason Wilkes); 0203
(Jason Wilkes); 0204 (Jason Wilkes); 0205 (Ja-
son Wilkes); 0206 (Jason Wilkes); 0207 (Ja-
son Wilkes); 0208 (Jason Wilkes); 0209 (Ja-
son Wilkes); 0210 (Jason Wilkes)

B
John Balma .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0203 (Torrance)
John Bishop (III) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (Frank)
Sarah Bloom .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Loretta Dooley)
Sarah Bolger . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0201 (Violet); 0202 (Violet); 0205 (Violet)
Sean Bolger. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0207 (Guard 2)
Veronika Bonell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0105 (10 Year Old Dottie)
Lesley Boone . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9

0101 (Rose); 0103 (Rose); 0107 (Rose); 0201 (Rose);
0202 (Rose); 0205 (Rose); 0208 (Rose); 0209
(Rose); 0210 (Rose)

Kyle Bornheimer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
0101 (Agent Ray Krzeminiski); 0102 (Agent Ray Krzem-

iniski); 0103 (Agent Ray Krzeminski)
Matt Braunger. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5

0201 (Dr. Sammerly); 0205 (Dr. Samberly); 0208
(Dr. Samberly); 0209 (Dr. Samberly); 0210 (Dr.
Sammerly)

Max Brown .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0204 (Michael Carter); 0209 (Michael Carter)

Ralph Brown .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4
0105 (Dr. Ivchenko); 0106 (Dr. Ivchenko); 0107 (Dr.

Ivchenko); 0108 (Dr. Ivchenko)
Tim Brown (VI) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0208 (Snub-Nose)
Chris Browning . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0202 (Rufus Hunt); 0203 (Rufus Hunt); 0204 (Ru-
fus Hunt)

Greg Bryan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0102 (Daisy Clover Forman)

Robert Buscemi . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0202 (Concierge/Eddie)

C
Madonna Cacciatore . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Ovechkin’s Mom)
Caitlin Carmichael . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0105 (10 Year Old Anya)
Alexander Carroll . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0103 (Agent Yauch); 0104 (Agent Yauch); 0106 (Agent
Yauch)

Andrew Carter. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0204 (Ned Silver)

Kev Changaris. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0204 (Fred Wells)

Dmitry Chaplin. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0209 (Dancer)

Tom Choi . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0207 (Dr. Chung); 0208 (Dr. Chung)

Jack Conley . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0104 (Colonel Mueller)

Dominic Cooper . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5
0101 (Howard Stark); 0104 (Howard Stark); 0108

(Howard Stark); 0203 (Howard Stark); 0210
(Howard Stark)

Laura Coover . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0103 (Molly)

Chris Coppola . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0209 (Hank); 0210 (Hank)

Kevin Cotteleer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0104 (Alex Doobin); 0107 (Alex Doobin)

Angela Cristantello. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0201 (Isodyne Receptionist); 0202 (Isodyne Recep-

tionist)
Carl W. Crudup . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0202 (Frank)

D
Tina D’Marco . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0208 (Nonna); 0210 (Nonna)
Chad Danshaw.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0104 (Thug)
Edward Deraney . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0201 (SSR Agent 1)

E
Russell Edge. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0208 (Agent Blackwell); 0209 (Agent Blackwell)
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Wynn Everett . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10
0201 (Whitney Frost); 0202 (Whitney Frost); 0203

(Whitney Frost); 0204 (Whitney Frost); 0205
(Whitney Frost); 0206 (Whitney Frost); 0207
(Whitney Frost); 0208 (Whitney Frost); 0209
(Whitney Frost); 0210 (Whitney Frost)

F
Sasha Farber . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0209 (Dancer)
Meagen Fay. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4

0102 (Miriam Fry); 0103 (Miriam Fry); 0104 (Miriam
Fry); 0106 (Miriam Fry)

Lyndsy Fonseca . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7
0101 (Angie Martinelli); 0102 (Angie Martinelli); 0103

(Angie Martinelli); 0104 (Angie Martinelli); 0106
(Angie Martinelli); 0108 (Angie Martinelli); 0209
(Angie Martinelli)

James Frain . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0101 (Leet Brannis); 0102 (Leet Brannis)

G
Ralph Garman .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0102 (Radio Announcer); 0108 (Radio Announcer)
Tim Garris . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0104 (Hoodlum)
Ivy George . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0204 (Young Agnes Cully)
Jared Gertner . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0105 (Cryptographer)
Diana Gettinger . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Usherette)
John Gilbert . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0201 (Elderly Teller)
Sandy Gimpel . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Elderly Woman)
Brian Glanney. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0202 (Agent Ford); 0208 (Agent Ford)
John Glover . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0105 (Roger’s Informant)
Lon Gowan .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0209 (Truck Driver)
Currie Graham.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7

0201 (Calvin Chadwick); 0202 (Calvin Chadwick);
0203 (Calvin Chadwick); 0204 (Calvin Chad-
wick); 0205 (Calvin Chadwick); 0206 (Calvin
Chadwick); 0210 (Calvin Chadwick)

Gabriella Graves . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0204 (Young Peggy Carter)

Joyce Greenleaf . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0106 (Esther)

Myles Grier . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0207 (Man)

Christopher Grove . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0204 (Mr. Edwards)

H
Steven Hack . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0106 (Albert)
Chris Harrison (II). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0203 (Security Guard Warshauer)
Webb Baker Hayes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0204 (Young Michael Carter)
James Hebert . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0101 (Green Suit); 0102 (Green Suit)
Kevin Heffernan. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (Madison Avenue Guy)

Christie Lynn Herring . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0103 (Emily)

Ashley Hinshaw .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0101 (Colleen O’Brien)

Nick Hoffa . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0202 (Restaurant Owner)

Meagan Holder . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0104 (Vera)

J
Tim James. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0103 (Jimmy)
Travis Johns . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Agent Corcoran)
DaJuan Johnson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0108 (Officer Pike)
Khalilah Joi . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0204 (Ticket Lady)
Malcolm Brock Jones . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0210 (Orderly)
Toby Jones . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (Arnim Zola)

K
Bill Kalmenson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Senator Webster)
Tamika Katon-Donegal . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0204 (Mabel)
Bruce Katzman.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0201 (Medical Examiner Harry Metzner)
James Austin Kerr . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0105 (Junior Juniper)
John Kerry . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0206 (Mortimer Hayes)

L
Josh Latzer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0206 (Guard)
Hope Lauren. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0203 (Gorgeous Blonde)
Kirby Lauryen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0202 (Singer)
Jonathan Lavallee. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0201 (Commanding Officer (uncredited)); 0204 (FBI
Agent)

Stan Lee . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0104 (Man Next to Stark)

Rob Locke . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0107 (Surgeon)

Jeff Locker. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0102 (SSR Lab Tech)

Alva Loomis . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0207 (LAPD Officer)

Don Luce . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0102 (Mob Boss)

M
Billy Malone . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (Large Smuggler)
Mary-Beth Manning. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0107 (Woman)
Ken Marino . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

0205 (Joseph Manfredi); 0207 (Joseph Manfredi);
0208 (Joseph Manfredi); 0209 (Joseph Man-
fredi); 0210 (Joseph Manfredi)
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Dimiter Marinov. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0106 (Fyodor)

Johnny Marques . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0101 (Bartender)

Rob Mars . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0103 (Jerome Zandow)

Mike Massa. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0106 (SSR Agent 1)

Dave Matos . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0106 (Pasha)

Hayley McCarthy. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0206 (Melody)

J. Anthony McCarthy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0105 (Pete the Newspaper Guy)

Neal McDonough. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0105 (Dum-Dum Dugan)

Arielle McFadden. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0207 (Nurse)

Lincoln Melcher . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0107 (Emmett Dooley)

Kellen Michael. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0106 (Small Boy)

Alex Michaels. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0108 (Mechanic)

Chris Mulkey . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0204 (Bud Schultz)

N
Clayton Norcross. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0203 (Sheriff)

O
Sean O’Bryan. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0201 (Det. Andrew Henry)
Damian O’Hare. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0208 (Nick Driscoll)
Carrick O’Quinn . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Tall Bouncer)

P
Jennier Neale Page. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0204 (Bletchley Girl 2)
Chris Palermo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Middle-Aged Man)
Jim Palmer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (Goon)
Lisa Pescherine. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0107 (Salesclerk)
Rick Peters . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0106 (Dr. Honicky)
Denney Pierce . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0106 (SSR Agent 3)
Christopher Poehls. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0108 (Ground Crewman)
Victoria Profeta. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0106 (Josephine)
John Prosky . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (Senator Walt Cooper)

Q
Patrick Quinlan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0202 (EMT)

R

Matt Raimo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0108 (Reporter 1)

Devin Ratray . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0102 (Sheldon McFee); 0106 (Sheldon McFee)

Bridget Regan. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .10
0103 (Dottie Underwood); 0104 (Dottie Underwood);

0105 (Dottie Underwood); 0106 (Dottie Un-
derwood); 0107 (Dottie Underwood); 0108 (Dot-
tie Underwood); 0201 (Dottie Underwood); 0206
(Dottie Underwood); 0207 (Dottie Underwood);
0209 (Dottie Underwood)

Walker Roach. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3
0102 (Captain America (Radio Actor)); 0108 (Cap-

tain America (Radio Actor)); 0203 (Kid Colt)
Paul Roache . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Building Manager)
Leonard Roberts. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0105 (Happy Sam Sawyer)
Ward Roberts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0108 (Reporter 2)
Benita Robledo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0103 (Carol); 0104 (Carol)
Costa Ronin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Anton Vanko)
Bert Rotundo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0209 (Ralph)
Andre Royo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Spider Raymond)
Carole Ruggier . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0204 (Mrs. Carter)

S
Casey Sander. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0202 (Thomas); 0206 (Thomas Gloucester)
Sarah Schreiber . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0104 (Lorraine)
Greg Serano . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0105 (Agent Rick Ramirez)
Eddie Shin. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0105 (Agent Mike Li)
Richard Short . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0105 (Pinky Pinkerton)
Randy Sklar . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0202 (Director Kenneth); 0203 (Director Kenneth)
Karina Smirnoff . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0209 (Dancer)
Kurtwood Smith. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .7

0201 (Vernon Masters); 0203 (Vernon Masters); 0204
(Vernon Masters); 0206 (Vernon Masters); 0207
(Vernon Masters); 0208 (Vernon Masters); 0209
(Vernon Masters)

Patrick Smith. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0103 (Agent Wallace); 0108 (Agent Butch Wallace)

Tim Soergel . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0209 (Paul)

Gregory Sporleder. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0104 (Otto Mink)

Rick Steadman .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0103 (Automat Customer)

Joanna Strepp . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0104 (Gloria)

Pawel Szajda . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0107 (Ovechkin)

T
Glenn Taranto. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0108 (Detective Prendergast)
Vladimir Tevlovski . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
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0105 (Leviathan Soldier)
Jeremy Timmins . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (Larger Smuggler)
Atticus Todd. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0102 (Winston)
Catriona Toop . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0204 (Bletchley Girl 1)
Erin Torpey. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0102 (Betty Carver (Radio Actor)); 0108 (Betty Carver
(Radio Actor))

Anna Trebunskaya. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0209 (Dancer)

Tim True. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0101 (Tipsy Guy)

U
James Urbaniak. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0101 (Scientist); 0102 (Miles Van Ert/White Haired
Scientist)

V
Rey Valentin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

0203 (Agent Vega); 0204 (Agent Vega); 0205 (Agent
Vega); 0208 (Agent Vega); 0209 (Agent Vega)

Alex Veadov. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0105 (Nikola)

Lotte Verbeek. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .7
0201 (Ana Jarvis); 0202 (Ana Jarvis); 0206 (Ana

Jarvis); 0207 (Ana Jarvis); 0208 (Ana Jarvis);
0209 (Ana Jarvis); 0210 (Ana Jarvis)

Alexandra Vino . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0205 (Bombshell Secretary)

W
Gerald Webb. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0108 (Prison Guard)
Olivia Welch . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0204 (Teen Agnes Cully)
Damian Whitewood . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0209 (Dancer)
Ray Wise. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4

0102 (Hugh Jones); 0202 (Hugh Jones); 0205 (Hugh
Jones); 0206 (Hugh Jones)

Y
Marcus Young . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0106 (SSR Agent 2)
Krista Marie Yu. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0106 (Edith)

Z
Tim de Zarn . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (George)
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